
Corporate, Customer and Community Services 
Directorate

Legal and Democratic Services  Cumbria House  Botchergate  Carlisle
Cumbria  CA1 1RD  Tel 01228 606060  Email 

democratic.services@cumbria.gov.uk

To:  The Chair and Members of the Scrutiny 
Management Board

Agenda
SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD – CALL IN MEETING

A meeting of the Scrutiny Management Board will be held as follows: 

Date: Wednesday, 18 December 2019
Time: 10.00 am
Place: Committee Room 2 - County Offices, Kendal, LA9 4RQ

NB A PRE-MEETING OF THE BOARD WILL BE HELD AT 9.30 AM IN COMMITTEE 
ROOM 1 TO WHICH ALL MEMBERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO ATTEND

Dawn Roberts
Executive Director –Corporate, Customer and Community Services

Enquiries and requests for supporting papers to:  Jackie Currie
Direct Line: 07929 164805
Email: jackie.currie@cumbria.gov.uk

This agenda is available on request in alternative formats

Serving the People of Cumbria

mailto:jackie.currie@cumbria.gov.uk


MEMBERSHIP

Conservative Members (6)

Mr J Airey
Mr P Dew
Dr S Haraldsen
Mr J Lister
Mrs V Tarbitt
Mr WJ Wearing (Chairman)

Labour Members (5)

Ms C Driver
Mr KR Hamilton
Mr M Hawkins
Mr W McEwan
Mr M Wilson (Vice-Chair)

Liberal Democrat Members (3)

Mr SB Collins
Mrs S Evans
Mr C Hogg

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

Agenda and Reports

Copies of the agenda and Part I reports are available for members of the public to inspect 
prior to the meeting.  Copies will also be available at the meeting.

The agenda and Part I reports are also available on the County Council’s website – 
www.cumbria.gov.uk 

Background Papers

Requests for the background papers to the Part I reports, excluding those papers that 
contain exempt information, can be made to Legal and Democratic Services at the 
address overleaf between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday.

http://www.cumbria.gov.uk/


A G E N D A

PART 1: ITEMS LIKELY TO BE CONSIDERED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE PRESS 
AND PUBLIC

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.
  

2  MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership of the Board.
  

3  DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

Members are invited to disclose any disclosable pecuniary interest they have in any item 
on the agenda which comprises

1 Details of any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 
profit or gain. 

2 Details of any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from 
the authority) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any 
expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your 
election expenses.  (This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade 
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992. 

3 Details of any contract which is made between you (or a body in which you have 
a beneficial interest) and the authority 

(a) Under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed; and 

(b) Which has not been fully discharged. 

4 Details of any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the authority.  

5 Details of any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of 
the authority for a month or longer.  

6 Details of any tenancy where (to your knowledge) 

(a) The landlord is the authority; and

(b) The tenant is a body in which you have a beneficial interest.



7 Details of any beneficial interest in securities of a body where

(a) That body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
the authority; and

(b) Either – 

(i) The total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) If that share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class.

In addition, you must also disclose other non-pecuniary interests set out in the Code of 
Conduct where these have not already been registered.

Note
A “disclosable pecuniary interest” is an interest of a councillor or their partner 
(which means spouse or civil partner, a person with whom they are living as 
husband or wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they are civil 
partners). 
  

4  EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To consider whether the press and public should be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of any item on the agenda.
  

5  CALL-IN ITEMS

To consider a valid call in of a decision of Cabinet on 14 November 2019 – Cumbria 
Care – Reshaping of Services.

The grounds for call in were clarified at a meeting between the 3 call in members, the 
Chair, and Vice Chair of Scrutiny Management Board, the Leader of the Council and 
relevant officers on 3 December 2019.

The Scrutiny Management Board will consider the grounds for call in as set out in the 
letter dated 25 November 2019, signed by Mr S Collins (lead call in member), Mr P 
McSweeney and Mr J Bland. 

The following documents are appended to this agenda:-

a) Cabinet Report 14 November 2019
b) Published draft minutes of Cabinet 14 November 2019
c) The call in letter dated 25 November 2019 signed by Mr S Collins, Mr P 

McSweeney and Mr J Bland.
d) Supplementary information
e) Call in meeting format 



  

a  Cabinet report - 14 November - Cumbria Care Reshaping of Services 

(copy enclosed) (Pages 7 - 36)

b  Cabinet Minutes - 14 November 2019 

(copy enclosed) (Pages 37 - 50)

c  Call in letter 

(copy enclosed) (Pages 51 - 52)

d  Supplementary Information 

The following information is enclosed:-

(i) CQC Inspection Report
(ii) David Brockbank Letter
(iii) SCLT Letter
(iv) The Abbey Timeline
(v) All Consultation Forms
(vi) Fire Risk Assessment
(vii) Bus Timetable
(viii) Train timetable

 
(Pages 53 - 324)

6  CALL IN FLOWCHART

(copy enclosed)  (Pages 325 - 326)



This page is intentionally left blank



Committee: Cabinet

Date of meeting: 14th November 2019 

Title of Report: Cumbria Care – Reshaping of Care Services 

Report by: Executive Director People (Interim) – Nick Jarman 

Cabinet Member: Cllr Patricia Bell – Cabinet Member for Health and Care 
Services

What is the Report About? (Executive Summary)

1. This report provides an update on the proposed next steps in respect of reshaping 
the Council’s Care and support services, with specific reference to those provided 
in Staveley. This is part of an overall approach that links the Councils wider area 
planning approach with the Cumbria Care reshaping proposals and 
developments. Combining both approaches will ensure that the Council 
continues to reshape services so they are fit for the future and meet people’s 
needs and expected demand which may be different in different locations.

2. Continuing to focus on quality services delivered by supported and motivated staff 
is also essential as part of the overall reshaping approach. The council is 
committed to ensuring that all of its in house Care services (Cumbria Care) 
provide the very best quality of care and support possible to people who need to 
be cared for in whichever setting is appropriate to their needs. This is as part of 
a mixed economy of provision with the Independent sector. 

3. People in Cumbria are living longer and expectations of the care and support 
services people would like in later life are changing. There is a continued trend of 
people being supported to remain as independent as possible and maintain the 
best possible quality of life in their own home or in purpose built accommodation 
that supports independent living such as Extra Care housing. 

4. For those people who are no longer able to stay at home and may require 
specialist residential care, which includes people with dementia or complex 
health needs, we want to provide excellent services in modern buildings that meet 
people’s expectations and support our staff to provide the best possible care. The 
Council recognises the importance of the physical environment in supporting and 
enhancing the quality of care provided to people who use our services.

5. Across our Residential homes reshaping has continued. Over recent years the 
Council has invested £18m in three state of the art 60 bed care homes;  Parkview 
Gardens, in Barrow, The Gables in Whitehaven and Burnrigg Court in Carlisle. 
These homes allow for an improved level of service to be provided to residents 
and are designed to provide a living environment that maximises use of both the 
internal and external environment and ensures that the design lends itself to 

7

Agenda Item 5a



enhance the support and experience for more dependent residents including 
those with dementia. 

6. A further £1.7m has been invested in a programme of refurbishment for two 
existing Cumbria Care residential homes Richmond Park, Workington and 
Elmhurst, Ulverston. For Elmhurst the investment created six new rooms with 
ensuite bathrooms as well as a full refurbishment and modernisation of interiors 
to dementia friendly standards. Richmond Park received a similar investment to 
bring it up to dementia friendly standards and ensure that it can offer the 
environment that supports enhanced support and care. 

7. In addition we are continuing to invest an additional £1.3m across all of our 
residential homes to ensure that staffing levels reflect the increasing levels of 
dependency that our residents have as well as investing in new technology to 
introduce electronic care records to continue to improve the quality of care for our 
residents. We are also investing in the physical conditions of our buildings where 
required to ensure they remain wind, safe and watertight. There is a significant 
amount of essential maintenance required across all the Councils Residential 
homes in respect of lift replacements, boiler replacements and general up keep 
costs. 

8. Alongside this the organisation responsible for regulating residential care, the 
Care Quality Commission, continues to develop and improve its inspection 
standards. Our care environments must keep pace with these standards 1and 
where possible exceed them. Where funding allows wider improvements linked 
to infection control requirements and improved outside and inside facilities for our 
residents are also delivered. 

9. We are continuing to invest in staff development and training and are also 
investing in a wider health and wellbeing programme to support staff and provide 
advice and guidance where needed. This approach, as well as active monitoring 
and management, will support improvement in our sickness levels across all of 
our services. This all has an impact on the quality of care and the environment 
within which staff work and so investing in culture change activities will be 
beneficial for both staff and residents/ service users.  

10. Within this wider context the Council has reviewed projected future demand and 
the need for its remaining Residential Care homes alongside reviewing the 
condition and maintenance requirements for those homes to identify potential 
further opportunities for reshaping care services. This has included the village of 
Staveley and The Abbey Residential Care home. 

1 CQC guidance states that for a purpose built care home single bedrooms should be a minimum size of 
12m2    and should also have an ensuite. 

8



11. Staveley is a unique and vibrant village that serves a wide area and is a hub for 
local enterprise and business. One of the main challenges the village faces is the 
availability of suitable homes which serve local needs and support the 
community’s wider ambitions for future sustainability. 

12. Through the area planning approach the Council has worked with the community 
to understand and discuss future needs for Staveley. This joined-up approach 
with transparent community involvement from the outset has been followed to 
ensure that engagement and formal consultation with all involved can inform the 
decision making.  

13. From ongoing discussions with the community creating homes which provide a 
mixture of type and tenure and that allow for care needs to be supported within 
them, as well as local occupancy preference, are key objectives. 

14. It is recognised that the community see The Abbey Residential home as an 
important part of the village. However the home has a registered number of beds 
of 28 with a current occupancy of 6. The overall trend of residential placements 
in South Lakeland indicates a net reduction in overall number of residential 
placements, alongside an increase in the number of dementia placements within 
nursing homes. This trend indicates that future demand expectations are unlikely 
to mean that full occupancy would be achieved into the future.  It is also a building 
in need of significant investment to ensure that it remains safe, wind and 
watertight and that essential maintenance is completed. A further financial 
investment would be needed to bring it up to modern building and CQC 
expectations. 

15. For those reasons the Council has consulted with the local community, residents 
and their families and staff on how the Council could support the community 
aspirations while reshaping the provision of care in the local area. 

16. The formal consultation on the closure of The Abbey Residential home and the 
potential future options for reshaping care services began on 23rd September and 
concluded on 1 November 2019. This report details the outcome of the 
consultation. The Consultation document is attached at Appendix 1 and the 
consultation report is attached at Appendix 2.

Recommendation of the Executive Director 

Recommendation 1: Cabinet give consideration to the outcome of the public 
consultation. 

Recommendation 2 : Cabinet approve the recommendation to cease residential care 
provision at The Abbey in Staveley. The Abbey Residential Care home will close. 

Recommendation 3: Cabinet note the continued development of options, working in 
partnership with the community, for reshaped care services in Staveley. 

9



Background to the Proposals

17. The Council’s Commissioning Strategy for Care and Support (2015-20) indicated 
that there will be a higher proportion of older people with complex needs living in 
Cumbria into the future. The Cumbrian population is also ‘super-ageing’ which 
means that the population of Cumbria is ageing faster than the rest of the UK 
population. There is a significant growth in the number of people aged over 85 
and an associated rise in the number of people living with dementia, complex 
needs, and frailty. 

18. People in Cumbria are living longer and expectations of the care and services 
people would like in later life are changing. There is a continued trend to people 
being supported to remain as independent as possible and maintain the best 
possible quality of life in their own home or in purpose built accommodation that 
supports independent living such as Extra Care housing. This changing demand 
and need requires Cumbria Care to be flexible and continue to reshape its care 
services to meet these changing needs.

19. Cumbria Care, as the Council’s in house provider, delivers a number of different 
care services to support the People of Cumbria. This includes:

 Residential Care for older adults (Physically frail and dementia) 
 Supported living for adults living with physical and/or learning disabilities 
 Residential care for adults living with physical and/ or learning disabilities 
 Support at homes services including reablement and 24/7 domiciliary care 
 Day opportunities for both older adults and adults living with physical and/ 

or learning disabilities
 Shared lives care and support

20. Demand for reablement and home care provision is increasing. More people are 
requiring support at home enabling them to remain independent for longer. 
Cumbria Care is continuing to grow its domiciliary care services and reablement 
services to meet the increased demand as part of wider approach to increase 
capacity across Cumbria. This includes increasing the domiciliary care teams in 
South Lakeland. 

21. For those people who are no longer able to stay at home and may require 
specialist care, which includes people with dementia or complex health needs, 
the Council wants to provide excellent services in modern buildings that meet 
people’s expectations and allow our staff to provide the best possible care. There 
is increasing levels of dependency and frailty of older people now entering 
residential care meaning that we need to have an appropriate environment to 
meet their needs. Many people are requiring more complex nursing care rather 
than residential care and the Council is also needing to respond to those 
changing demands.

10



22. The council recognises the importance of the physical environment to support 
and enhance the quality of care provided to people who use our services. 

23. Within this wider context the Council has reviewed expected future demand and 
need for its remaining Residential Care homes alongside reviewing the 
condition and maintenance requirements for those homes to identify potential 
further opportunities for reshaping care services. This has been alongside the 
Councils wider area planning approach. This has included the village of 
Staveley and as part of the review of all services in the community The Abbey 
Residential Care home. 

24. Staveley is a village with a population of 2,114 (ONS 2016) located between 
Kendal and Windermere in the Lake District National Park (also a World 
Heritage Site). It serves a wide area and is a hub for local enterprise and 
business.  One of the main challenges the village faces is the availability of 
suitable homes to serve local needs and support the community’s wider 
ambitions for future sustainability.

25. An Area Planning project was initiated by the Council in January 2018 and 
approved by South Lakeland Local Committee. This approach has involved the 
local community, service providers and external partners investigating options 
for housing and service provision.  This has included discussions with the Parish 
Council and involvement in their approach to identifying future aspirations 
known as The conversation. Both officers and Elected Members have been 
involved in this process and attended the first feedback session that was held 
in Staveley on the 1st November. 

26. The area planning discussions incorporated consideration of the future use of 
The Abbey Residential Care home and options to develop the site to reshape 
care provision and/or housing options that would meet the needs of the local 
community now and into the future.

27. As part of the area planning process the question of the future viability of The 
Abbey Residential Care home has been discussed. It is recognised that the 
Abbey Residential Home is a valuable asset to the local community and has 
been for many years. It has an excellent staff team and quality of care is rated 
as Good by the regulatory authority the Care Quality Commission (CQC).

28. However the building is now quite dated.  The council has invested over 
£0.100m in the home over the last three years to ensure it remains safe and in 
an acceptable condition but there are significant ongoing maintenance 
requirements. From January 2016 the home has not been accepting new 
residents due to a number of safety concerns in different parts of the building. 
This included fire safety requirements following a CQC inspection which 
resulted in additional protective work being undertaken and damages to the roof 
in October 2017 which required significant leaks to be fixed and residents being 
moved within the home prior to the maintenance work being completed. It is 
estimated that to continue to keep the home safe, wind and watertight would 

11



require £0.450m of essential maintenance work in the short term. This doesn’t 
include any costs for refurbishment or upgrading the home. 

29. Few rooms have en-suite facilities and over the years the building has been 
altered and extended to increase its size. This has created narrow corridors, 
steps and isolated areas such that it does not meet the new building requirements 
of the CQC. Given these requirements it would be complex and potential cost 
prohibitive to try to convert this existing home to ensure that it could provide the 
type of environment that residents need and deserve, particularly those with 
dementia. 

30. Staveley reflects the national and Cumbria-wide trend of reducing demand for 
residential places and it is doubtful The Abbey would ever reach its full capacity 
of 28 residents. The reduced number of residents (there were 7 residents at the 
beginning of September which has now reduced to 6 following one resident being 
assessed as requiring nursing care) means that the range of support and social 
interaction that residents should have access to is limited within the existing 
home. It is recognised that referrals were stopped for a period of time but it is 
unlikely, based on the number of care packages that the local community receive 
at this time that the full 28 beds within The Abbey would be occupied in the future. 

31. The above factors combine to challenge the operational and financial viability of 
The Abbey as a residential care home in its existing state.  For those reasons the 
Council is consulting on closure of The Abbey and potential options for reshaping 
Care services in Staveley. 

32. The consultation involves current staff, service users, families and carers, 
together with local residents, the Parish Council, community organisations and 
external support agencies including local health professionals. Discussions were 
held with staff at The Abbey in January 2019 following approval by South 
Lakeland Local Committee to support an area planning review of Staveley. 

33. In June 2019 the Council held a community drop in session in Staveley to share 
the understanding of the local need and demand for elderly care in the context of 
trends outlined in the report elsewhere. The council discussed alternative ways 
to provide care and support and discussed initial thoughts about future provision. 
The community responded with a view that they greatly valued the care home 
and the excellent care provided by the staff. In further discussion it was 
highlighted that most people wanted to live independently for longer within their 
own community.

34. Part of the reshaping and area planning approach has been to look at alternative 
means for delivering care to meet community needs. The range of care options 
that the council supports locally, and which could form part of a local solution, are 
summarised below. Residential care is only one form of care which the council 
supports in the local area. Increasingly people receive care at home with a 
consequent reduction in demand for residential places. Home care and 

12



reablement services are available and provided in the Staveley area when 
needed. 

35. There is also the option of Extra Care housing which are often self-contained flats 
with design features and support services to enable people to care for themselves 
and continue to live independently. These schemes allow access to care staff 24 
hours a day to provide support to people who need it. Housing benefit is available 
to help people who are eligible with their rent as part of the extra care housing 
scheme.

36. Extra care housing is already available across South Lakeland.  The current 
supply is 200 units with 63 available in Central lakes and 137 in Kendal and 
Oxenholme. 

37. Demand for Extra Care homes as stated within the Councils Extra Care Housing 
and Supported Living Strategy 2016 – 2025 suggests a potential shortfall of 59 
units of Extra Care in the “Central Lakes Housing Market Area” by 2025 (which 
includes Ambleside, Coniston, Hawkshead, Grasmere, Staveley and 
Windermere). The Council has recently committed to facilitating the development 
of an additional 22 units of Extra Care in Windermere. 

38. Assistive technology packages are available to older people to provide additional 
support at home. These provide peace of mind to both those receiving care in 
their own home and also their family and friends who can be confident that their 
family member is safe and well.

39. There is already a wide range of Telecare equipment available, including Falls 
Detectors, Epilepsy Sensors, and Low Temperature Sensors, to help keep 
people safe at home. We have also successfully been trialling new technology 
within the county which will be made widely available. This includes: “Safe 
Walking”, a GPS device which enables people with dementia to keep their 
independence. An alert is sounded if people lose their way, and sensors and 
pagers alert family members if someone needs help.  

40. The council has Shared Lives Cumbria - a scheme that matches adults who need 
support with host carers who provide them with respite, day support or long term 
care in the carer’s home. The council is recruiting new Shared Lives carers to 
provide this valuable and much-needed service in South Lakeland and across 
Cumbria.

Reshaping Care Services – potential options 

41. The Council is of the view that if a decision to close The Abbey is taken the site 
currently occupied by The Abbey could support community aspirations by 
developing the site to deliver alternative care provision. It is clear that delivering 
care locally is really important to the community. 

13



42. In previous discussions with the community including the Parish Council it was 
evident that suitable homes, which serve local needs and support the wider 
ambitions for the community’s future sustainability were an identified aspiration 
for the area alongside supporting the need to reshape care services. Creating 
homes which provide a mixture of tenure and type and that allow for care needs 
to be supported within them was identified by the community alongside the need 
for a local occupancy preference. 

43. The three potential options that have formed part of the consultation are:

1. Mixture of Extra Care Housing (which includes a dedicated care team 
onsite to provide support where needed) combined with a small 10 bed 
Residential Care unit. 

2. Affordable residential homes plus a number of ‘care ready’ Elderly 
Persons homes (design features to support people to live independently). There 
will be access to 24 hour care support when required. This could also include a 
potential Care Hub facility as part of the development allowing care and support 
staff to be located, trained and available to provide that 24 hour support. It is 
envisaged that the facility could be available to be used by partners and other 
services across the Council enabling a variety of services to be supported locally. 

3. Sale of the site for mixed provision residential homes with local occupancy 
(developer opportunity) with the capital income being utilised for other Council 
services. 

44. All of these potential options have continued to be reviewed at an initial feasibility 
stage as the consultation has progressed. They are all subject to further site 
analysis, market testing and planning considerations. 

45. Discussions with the community will also continue as the original proposed 
options are further developed and other community led proposals are developed 
within the community. This will be part of the wider area planning approach that 
is continuing and will discuss and resolve other issues that the community have 
raised through this process as well. 

46. Further discussions and meetings with the Parish Council have taken place and 
more are planned as they continue to develop their future aspirations through 
work with Lancaster University known as The Conversation. A County Council 
community event is being planned for January 2020 to continue discussions with 
all key stakeholders and the wider community. 

47. Staveley Community Land Trust have registered an application with South 
Lakeland District Council for The Abbey asset to be listed as an asset of 
community value. This decision is taken by South Lakeland District Council.   

14



48. Once a preferred option is identified through the community discussions and the 
more detailed feasibility work a formal decision by Cabinet and Council may be 
required in the future to approve any future reprovision. If the preferred option is 
community led development this may not be required. 

Impact on our existing Residents 

49. If the decision was taken to close The Abbey the Council would support 
our existing residents of The Abbey to identify new care arrangements to 
meet their needs. There are 6 existing residents in The Abbey and they 
would be supported, alongside families, to transition our residents to their 
new homes as smoothly as possible. This would be with support from our 
adult social care teams and advocacy support is available to all families 
requesting such support. 

50. There are a number of nursing care assessments already ongoing with 
existing residents due to the high dependency levels and these will 
progress irrespective of any decision around the future of The Abbey. It 
is about understanding and identifying the appropriate care support for 
individuals. 

51. Cumbria Care has Residential Care homes in the surrounding locality of 
Staveley in Kendal and Windermere. Applethwaite Green is our 
Residential home in Windermere with 28 registered beds and with 14 
vacancies. Maudes Meadow and Riverside are in Kendal and have 28 
and 34 registered beds respectively and also have 13 and 10 vacancies 
respectively. All are CQC rated as Good. Many of our staff at The Abbey 
already work as a team across these homes to providing excellent care 
to our residents. 

52. There are six Independent Residential and Nursing Care homes in South 
Lakeland who provide a total number of 372 registered beds. At this point 
in time there are 21 vacancies at these homes. 

53. There are therefore immediately available vacancies within both Cumbria 
Care and Independent sector Residential homes within South Lakeland 
to accommodate all six residents. 

Impact on Staffing

54. There are currently 30 posts and 18.17 FTE staff working at The Abbey who will 
be affected by this proposal. They have had regular informal and formal updates 
about the consultation and their feedback has been included in the consultation 
responses attached to this report. 

55. Across the other residential care homes in South Lakeland there are staff 
vacancies and therefore we do not envisage any compulsory redundancies 
through implementation of these proposals. We will apply the county council’s 
Management of Change policy when making changes that affect staff. 

15



Consultation approach

56. The formal consultation follows ongoing community engagement and 
opportunities to discuss the future needs and aspirations for Staveley. 

57. The formal consultation period is for six weeks and commenced on 23rd 
September and ended on the 1st November 2019.  It included consultation on 
closure of The Abbey and consultation on the proposed three options for 
reshaping care within Staveley. 

58. The Chair of Scrutiny Advisory Board met with officers in September 2019 to 
consider the process of the consultation and agreed with the approach being 
taken. 

59. People First Independent Advocacy have provided professional advocacy 
services to all residents and families where requested throughout the period of 
the consultation in order to ensure that their views were gathered. 

Response to consultation

60. In total 122 responses had been received from the consultation questionnaire 
and 97 people attended the community drop in event. 

61. At the start of consultation 7 residents and their relatives were offered advocacy 
support. Discussions and support for residents and their families has continued 
throughout the period of the consultation. Advocacy support was not requested.

62. In additional a community drop in event was held on the 8th October and 97 
people attended. Many completed the consultation questionnaire following the 
event whilst 17 people completed them on the night and six direct feedback 
comments were received. 

63. A petition has also been included in the consultation feedback with 264 people 
signing the petition. The petition said: 

“The council say the demand for residential care in our area has decreased significantly 
and they have begun a 6 week consultation for the proposed closure of The Abbey 
residential home. 

“We believe there is demand for residential care in our area.

Please sign this petition if you too believe the village needs The Abbey and would not want 
to see it turned into anything other than a care facility.”

64. A large majority of those who completed the consultation questionnaire (83%) 
were opposed to the closure of the home with a consistent message about the 
importance of retaining a local service to meet local need allowing people now 

16



and in the future to maintain social connections with local friends and family. 
There was a belief that demand is higher for Residential Care than presented in 
the consultation document. 

65. There was recognition that the quality of care at The Abbey is Good and linked 
to that concerns around the health and wellbeing of current residents if closure is 
approved. 

66. For the minority that supported closure this was because of the condition and 
suitability of the home. 

67. A consistent range of reasons were given for opposition to closure as outlined in 
the detailed appendix 2. This included the importance of retaining a local service 
to meet local need, allowing people now and in the future to maintain social 
connections with local friends and family. Recognition that the care at the home 
is good and belief that demand for residential care is higher than is claimed in the 
consultation document, and likely to grow in future, meaning the proposal to close 
is misguided.

68. Another theme of the feedback was around the lack of joined up thinking with 
other Parish Planning activity underway in Staveley, in particular The 
Conversation.

69. In respect of potential future options as presented in the consultation document 
There was almost no support for the sale of the site for housing, several 
respondents stated strongly that the site should remain in public ownership or 
that any proceeds from a sale should be ring-fenced for Staveley. There was a 
strong view that the community should take a lead role in any future development. 

70. Detailed response to all the feedback received through consultation can be found 
at appendix 2.

Options Considered and Risks Identified

71. Cabinet has the option to approve the recommendations presented earlier in the 
report:

Recommendation 1: Cabinet note the outcome of the public consultation. 

Recommendation 2: Cabinet approve the recommendation to cease residential care 
provision at The Abbey in Staveley. The Abbey Residential Care home will close. 

Recommendation 3: Cabinet note the continued development of options, working in 
partnership with the community, for reshaped care services in Staveley. 

Cabinet note the continued development of options, working in partnership with the 
community, for reshaped care services in Staveley.

17



72. Alternatively Cabinet can decide to not approve the recommendation and opt to 
continue to provide residential care provision at The Abbey in Staveley. 

Financial – What Resources will be needed and how will it be Funded?

73. If the option to cease residential care provision at The Abbey is taken this will 
generate gross revenue savings of £0.879m. 

74. The saving assumes that all the staff at The Abbey are employed in alternative 
Cumbria Care settings where there are staff vacancies, which will avoid the need 
for compulsory redundancy and potential redundancy costs. Staffing levels at 
other Cumbria care residential homes have been increased to support increased 
occupancy at those homes funded from the Cumbria Care Investment Fund.  
From a cost perspective there is an assumption that residents at The Abbey 
choose to move to alternative Cumbria Care homes.  If any residents move to 
placements in Independent Provider settings there will be an additional cost to 
the authority.  

75. Closure of The Abbey would also remove future anticipated maintenance costs 
needed to keep the home safe, wind and watertight of £0.450m. 

76. Further work is required to quantify the revenue and capital implications of each 
of the proposed options for reshaping care services in Staveley if The Abbey is 
closed.  

Legal Aspects – What needs to be considered?

77. There is a clear legal expectation that when services are significantly changed or 
altered that a public consultation process must be carried out. The legal principles 
established for consultation which includes consideration of closure of a care 
home requires that: 

 Consultation must be undertaken at a time when proposals are at a 
formative stage;

 The consultation must include sufficient reasons for particular proposals to 
allow those consulted to give intelligent consideration and intelligent 
response; 

 Adequate time must be given for this purpose; 
 The product of consultation must be conscientiously taken into account 

when ultimate decisions are taken; 
 It is important that any proposal is in a form which can be readily 

understood and responded to by the consultees and the proposals must 
contain sufficient information about the reasons for the proposals.  

78. Details of how the consultation has been conducted are contained in this report 
and appear to satisfy the principles set out above. Cabinet must take into account 
the outcome of the consultation when reaching its final decision.

18



79. The Care Act 2014 imposes market shaping duties upon the council.  The 
statutory guidance provides that local authorities are required to ensure that there 
are sufficient, quality services available in the area and that these services are 
sustainable.  Members should consider this when making a decision.

80. The council has an equality duty under s149 Equality Act 2010 to ensure that the 
needs of protected groups are not disproportionately affected. An Equality Impact 
Assessment has been undertaken and is provided with this report. Cabinet should 
have regard to that assessment when reaching its final decision. 

Health and Safety Aspects – What needs to be considered?

81. Continuing to retain The Abbey could, over time, pose risk to the fulfilment of the 
council’s duties under the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (Regulated Activities) 
Regulations 2014 and associated Health and Safety legislation. The morale of 
the workforce may be affected through continuing to work in environments that 
prohibit the delivery of high quality care and support.

Council Plan Priority – How do the Proposals Contribute to the Delivery of the 
Council’s Stated Outcomes? 

82. The proposals support the delivery of the Council Plan 2018-2022 outcomes the 
Council wants to achieve agreed by Council in February 2019, which are:

People in Cumbria are healthy and safe 
Places in Cumbria are well- connected and thriving 

What is the Impact of the Decision on Health Inequalities and Equality and 
Diversity Issues?

83. An Equality Impact Assessment has been undertaken as part of the consultation 
process and to ensure that all potential concerns or issues have been supported 
appropriately. 

Appendices and Background Documents

Appendix 1 – Consultation document 
Appendix 2 –Consultation Feedback report 

Key Facts

Electoral Division(s): Staveley.

Executive 
Decision 

Key 
Decision 
Included 
in 
Forward 
Plan

Exempt 
from 
call-in

Exemption 
agreed by 
scrutiny 
chair

Considered 
by 
scrutiny, if 
so detail 
below

Environmental 
or 
sustainability 
assessment 
undertaken?

Equality 
impact 
assessment 
undertaken?

19



Approved by the relevant Cabinet Member/s on 18TH October

Previous relevant Council or Executive decisions

None 

Consideration by Overview & Scrutiny

Background Papers

Report Author

Pam Duke – Assistant Director Provider Services 

20



Cumbria County Council

Serving the people of Cumbria cumbria.gov.uk

Cumbria Care – 
Reshaping Care Services 
Proposed closure of The 

Abbey Residential Care Home 
and options for the future  

Public consultation 
23 September – 1 November 2019

APPENDIX 1

21



Serving the people of Cumbria

Cumbria County Council

How to get involved in the consultation 

We welcome responses from any individual or group with an interest in this issue.
 
You can respond to the consultation in a number of ways:

•	 By completing the consultation questionnaire response form at the back of this document and 
returning it to “Freepost CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL”

•	 By completing the same response form online at cumbria.gov.uk/haveyoursay   
•	 By email to cumbriacare.consultation@cumbria.gov.uk

Community Drop-in Event

The	council	will	be	holding	a	public	drop-in	event	in	October	where	people	can	find	out	more,	speak	
to	council	officers	and	share	their	views	face	to	face.	

 8 October 2019  Time: 3.30pm – 7pm Venue: Staveley Village Hall 

Specific consultation with residents of The Abbey and their families (and 
advocates) 

We are committed to ensuring all residents and their relatives and carers are the centre of our 
decision-making.	If	you	are	a	resident,	or	the	relative	or	carer	of	a	resident,	then	you	should	already	
have been contacted by our staff. 
 
If	you	have	not	yet	been	contacted,	then	please	let	us	know	using	the	contact	details	above	and	we	
will be in touch as soon as possible to explain the support available.

As	a	resident,	carer	or	family	member	you	can	of	course	also	let	us	know	your	views	in	the	
same	way	as	all	other	members	of	the	public,	through	the	channels	described	above,	and	the	
questionnaire at the end of this form. We look forward to receiving your views and comments.

All	residents	and	their	family	members	will	be	offered	advocacy	support	from	trained,	independent,	
professional advocates if requested. We want to make sure that everyone affected has the chance 
to fully participate in this consultation.  

The deadline for all responses to consultation is: Friday 1 November 5pm

All responses and feedback to this consultation will be collated into a report which will 
be considered by the county council’s Cabinet on 14 November 2019.  The report will be 
published as part of the agenda for that meeting.

22



Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future  

cumbria.gov.uk

Foreword

Staveley is a unique and vibrant Lake District village that serves a wide area and is a hub for 
local enterprise and business. One of the main challenges the village faces is the availability of 
suitable homes which serve local needs and support the community’s wider ambitions for future 
sustainability. We know from our discussions with the community that creating homes which provide 
a	mixture	of	type	and	tenure	and	that	allow	for	care	needs	to	be	supported	within	them,	as	well	as	
local	occupancy	preference,	are	key	objectives.

In this consultation we want to talk to you about The Abbey residential care home and how the 
council could support the community’s aspirations while reshaping the provision of care in the local 
area.

This	is	about	a	‘whole-village’	approach,	taking	into	account	the	present	and	future	needs	of	the	
whole community by bringing together a number of elements which contribute to the wellbeing and 
the future sustainability of Staveley. 

Your feedback will help inform our recommendations about the best option for the future. The 
council’s	Cabinet	will	then	make	a	final	decision	at	their	meeting	in	November.	

Cllr Patricia Bell
Cabinet	Member,	Health	and	Care	Services	
September 2019
  

23



Serving the people of Cumbria

Cumbria County Council

What this consultation is about

We are consulting on a proposal to close The Abbey Residential Care home and then develop 
the site to provide alternative care provision and/or housing options that would meet the needs of 
the local community now and into the future. In this document we explain our thinking behind this 
proposal and ask for your views.

Why change is being proposed

Limitations of The Abbey Residential Care home 

The Abbey Residential Home has been a valuable asset to the local community for many years and 
the	quality	of	Care	provided	to	our	residents	has	been	excellent,	but	the	building	is	now	quite	dated.		

The	council	has	invested	over	£100,000	in	recent	years	in	the	home	to	ensure	it	remains	safe	
and	in	an	acceptable	condition	but	there	are	significant	ongoing	maintenance	requirements.	It	is	
estimated	that	to	continue	to	keep	the	home	safe,	wind	and	watertight	an	additional	£0.450m	would	
need to be spent in the next couple of years. This does not include any costs for refurbishment or 
upgrading the home. 

Few rooms have en-suite facilities and over the years the building has been altered and extended 
to	increase	its	size,	which	has	created	narrow	corridors,	steps	and	isolated	areas.	This	does	not	
meet	the	new	building	requirements	of	the	care	regulator,	the	Care	Quality	Commission	(CQC).	
We believe it would be impractical and uneconomical to try to convert home to ensure that it could 
provide	the	type	of	environment	that	residents	need	and	deserve,	particularly	those	with	dementia.	

Despite	this,	our	dedicated	staff	provide	excellent	and	consistent	care	for	our	residents.		The	quality	
of	care	provision	is	rated	Good	by	CQC	and	we	are	proud	of	our	staff	teams	who	work	with	our	
residents in The Abbey. 

Older	people	in	Cumbria,	and	across	the	UK,	overwhelmingly	prefer	to	remain	living	in	their	own	
home for as long as possible. As a result there is less demand for residential care as more people 
stay at home for longer with support provided at home when needed and then they may move 
straight to requiring more intensive nursing care. 
 
We	have	seen	demand	for	residential	places	across	Cumbria,	and	within	the	Staveley	area,	reduce	
over recent years and it is unlikely that The Abbey would ever reach its full capacity of 28 residents.

The	reduced	numbers	of	residents	remaining	in	the	home	(there	are	seven	permanent	residents	
living	at	The	Abbey	as	at	the	beginning	of	September)	now	make	it	difficult	to	provide	the	range	
of	support	and	social	interaction	our	residents	should	expect	and	our	staff	wish	to	provide,	and	in	
addition does not represent good use of public money. 

In	our	view,	the	combination	of	these	factors	mean	that	it	is	not	viable	to	continue	to	operate	
The	Abbey	as	a	residential	care	home,	and	that	alternative	means	for	delivering	care	to	meet	
community needs should be explored further.

24



Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future  

cumbria.gov.uk

Implications for current residents, staff and future needs

If	the	closure	of	The	Abbey	was	agreed,	then	in	future	local	people	with	more	complex	needs,	
particularly	dementia,	would	be	supported	with	either	residential	care	or	nursing	facilities	in	the	
wider local area where we would be better able to meet their personal needs in more appropriate 
way.  

Existing residents of The Abbey would be supported to identify new accommodation to meet their 
needs. We would hope that people would want to remain with Cumbria Care and have continuity of 
staff as many of our staff already support other Cumbria Care homes in the locality. 

Every effort would be made to minimise the disruption of any move. We would work closely with the 
current	staff,	service	users,	families	and	carers,	together	with	external	support	agencies	such	as	
health	professionals,	to	ensure	a	smooth	transition.

The	staff	at	The	Abbey	already	work	as	a	team	across	the	Kendal	and	Windermere	area	and	would	
be	supported	to	continue	to	do	so,	should	they	wish	to.		We	do	not	anticipate	that	the	proposals	
would result in any compulsory redundancies. We will of course be keeping all staff affected by 
these proposals fully informed at every stage and the council is especially keen to hear staff views. 

Other care services available in the local area

Residential care is only one form of care which the council supports in the local area. Increasingly 
people	receive	care	in	other	ways,	with	a	consequent	reduction	in	demand	for	residential	places.

Reablement 
This	is	a	short	term	intervention	provided	by	the	council	to	help	people	over	18	rebuild	their	skills,	
abilities	and	confidence;	for	example	after	illness,	injury	or	loss	of	a	personal	support	network.	The	
focus is on maximising and regaining independent living skills and making minor adaptations and 
adjustments	to	help	people	stay	living	in	their	home.

Home Care
Home	care	services	are	provided	24	hours	a	day,	7	days	a	week	and	provide	support	including	
personal care to individuals to enable them to continue to live at home and remain independent for 
as long as is appropriate. It is for assessed need and can be provided through a different number of 
visits each or day or week depending on need. 

The needs of older people are changing and supporting more of them to stay at home means we 
do not need as many beds available in Residential Care Homes. Increased choice from home care 
providers and reablement services is already meeting some of this demand. 

Extra Care Housing
These	are	self-contained	flats	with	design	features	and	support	services	to	enable	people	to	care	
for themselves and continue to live independently. 

These	schemes	allow	access	to	care	staff	24	hours	a	day	to	provide	support	to	people	who	need	it.	
Housing	benefit	is	available	to	help	people	who	are	eligible	with	their	rent	as	part	of	the	extra	care	
housing scheme. 

25



Cumbria County Council

Serving the people of Cumbria

The development of sensors and alarm technology (assistive technology) 
Assistive technology packages are available to older people to provide additional support. These 
provide peace of mind to both those receiving care in their own home and also their loved ones and 
friends	who	can	be	confident	that	those	they	love	are	safe	and	well.

There	is	already	a	wide	range	of	Telecare	equipment	available,	including	Falls	Detectors,	Epilepsy	
Sensors,	and	Low	Temperature	Sensors,	to	help	keep	people	safe	at	home.	We	have	also	
successfully been trialling new technology within the county which will be made widely available. 
This	includes	“Safe	Walking”,	a	GPS	device	which	enables	people	with	dementia	to	keep	their	
independence.	An	alert	is	sounded	if	people	lose	their	way,	and	sensors	and	pagers	alert	family	
members if someone needs help.  

Shared Lives 
The council has Shared Lives Cumbria - a scheme that matches adults who need support with 
host	carers	who	provide	them	with	respite,	day	support	or	long	term	care	in	the	carer’s	home.	The	
council is recruiting new Shared Lives carers to provide this valuable and much-needed service in 
South Lakeland and across Cumbria.

Cumbria Care – Residential Care Homes in Windermere (Applethwaite Green) and Kendal 
(Maudes Meadow and Riverside)
Cumbria	Care	other	Residential	Care	homes	in	Kendal	and	Windermere.	Applethwaite	Green	is	our	
Residential home in Windermere with 28 registered beds and with vacancies. Maudes Meadow and 
Riverside	are	in	Kendal	and	have	28	and	34	registered	beds	respectively	and	also	have	vacancies.	
All	are	CQC	rated	as	Good.	Many	of	our	staff	at	The	Abbey	already	work	as	a	team	across	these	
homes to provide excellent care to our residents.   

Independent sector – Residential and Nursing Care     
There are six Independent Residential and Nursing Care homes in South Lakeland who provide a 
total of 372 registered beds. At this point in time there are vacancies at these homes. 

26



cumbria.gov.uk

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future  

How the proposal could support community aspirations

In June this year we met in Staveley to share with the community our understanding of need and 
the future numbers potentially requiring residential care.  We talked to a range of people who 
told us that they greatly valued the care home and the excellent care the staff provide.  In further 
discussion it was highlighted that most people wanted to live independently for longer within their 
own community.

We	know	that	suitable	homes,	which	serve	local	needs	and	support	the	wider	ambitions	for	the	
community’s	future	sustainability,	are	an	identified	aspiration	of	the	area.	The	village	has	a	high	
second	home	occupancy	and,	as	it	is	now	within	a	World	Heritage	Site,	there	is	a	danger	that	this	
could increase further. Creating homes which provide a mixture of type and tenure and that allow 
for	care	needs	to	be	supported	within	them,	as	well	as	local	occupancy	preference,	have	been	
identified	as	key	objectives.

We believe the site currently occupied by The Abbey could support these community aspirations by 
providing a development site for alternative care provision and/or housing.

The three potential options for future development could include: 

•	 Mixture	of	Extra	Care	Housing	(which	includes	a	dedicated	care	team	onsite	to	provide	support	
where	needed)	combined	with	a	small	10	bed	Residential	Care	unit.	

•	 Affordable	residential	homes	plus	a	number	of	‘care	ready’	Elderly	Persons	homes	(design	
features	to	support	people	to	live	independently).	There	would	be	access	to	24	hour	care	
support when required. This could also include a potential Care Hub facility as part of the 
development	allowing	care	and	support	staff	to	be	located,	trained	and	available	to	provide	that	
24	hour	support.	It	is	envisaged	that	the	facility	could	be	available	to	be	used	by	partners	and	
other services across the Council enabling a variety of services to be supported locally. 

•	 Sale	of	the	site	for	mixed	provision	residential	homes	with	local	occupancy	(developer	
opportunity)	with	the	capital	income	being	utilised	for	other	Council	services.	

All	of	these	options	are	dependent	upon	further	analysis,	market	testing	and	planning	
considerations. 

In addition and as part of any change we would continue to provide reablement and home care 
provision to those that need it in Staveley to help people to stay in their own home.

27



Cumbria County Council

Serving the people of Cumbria

Your views

In this consultation we are asking for your views on two separate issues:

•	 The proposed closure of The Abbey
•	 The potential future use of the site should a closure go ahead

Section 1 - About the proposals

Closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home 

1.  To what extent do you agree or disagree with the proposals to close The Abbey 
Residential home ? (Please tick one)

 Strongley Agree Agree Neither/nor Disagree Strongly disagree

2.  Please provide additional information to explain your response

28



cumbria.gov.uk

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future  

3.  What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

4.  If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them 
in the space below.

29



Cumbria County Council

Serving the people of Cumbria

Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

The three potential options for future development and for your consideration are:

1. Mixture	of	Extra	Care	Housing	(which	includes	a	dedicated	care	team	onsite	to	provide	support	
where	needed)	combined	with	a	small	10	bed	Residential	Care	unit.	

2. Affordable	residential	homes	plus	a	number	of	‘care	ready’	Elderly	Persons	homes	(design	
features	to	support	people	to	live	independently).	There	would	be	access	to	24	hour	care	
support when required. This could also include a potential Care Hub facility as part of the 
development	allowing	care	and	support	staff	to	be	located,	trained	and	available	to	provide	that	
24	hour	support.	It	is	envisaged	that	the	facility	could	be	available	to	be	used	by	partners	and	
other services across the Council enabling a variety of services to be supported locally. 

3. Sale	of	the	site	for	mixed	provision	residential	homes	with	local	occupancy	(developer	
opportunity)	with	the	capital	income	being	utilised	for	other	Council	services.	

All	of	these	options	are	dependent	upon	further	analysis,	market	testing	and	planning
considerations. 

In addition and as part of any change we would continue to provide reablement and home care 
provision to those that need it in Staveley to help people to stay in their own home.  

1.  Which of the options would be your preference for the future use of the site if the home 
were to close?

Option 1  Option 2  Option3

2.  Any other comments?

30



cumbria.gov.uk

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future  

Data Protection

All the data you supply on this form will be held and used in accordance with the Data Protection 
Act.

Purpose

The information you provide on this form will be considered by the council as part of its consultation 
on	reshaping	of	Cumbria	Care.	Any	personal	information	you	supply	on	the	form	is	confidential.	The	
council will only publish aggregate or summary results from the consultation which will not identify 
individuals.

Storage

The information will be stored securely in a database and only accessed by members of the 
Cumbria Care programme team.

Time

The information will be stored for 2 years after the consultation closes and will then be deleted.

Section 3 - About you

1.  Which best describes you (the person completing this questionnaire)?  (Please tick one)

A resident of The Abbey
A relative or friend of a resident at The Abbey
A member of staff currently working in The Abbey
A	member	of	the	public	(Cumbria	resident)
A	member	of	the	public	(non-resident	of	Cumbria)
A representative of an organisation
Other

2.  If you are responding as a representative of an organisation please state which 
organisation you represent:

31



Cumbria County Council

If	you	require	this	document	in	another	format	(e.g.	CD,	audio	
cassette,	Braille	or	large	type)	or	in	another	language,	please	
telephone 01228 226610

01228 226610

01228 226610

01228 226610

01228 226610

01228 226610

01228 226610

32



Appendix 2 – Consultation Feedback report 

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

Consultation Report

1. Overview

Cumbria County Council carried out a public consultation on proposals to close The Abbey 
Residential Care Home and options for the future between 23 September and 1 November 2019.

The consultation involved publication and promotion of a consultation document and questionnaire 
on the council’s website and a community drop-in meeting held on 8 October. Paper copies of the 
consultation document and questionnaire were also made available locally in the Post Office, 
Pharmacy and in The Abbey.

Staff of The Abbey were informed of the consultation on 20 September at a meeting held at The 
Abbey. 

Residents and their families were officially informed by letter on the 21 September. Advocacy 
support has been made available from People First to support families and residents to engage.  

The Parish Council was informed of the consultation by letter on the 21st September as part of the 
wider area planning approach following an earlier community drop in session in Staveley on the 4th 
June 2019. 

2. Response

At the consultation’s close 122 people had completed the consultation questionnaire and 97 people 
attended the community drop-in event.

Of those that completed the questionnaire:

Respondent % of responses
A relative or friend of The Abbey 0%
A member of staff currently working in The 
Abbey

9%

A member of the public (Cumbria resident) 78%
A member of the public (non-resident of 
Cumbria)

1%

A representative of an organisation 3%
Other 1%

Responses were also received from the following organisations:

 Staveley and Ings Parish Council
 Sustainable Staveley
 Staveley Community Land Trust
 Staveley Mill Yard
 Staveley Women’s Institute
 St Anne’s Church, Ings

33



3. Findings – consultation questionnaire

A large majority of those who completed the consultation questionnaire (83%) were opposed to the 
closure of the home.

To what extent do you agree or disagree with the proposal to close The Abbey? Response

Strongly Agree 6%

Agree 3%

Neither/nor 8%

Disagree 11%

Strongly disagree 72%

TOTAL NUMBER OF PEOPLE WHO RESPONDED TO THE QUESTION 119

A consistent range of reasons were given for opposition to closure:

 The importance of retaining a local service to meet local need, allowing people now and in 
the future to maintain social connections with local friends and family.

 Belief that demand for residential care is higher than is claimed in the consultation 
document, and likely to grow in future, meaning the proposal to close is misguided.

 Claims that The Abbey has had a policy of refusing new residents over the past 2 or 3 years 
and belief that this was a deliberate attempt to reduce resident numbers in order to justify 
closure.

 The negative impact closure would have on the health and well-being of current residents.
 Concerns that a focus on providing care at home leads to isolation for older people.
 The quality of care at the home is good.
 Lack of joined up thinking with other Parish Planning activity underway in Staveley, in 

particular The Conversation.

Of those who supported closure the reasons given related to the condition and suitability of the 
home.

Asked what other care services would benefit their local community, respondents identified a range 
of service types and needs:

 Dementia care
 Extra Care or sheltered housing
 Additional nursing care
 Using The Abbey as a base for home care or day services
 Meals on wheels
 Respite care services
 Residential rehabilitation for older people leaving hospital
 Additional integration of and with other community based services

Respondents were asked, if The Abbey were to close, which of three possible future uses of the site 
would be their preference. Just under 20% of respondents declined to answer this question, with 

34



these respondents frequently stating that this was because they did not agree with any of the three 
options.

The level of support for each option is shown below:

Option % respondents 
in support

Mixture of Extra Care Housing (which includes a dedicated care team onsite to 
provide support where needed) combined with a small 10 bed Residential 
Care unit. 

88%

Affordable residential homes plus a number of ‘care ready’ Elderly Persons 
homes (design features to support people to live independently). There would 
be access to 24 hour care support when required. This could also include a 
potential Care Hub facility as part of the development allowing care and 
support staff to be located, trained and available to provide that 24 hour 
support. 

11%

Sale of the site for mixed provision residential homes with local occupancy 
(developer opportunity) with the capital income being utilised for other 
Council services.

1%

TOTAL NUMBER OF PEOPLE WHO RESPONDED TO THE QUESTION 101

There was almost no support for the sale of the site for housing, several respondents stated strongly 
that the site should remain in public ownership or that any proceeds from a sale should be ring-
fenced for Staveley. 

Responses from the organisations listed in Section 2 argued that there were alternative options for 
the future, in terms of ownership and use of the building or site, that could and should be 
considered and that community groups wished to engage constructively with the council to explore 
these. There was a strong view that the community should take a lead role in any future 
development and that any decision should be delayed to allow further engagement and discussion 
to take place to find a way forward that met community aspirations.

4. Community drop-in event – 8TH October 2019 
 97 people attended the community drop-in event 
 6 direct comments for feedback were received at the event 
 17 people completed the consultation questionnaire at the event ( and are included in the 

analysis above) 
 The majority of people chose to take a questionnaire home to complete separately

The majority of the direct comments received were opposed to the closure of the home (5 out of 6) 
and included these consistent messages: 

 The importance of a local services being available and that elderly people stay in their known 
environment in the village. 

 Belief that demand for residential care is higher than presented in the consultation 
document

 Concerns about the lack of investment in the home with recognition that there is a need to 
review and update residential care services in Staveley as The Abbey is no longer fit for 
purpose

35



 Proposal that retirement flats with daily care are provided, purpose built provision for 
seriously ill older adults and a proposal for nursing care provision 

5. Petition

264 people signed the following petition:

“The council say the demand for residential care in our area has decreased significantly and they 
have begun a 6 week consultation for the proposed closure of The Abbey residential home. 

“We believe there is demand for residential care in our area.

Please sign this petition if you too believe the village needs The Abbey and would not want to 
see it turned into anything other than a care facility.”

36



CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Cabinet held on Thursday, 14 
November 2019 at 10.00 am at Cumbria House, 
Botchergate, Carlisle

PRESENT:

Mr SF Young (Leader)
Mrs A Burns
Mrs PA Bell
Ms D Earl
Mr KA Little
Mr DE Southward
Mr P Thornton
Mrs C Tibble
Mrs S Sanderson

Officers in attendance:

Chief Executive, Executive Director - Corporate, Customer and 
Community Services, Interim Executive Director - People, Acting 
Executive Director - Economy and Infrastructure, Director of Finance 
(Section 151 Officer), Chief Fire Officer, Director of Public Health, 
Leadership Support Officer - Labour Group, Leadership Support Officer - 
Liberal Democrat Group, Professional Lead - Democratic Services, 
Communications Manager, Group Solicitor/Deputy Monitoring Officer and 
Assistant Director - Provider Services

PART 1 ITEMS CONSIDERED IN THE PRESENCE 
OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

53 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Mrs J Willis.

54 DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

There were no disclosures of interest made on this occasion.

37

Agenda Item 5b



2

55 MINUTES

RESOLVED, that the minutes of the meeting held on 17 October 2019 
be agreed as a true and accurate record and signed by the 
Chair.

56 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED, that the press and public be not excluded from any items 
on the agenda today.

57 STATEMENTS BY THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL AND 
CABINET MEMBERS

The Cabinet Member for Children’s Services congratulated the three 
young people from Cumbria who had been representing the county  on 
the Youth Parliament.  They had represented Cumbria for the past three 
years and their term of office was due to come to an end shortly.

The young people had been in Parliament last week, along with 
approximately 300 other young people, and had taken part in debates on 
knife crime, mental health and protecting the environment.  One of the 
Cumbrian representatives had made an excellent speech on climate 
change.   

The Cabinet Member said the young people had been excellent youth 
parliamentarians and Cabinet offered best wishes for the future to them 
all.   

The Cabinet Member for Highways and Transport made an announcement 
on the County Council’s success at the recently held National 
Construction Excellence Awards.  The Infrastructure Recovery 
Programme was a finalist in the category of “Client of the year” and 
received a Highly Commended Award. This award was given to client 
organisations that had broken new ground in how they procured and 
managed construction activity. 

Cumbria was recognised for its success in working with locally based 
small and medium sized contractors, its commitment to ensuring the 
maximum spend stayed in the local economy and for its commitment to 
collaboration.

The Cabinet Member for Economic Development and Property also made 
an announcement about the success of Cumbria County Council at this 
award ceremony.  

38



3

The Sandside Lodge Project was a finalist and the outright winner in the 
category of “Health and Safety Project of the Year”.  This award 
recognised construction projects that had placed the highest priority on 
the health and safety of the workforce and that had charted new territory 
in keeping people safe at work. The award was testament to the hard 
work across the Council to ensure the highest standards of health, safety 
and well-being.

58 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The Chair opened the meeting up to public participation, under which 
four participants had requested to address Cabinet with reference to 
Agenda Item No 11 – Cumbria Care – Reshaping of Care Services.

Mr S Collins, Local Member for Staveley, addressed the members.  He 
began by saying that the country was facing an ageing population, with 
numbers set to rise by up to 30% over the next 20 years, and for those 
over 80 years of age the figure was expected to rise by up to 50%.

With private care homes closing the believed that Cumbria County 
Council was increasingly becoming the ‘carer of last resort’.  Although in 
many cases the older generation were saying they wished to stay in their 
own homes for longer, in many instances this was just not possible.

The Abbey Care Home had, over the past few years, been home to only a 
small number of residents, but he believed that this was, in the main, 
due to the fact that Cumbria County Council had been turning residents 
away for a number of reasons.  The home had received a good CQC audit 
and the staff were well liked and treated residents with respect.  It was in 
an excellent location, close to a bus stop and the train station, which 
made it easier for family and friends to visit. It was also seen as part of 
the community in the village of Staveley.

None of the villagers, or residents wanted to see this home close.  The 
Local Member urged Cabinet not to close this home, but to look at other 
ways of providing care services from this location, such as extra care 
housing alongside the residential care facility.

Next to speak was Mr J Bland, the Local Member for the Lyth Valley, 
which bordered the village of Staveley.  Mr Bland was also speaking in 
support of keeping the home open.  The Abbey was very popular, with 
both residents and the community, and there were many residents in his 
division that have visited the home, and whose relatives had used it.

39



4

Mr Bland felt that if the decision was taken today to close the home, the 
doors would never open again.  The home would be sold as development 
land.  He asked the County Council to look at this again.  He accepted 
that the site would require substantial money to be spent in order to 
bring it up to the required standards, but he felt the County Council was 
missing an opportunity if they forged ahead with the closure.  He 
believed that there was enough spare land on the existing site to keep 
the residential care home open, and to build an additional extra care 
housing facility.

Mr Bland urged Cabinet to think again about the closure of the Abbey.

Mr A Pimblett presented Cabinet with a petition, containing 1017 
signatures, which asked them to reconsider the plans to close the Abbey 
Care Home.

He believed there was a demand for residential care facilities in Staveley, 
and a desire from the people in Staveley to keep the care home open in 
the village.  Lots of the villagers work there and  some of them had 
innovative ideas on how to provide care in this facility going forward.  Mr 
Pimblett asked Cabinet to speak to the staff and talk about their ideas 
before they closed the facility.

The feedback he had received from the staff was that they did not feel 
like the County Council had consulted with them properly, whilst the 
residents of Staveley had said they did not feel that they had received an 
adequate response to their input. 

On conclusion of his introduction Mr Pimblett presented the petition to 
the Cabinet Member for Health and Care Services, and urged Cabinet to 
consider again, the need for a residential care facility in Staveley.    

Finally, the Chair invited Mr D Brockbank to make his statement to 
Cabinet Members.  

Mr Brockbank began by saying he believed we were all on the same side 
regarding this issue, and that everyone wanted to provide excellent, safe 
and secure adult social care for Cumbria’s ageing population.

He noted that Item 7 page 16 on the agenda today made reference to 
this.  Stating that there was greater pressure for social care services 
from the growing elderly population.  These ever increasing pressures 
meant that going forward, it was no longer just about efficiency, it was 
also about managing demand by helping people and communities to 
flourish, assisting them to stay in their own homes and live independent 
lives where possible, supporting families to stay together and ensuring 

40



5

resources were targeted in order that support could be provided to the 
most vulnerable members of our community.

Cabinet members had had sight of a leaflet about retirement rebooted, 
which outlined an alternative way of providing residential care services.

Mr Brockbank saw the Abbey as a hub of a wheel with the spokes 
reaching into the community. As the adult requires more supervision, 
they move closer to the hub, but remain connected to the wider 
community and the friends they had been living with in their retirement 
rebooted closer community.

He asked Cabinet to consider giving, selling or leasing the Abbey to a 
Village Social Enterprise. The building could be converted into a 
community integrated retirement and care facility – ‘retirement 
rebooted’.  The Social Enterprise would provide the facilities, whilst 
Cumbria County Council provided the care. The Council would therefore 
not be responsible for the capital investment, the maintenance, the 
insurance, heating or the day to day infrastructure running costs, or the 
food….only the care.

Sounds great for the baby boomers who could afford to rent space in the 
Abbey, but if someone could not afford the rent, then the housing and 
pension support comes not from CCC but from National and District 
resources. 

Mr Brockbank stated that the council’s ambition to keep adults in the 
‘community’ would become a reality, but even better, when an adult does 
need care, the County Council was not the ones providing the roof and 
nourishment, just the care.

If this worked, then he believed the County Council could cut its  adult 
social care budget by at least half.  He asked whether this was worth 
exploring to see if we can all work together to achieve this.  Believing this 
was a win win for all.

At the end of the presentations, the Cabinet Member gave the following 
response specifically in relation to Mr Brockbank’s statement.
  
‘The Cabinet Member thanked all the participants for coming to the 
meeting to raise their concerns with the closure of the Abbey.  She 
proceeded to highlight the following:-

The County Council first started the conversation around Staveley as part 
of the County Council’s Area Planning process in January 2018. This 
approach was agreed by South Lakeland local committee.

41



6

More detailed work began in January 2019, again with the approval of 
South Lakeland Local Committee and discussions were held with staff at 
The Abbey.

The Area Planning approach had involved the members of South 
Lakeland Local Committee, the local community, service providers and 
users. There had been high level discussions with potential external 
partners to further investigate options for housing and care service 
provision. There had also been discussions with the Parish Council. 

Both officers of the County Council and elected members had been 
involved with the Parish Council’s own work to inform the Parish Plan, 
called “The Conversation” and they most recently attended the first 
feedback session held in Staveley on 1 November.

In June 2019 the Council held a community drop in session in Staveley to 
share the understanding of the local need and demand for elderly care in 
the context of trends in demand for care for older people. 

The formal consultation on “The proposed closure of The Abbey 
residential care and options for the future” ran from 23 September to 1 
November and had involved current staff, service users, families, carers, 
local residents, the Parish Council, community organisations and external 
support agencies including local health professionals. 97 people attended 
the drop in session and there had been 122 responses to the 
consultation.

The Cabinet Member concluded that this had been a long and transparent 
process involving many conversations and expressed her thanks once 
again, not only to those that attended, but also to all those people who 
had taken part in the consultation.’

Members noted that on this occasion there had been no referrals from 
any of the local committees and no referrals from Scrutiny.

59 DEVELOPMENT OF THE MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN 
(MTFP) 2020 TO 2025

Cabinet considered a report from the Director of Finance (Section 151 
Officer), presented by the Deputy Leader, which outlined that the Council 
was continuing to deal with significant financial challenges.  For the 
period of the next Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP 2020/21-2024/25) 
the Council would need to deliver a further £33.078m of savings in 
addition to the £3.917m of savings already due to be delivered over this 
period as agreed at Council in February 2019.  This meant that between 
2011/12-2024/25 the Council would have made a total of £309.134m of 
savings from its day to day (revenue) budget.

42



7

The Deputy Leader said that by agreeing the recommendations set out in 
the report, consultation with the public would commence in readiness for 
Cabinet to recommend the Budget Proposal 2020/21 and Medium Term 
Financial Plan (2020-2025) to Council in February 2020. 

The consultation document would seek views on the County Council’s 
general increase to Council Tax for 2020/21.  The proposed Council Tax 
increase for 2020/21 was 1.99%. In addition it was proposed to continue 
with the government’s additional 2.00% social care precept to support 
Adult Social Care Services. 

To deliver a balanced budget in 2020/21 and meet statutory 
responsibilities, the current planning assumptions would require £5.646m 
of new savings in 2020/21 to be proposed to Council in February 2020.  
To deliver a balanced budget the following year, in 2021/22, based on 
current assumptions a further £8.164m of new savings would be 
required. This makes a total new savings requirement of £13.810m for 
the first 2 years.  A range of options had been developed and expanded 
upon the existing programmes around new ways of working and themed 
approaches that were being delivered through the Council Plan. 

The way council services were funded across the whole country remained 
uncertain.  The Spending Round announced in September by the 
Chancellor was a one year settlement i.e. for 2020/21 only. The expected 
Spending Review 2019 had now been postponed until 2020. Without 
exception, all councils were facing difficult financial times, after nine 
years of funding reductions from government, there was also an 
unprecedented level of demand for Council services, especially from 
those who needed it most. 

The Council was experiencing greater pressure for social care services 
from the growing elderly population and younger adults with complex 
needs and increasing costs to look after the number of children now in 
care. These ever increasing pressures meant that going forward, it was 
no longer just about efficiency, it was also about managing demand by 
helping people and communities to flourish, assisting them to stay in 
their homes and live independent lives where possible, supporting 
families to stay together and ensuring resources were targeted in order 
that support could be provided to the most vulnerable members of the 
community.

The Deputy Leader commented that looking ahead, Cumbria County 
Council would need to focus efforts on offering early help to those in 
need, promote independence and independent living, and provide 
effective preventative services by working closely with partners and 
communities.

43



8

The Leader echoed the comments of the Deputy Leader and the 
approaches the Council would need to take moving forward.  It was clear 
that all councils faced ever increasing financial challenges and there were 
decisions to be made over council tax rises or finding additional savings 
to bridge the funding gap.  He felt that this was becoming ever more 
challenging with Government spending announcements making 
assumptions that councils would continue to tax local taxpayers as per 
the social care precept.

RESOLVED, that

1) Members note the revised Budget Gap position of £5.646m for 
2020/21, and the proposals identified within this report to 
provide a balanced budget for 2020/21 (Year 1 of the Medium 
Term Financial Plan 2020-2025);

2) On the basis of the balanced budget proposals set out in this 
report, Members approve consultation with the public on the 
level of Council Tax for 2020/21 of 1.99% increase in general 
Council Tax and 2.00% increase for the Adult Social Care 
precept; 

3) That Members note the Budget Gap rising to £13.810m for 
2021/22, and there are assumptions to close the gap for Year 2. 
Year 2 will be dependent upon future funding announcements, 
effective management of demand and Council Tax consultation 
next year;

4) That Members note the revised Budget Gap for the period 
2022/23-2024/25 which results in additional savings of 
£19.268m still required to be identified at a future date to 
deliver a balanced budget over the five years. The Medium 
Term Financial Plan 2020-2025 sets out a requirement to find 
savings of £33.078m.

60 STATEMENT OF ASSURANCE

Cabinet considered a report from the Chief Fire Officer.  The Fire and 
Rescue National Framework for England sets out the requirement for all 
Fire and Rescue Authorities to provide assurance annually on financial, 
governance and operational matters.

To demonstrate this, the Framework required that each authority must 
publish an annual Statement of Assurance.

This report set out the approach adopted by Cumbria Fire and Rescue 
Authority and sought sign off of the Statement of Assurance 2018/19.

44



9

The Framework sets out the requirement for all Fire and Rescue 
Authorities to provide annual assurance on financial, governance and 
operational matters and to show how they had due regard to the 
requirements included in the Framework and the expectations set out in 
the Authorities’ own integrated risk management plans. 

The Statement of Assurance provided assurance to members, statutory 
officers and the public that the service was being run in accordance with 
appropriate governance, financial and operational standards.  The Chief 
Fire Officer was satisfied that the Statement of Assurance presented to 
Cabinet was an accurate and robust reflection of arrangements in place 
across Cumbria Fire and Rescue Service. 

RESOLVED, that 

(1) Cabinet approve the Statement of Assurance 2018/19;

(2) Cabinet authorise the Chief Fire Officer, in consultation with the 
Cabinet Member to make any necessary changes to the 
Statement of Assurance prior to publication. 

61 AWARD OF CONTRACT - FRAMEWORK FOR CAPITAL WORKS 
2020-2024

Members had before them a report from the Acting Executive Director – 
Economy and Infrastructure, which asked them to award a new 
framework for the procurement of external contractors to deliver the 
County Council’s capital works programme. 

The Council had first introduced works frameworks following the end of 
the Term Maintenance arrangement in 2012. The initial framework was 
limited to highway works but attempted to cover all the possible highway 
works through a single framework with multiple lots and multiple 
suppliers on each lot involving some element of repricing or ranking each 
year or mini-competition. 

When the framework was re-procured, it was decided that a number of 
the work streams better suited term contracts. These comprised 
programmes of work rather than individual schemes such as core 
surfacing and specialist surface treatments. A framework was then 
needed to procure the individual schemes elements of the capital 
programme. It was decided to incorporate the whole capital programme 
(including both property and highway works) into a single framework to; 
encourage consistency, allow some flexibility of management internally 
and capitalise on contractors with both property and highways capability.

45



10

The existing Capital Schemes Framework commenced on 1 February 
2016 and would expire on 31 January 2020. 

Cabinet was being asked to award this new framework to enable the 
procurement of external contractors to deliver capital programme works 
schemes in an efficient and legally compliant manner.  The new 
framework would also allow the development of long-term working 
relationships with a trusted and competent supply chain, in-built 
mechanisms to address poor performance, and would encourage 
maximisation of economic benefits from capital programme investment.

RESOLVED, that Cabinet establish a new framework for the 
procurement of capital programme works with a fixed term 
of 4 years and comprising 2 core lots (Property & Civils) 
each with two sub-lots, with the following suppliers 
recommended to be included on the framework:

a) Lot 1A – Property (lower value)

Cruden Property Services
Cubby Construction
Jacobs Stobbarts Limited
Lambert Gill Ltd
Leck Construction
Michael Thompson Ltd
Morris & Spottiswood
Roland Hill
Rosslee Construction Limited
Stobbarts Ltd
Thomas Armstrong (Construction) Ltd
Top Notch Contractors Ltd

b) Lot 1B – Property (higher value)

Cubby Construction
Eric Wright Construction
F Parkinson Ltd
Lambert Gill Ltd
Roland Hill
Story Contracting Limited
Thomas Armstrong (Construction) Ltd
Top Notch Contractors Ltd

c) Lot 2A – Civils (lower value)

A E Yates
BDB Special Projects

46



11

Bethell Group PLC
Cubby Construction
DSD Construction Ltd
Eric Wright Civil Engineering
Esh Construction Ltd
J N Bentley Ltd
Jacobs Stobbarts Limited
Metcalfe Plant Hire Ltd
Story Contracting Limited
Thomas Armstrong (Construction) Ltd

d) Lot 2B – Civils (higher value)

A E Yates
Bethell Group PLC
Cubby Construction
Eric Wright Civil Engineering
Esh Construction Ltd
Metcalfe Plant Hire Ltd
Story Contracting Limited
Thomas Armstrong (Construction) Ltd

62 THE ENGLISH NATIONAL CONCESSIONARY TRAVEL SCHEME 
- THE CUMBRIA SCHEME 2020/21

Cabinet considered a report from the Acting Executive Director – 
Economy and Infrastructure which set out proposals for the Cumbria 
Scheme for 2020/2021 including the reimbursement rate to be paid to 
transport operators. 

Cumbria County Council had a legal duty to make the arrangements as a 
Concessionary Travel Authority and comply with the statutory 
Consultation Process and timeline.

The scheme as described would fulfil the Council’s obligations as a 
Concessionary Authority for 2020/21.

A mandatory national bus concession for older and disabled people has 
been in place since 2001. The concession had gradually been extended 
since its introduction and since April 2008 had provided free off peak 
local bus travel to eligible older and disabled people

The ENCTS scheme covered anyone who had a ENCTs pass who travelled 
on an eligible journey on an eligible service. An eligible journey was a 
public service bus between 9.30am and 11pm on weekdays and at any 
time during bank holidays and weekends.

47



12

The Council’s scheme covered the mandatory elements and also included 
discretionary elements. The proposed scheme was the same as the 
current 2019/20 scheme for 2020/21.

RESOLVED, that Cabinet 

(1) approve publication, of the 2020/21 Cumbria Concessionary 
travel Scheme which maintains the ENCTS basic reimbursement 
rate at 58%;

(2) Agree to publish the 2020/21 Scheme with the same Eligibility 
Criteria as the current scheme;

(3) Agree that following publication of the 2020/21 scheme any 
non-substantial amendments can be approved by the Executive 
Director for Economy and Infrastructure Services in consultation 
with the Cabinet Member for Highways and Transport.

63 CUMBRIA CARE – RESHAPING OF CARE SERVICES

Cabinet considered a report from the Interim Executive Director – People, 
which provided members with an update on the proposed next steps in 
respect of reshaping the Council’s Care and support services, with 
specific reference to those provided in Staveley. 

This was part of an overall approach that linked the Council’s wider area 
planning approach with the Cumbria Care reshaping proposals and 
developments. Combining both approaches would ensure that the Council 
continued to reshape services so they were fit for the future and whilst 
meeting people’s needs and expected demand which may be different in 
different locations.

The Cabinet Member for Health and Care Services took members through 
the report, firstly reminding them of the background. For the County 
Council, reshaping meant the council must take account of the current 
trends in the type of service people needed and demanded.

People in Cumbria were living longer and expectations of the care and 
support services people would like in later life were changing. There was 
a continued trend of people being supported to remain as independent as 
possible and maintain the best possible quality of life in their own home 
or in purpose built accommodation that supported independent living 
such as Extra Care housing.
People who were no longer able to stay at home may require specialist 
residential care and that group included people with dementia or complex 
health needs.

48



13

 
Reshaping had meant investment in the right places at the right time in 
order to deliver the right services.  The council had already invested 
£18m in three state of the art 60 bed care homes and £1.3m across all of 
our residential homes  to ensure that staffing levels reflected the 
increasing levels of dependency that the residents had. In addition the 
council had invested in new technology and in staff development and 
training.
 
The Council had also reviewed projected future demand across the 
County and the need for its remaining residential care homes. At the 
same time the council had reviewed the condition and maintenance 
requirements for each home so as to identify potential further 
opportunities for reshaping care services. This had included the village of 
Staveley and the Abbey Residential Home.
 
Staveley reflected the national and Cumbria-wide trend of reducing 
demand for residential places and it was doubtful if The Abbey would 
ever reach its full capacity of 28 residents. There were 
currently 6 residents.

Over recent years the County Council had been unable to accept new 
residents for a number of reasons and that was recognised, but the 
overall demand for residential placements across both South Lakeland 
and Cumbria on the whole was declining.
 
The Abbey building was dated, and the council had invested over 
£0.100m in the home over the last three years to ensure it remained safe 
and in an acceptable condition but there were significant ongoing 
maintenance requirements.

Few rooms had en-suite facilities and although over the years the 
building had been altered and extended to increase its size, this had 
created narrow corridors, steps and isolated areas such that it does not 
meet the expected  building requirements of the Care Quality 
Commission, for a new home.

Given these requirements it would be complex and potentially cost 
prohibitive to try to convert this existing home to ensure that it could 
provide the type of environment that residents needed and deserved, 
particularly those with dementia.  It was far more cost effective to build 
new, fit for purpose buildings to deliver high quality care, than convert 
buildings like The Abbey.
 
The Cabinet Member said undoubtedly the Abbey was treasured by the 
community and would like some care provision for older people in 
Staveley.  However, reiterated that there was and had been a significant 

49



14

reduction in demand for residential care across Cumbria and South 
Lakeland and the Abbey building required significant investment.
 
The Cabinet Member stated that if the decision was made to close the 
home conversations would continue and the council would work with 
interested groups through an open and transparent process to determine 
the best sustainable care provision for the future.

The Cabinet Member was therefore asking Cabinet to support the 
recommendations contained within the report.

The Leader of the Council emphasised that care provision requirements 
were significantly different than when the Abbey first opened, with 
legislative changes prompting challenges for several of the council’s 
homes over the years.  This was coupled with the reduction in demand 
for residential care alongside an increase in demand for nursing and 
homecare, and the Council needed to respond accordingly.

He gave his assurance that this was the first stage of the process and 
that the Council was committed to meeting the future care needs of the 
residents of this community.

RESOLVED, that

(1) Cabinet notes the outcome of the public consultation;

(2) Cabinet approve the recommendation to cease residential care 
provision at The Abbey in Staveley. The Abbey Residential Care 
home will close;

(3) Cabinet note the continued development of options, working in 
partnership with the community, for reshaped care services in 
Staveley.

The meeting ended at 11.40 am

50



51

Agenda Item 5c



This page is intentionally left blank



1 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

Cumbria County Council

The Abbey
Inspection report

Main Street
Staveley
Kendal
Cumbria
LA8 9LU

Tel: 01539821342

Date of inspection visit:
06 December 2017

Overall rating for this service Good  

Is the service safe? Good     

Is the service effective? Good     

Is the service caring? Good     

Is the service responsive? Good     

Is the service well-led? Good     

Ratings

Agenda Item 5 (d) (i)

53

Agenda Item 5d



2 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

Summary of findings

Overall summary

This comprehensive inspection took place on 6 December 2017 and was unannounced. At our last 
inspection the home was rated overall as requiring improvement and we made three recommendations to 
the provider. At this inspection we found that the provider had acted on those recommendations and we 
found the service was meeting the fundamental standards of quality and safety.

The Abbey is a 'care home'. People in care homes receive accommodation and nursing or personal care as 
single package under one contractual agreement. CQC regulates both the premises and the care provided, 
and both were looked at during this inspection. The Abbey is registered to provide accommodation and care
for up to 28 older people. On the day of this inspection there were 10 people living in the home. The home is 
situated in the centre of the village of Staveley near to the town of Kendal and has been modernised and 
adapted for its purpose. There is a passenger lift to assist residents to access the first floor of the home. 
However at the time of the inspection the lift had been under repair and all of the people were residing on 
the ground floor. There are four separate units within the home each with bedrooms, lounges and different 
dining areas. One of the units specialises in providing care to people living with dementia.

There was a registered manager in post. A registered manager is a person who has registered with the Care 
Quality Commission to manage the service. Like registered providers, they are 'registered persons'. 
Registered persons have legal responsibility for meeting the requirements in the Health and Social Care Act 
2008 and associated Regulations about how the service is run.

Medicines were being administered and recorded appropriately and were being kept safely.

During the inspection we saw there were sufficient numbers of suitable staff to meet people's needs. Staff 
had completed a variety of training that enabled them to improve their knowledge in order to deliver care 
and treatment safely.

Where safeguarding concerns or incidents had occurred these had been reported by the registered manager
to the appropriate authorities and we could see records of the actions that had been taken by the home to 
protect people.

When employing fit and proper persons the recruitment procedures had included all of the required checks 
of suitability.

People's rights were protected. The registered manager was knowledgeable about their responsibilities 
under the Mental Capacity Act 2005. People were only deprived of their liberty if this had been authorised by 
the appropriate body or where applications had been made to do so. 

People were supported to maintain good health and appropriate referrals to other healthcare professionals 
had been made. 

54



3 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

There was a clear management structure in place and staff were happy with the level of support they 
received.

People living in the home were supported to access activities that were made available to them and 
pastimes of their choice.

Auditing and quality monitoring systems were in place that allowed the service to demonstrate effectively 
the safety and quality of the home.     

We observed staff displayed caring and meaningful interactions with people and people were treated with 
respect. We observed people's dignity and privacy were actively promoted by the staff supporting them.

People living in the home spoke highly of the staff and told us they were very happy with their care and 
support.

People were supported to have maximum choice and control of their lives and staff supported them in the 
least restrictive way possible; the policies and systems in the service supported this practice. 

55



4 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

The five questions we ask about services and what we found

We always ask the following five questions of services.

Is the service safe? Good  

The service was safe. 

Prescribed medicines were managed safely and stored safely.

People told us they were safe and very well cared for in this 
home.

There were enough staff to meet people's needs.

Is the service effective? Good  

The service was effective.

People said they enjoyed the meals provided and appropriate 
assessments relating to nutritional requirements had been 
made.

Consent to care and treatment had been obtained from the 
relevant people.

Staff had received the appropriate training to fulfil their roles.

Care plans and records showed that people were seen by 
appropriate professionals, when required, to meet their physical 
and mental health needs.

Is the service caring? Good  

The service was caring.

People told us they were being well cared for and we saw that 
the staff were respectful and friendly in their approaches.

Staff demonstrated good knowledge about the people they were
supporting and knew their likes and dislikes.

We saw that staff maintained people's personal dignity when 
assisting them.

Is the service responsive? Good  

56



5 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

The service was responsive.

We saw there were activities which people took part in and 
people were encouraged to be independent.

People felt able to speak with staff or the management team 
about any concerns they had.

Plans were in place to ensure people could record the support 
they wished to have at the end of their life.

Is the service well-led? Good  

The service was well led

There were adequate processes in place to monitor the quality 
and safety of the service.

Staff told us they felt supported and listened to by the registered 
manager.

People living at the service and their relatives were able to give 
their views and take part in meetings and discussions about the 
service.

57



6 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

 

The Abbey
Detailed findings

Background to this inspection
We carried out this inspection under Section 60 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 as part of our 
regulatory functions. This inspection checked whether the provider is meeting the legal requirements and 
regulations associated with the Health and Social Care Act 2008, to look at the overall quality of the service, 
and to provide a rating for the service under the Care Act 2014.

This inspection took place on 6 December 2017 and was unannounced. The inspection team consisted of 
two adult social care inspectors and an expert-by-experience. An expert-by-experience is a person who has 
personal experience of using or caring for someone who uses this type of care service. The expert-by-
experience had experience of caring for older people and dementia care.

Before we carried out our inspection we looked at information we held about the service. This included the 
statutory notifications we had received from the provider. Statutory notifications are changes, events or 
incidents the provider is legally obliged to send CQC within required timescales.

During our inspection we spoke with four people who lived in the home and four staff including the cook. We
also spoke with the registered manager and one of the provider's operations managers. We observed 
interactions between the staff and people living in the home.

We looked at care and medication records for five people and the personnel records for four staff. We also 
looked at records around the maintenance and servicing of equipment, fire safety records and quality 
monitoring documents.

58



7 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

 Is the service safe?

Our findings  
People living at The Abbey who we spoke with told us they felt people were kept safe. One person told us, "I 
feel safe here" and "It's [the home] lovely, absolutely fantastic, couldn't be better". Another person said, "I 
don't feel threatened in any way" and "I feel safe here the staff make sure I am". People also told us that they
had, "No worries or concerns" about the care they received. 

During this inspection staff we spoke with had received training in safeguarding and had a good 
understanding of how to protect people from harm. They understood their responsibilities to report any 
safeguarding concerns to a senior staff member. We looked at records of the accidents and incidents that 
had occurred. We saw that where necessary appropriate treatment had been sought and notifications to the
appropriate authorities had been made.

We looked at the details of a specific incident that had occurred in the home. We found that the risks 
associated with that incident had been considered by the registered manager and provider and at the time 
of this inspection we were assured that the provider had taken appropriate actions to ensure that the 
likelihood of it reoccurring had been addressed. The risk management put in place showed that lessons had 
been learned from this incident.

Records we looked at relating to any risks associated with people's care and treatment were current and 
accurate. Each care record had detailed information about the risks associated with people's care and how 
staff should support the person to minimise the risks. These included all risks associated with the event of 
an emergency such as a fire. 

We saw that there were sufficient numbers of suitable staff to meet people's needs and promote their safety.
People living in the home told us "There is always enough staff". One person said, "We are well looked after".
Another person said, "There is enough of them [staff] and they join in with us". Staff we spoke with told us 
they felt that staffing levels were sufficient and we observed they had time to spend chatting with people. 
The number of staff on duty at night was adequate to meet the needs of the people living in the home at the 
time of the inspection. We were told by the registered manager that this number of staff could, if required, 
be increased based on the needs of people should they vary.

We looked at four personnel files and saw that the necessary checks on employment had been completed. 
References had been sought and we noted that they were usually from the most recent previous employer 
in accordance with the homes recruitment policy. Criminal Records Bureau (CRB) and Disclosure and 
Barring Service (DBS) checks had been conducted.

We looked at how medicines were managed and observed them being given. Medicines were stored 
appropriately and administered by people who had received the appropriate training to do so. We also 
looked at the handling of medicines liable to misuse, called controlled drugs. These were stored, 
administered and recorded correctly. Regular checks on controlled drugs were carried out. We found that 
suitable care plans, risk assessments and records were in place in relation to the administration of 

Good

59



8 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

medicines. 

We saw that there were plans in place that outlined when to administer extra, or as required, medication. 
There were procedures in place for the ordering and safe disposal of medicines. We saw how, when errors 
had occurred, these had been picked up through the audit processes in place. We saw actions the registered
manager put in place to prevent and reduce the risk the reoccurrence of any errors. Where people were in 
receipt of covert medications the registered manager took action to ensure that appropriate information 
was made available to the staff responsible for giving them This meant that people received their medicines 
safely.

The premises were well maintained and decorated. Maintenance checks were being done regularly and we 
could see that any repairs or faults had been highlighted and acted upon. There was a cleaning schedule in 
place and records relating to premises and equipment checks to make sure they were clean and fit for the 
people living there.

60



9 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

 Is the service effective?

Our findings  
People we spoke with told us they enjoyed the food served and there was always plenty of choice. One 
person told us, "Best thing is the food". Another person said, "Food is really good". We observed that people 
had regular drinks and snacks throughout the day. Lunchtime was observed to be a relaxed and very 
sociable event. The food served was freshly cooked and looked nutritious.

People had been asked for their meal preference and we saw that alternatives could be provided if the 
choice available was not to people's liking. We saw people received the right level of assistance they needed 
to eat and to drink and this was provided in a patient and discreet way.

We saw that people had nutritional assessments completed to identify their needs and any risks they may 
have when eating. Where people had been identified as at risk of malnutrition and weight loss we saw that 
this had been appropriately managed and recorded. Where necessary people had been referred to their GP 
or to a dietician. 

We looked at the staff training records which showed what training had been done and what was required. 
We saw that staff had completed induction training when they started working at the home and staff had 
received regular updates on important aspects of their work. Staff we spoke with were able to tell us about 
some of the training they had received and said they were up to date with all of their training. Two of the 
staff we spoke with told us how they felt they had been supported by senior staff and the registered 
manager in developing their roles.

We looked at individual staff personnel records these show that staff had effective induction, regular 
supervision, appraisal and ongoing training. Staff told us they felt they could discuss their needs in an open 
manner and would be listened to and action taken to help them to develop.

We saw from people's records that there was effective working with other health care professionals and 
support agencies such as local GPs, community nurses, mental health teams and social services. People 
were supported in managing their health and wellbeing needs by appropriate referrals being made to 
external services. One person told us, "They [staff] take you to any appointments you have if family can't. 
They are brilliant". 

We also saw that the provider had brought in professionals who were specialised in some of the needs and 
conditions of the people living at the home such as occupational therapist. This also supported the staff 
team in improving their skills and knowledge to better support the people they were working with.

We saw that people had been able to bring some personal items into the home with them to help them feel 
more comfortable with familiar items and photographs around them. Bedrooms we saw had been 
personalised to help people to feel at home and people were able to spend time in private if they wished to. 
At the time of the inspection the designated unit for dementia care was not in use due to the lift repairs. 
However we saw that another unit on the ground floor had been slightly adapted to meet the needs of those

Good

61



10 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

living with dementia. 

The Mental Capacity Act 2005 (MCA) provides a legal framework for making particular decisions on behalf of 
people who may lack the mental capacity to do so for themselves. The Act requires that as far as possible 
people make their own decisions and are helped to do so when needed. When they lack mental capacity to 
take particular decisions, any made on their behalf must be in their best interests and as least restrictive as 
possible. 

People can only be deprived of their liberty to receive care and treatment when this is in their best interests 
and legally authorised under the MCA. The application procedures for this in care homes and hospitals are 
called the Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (DoLS). We checked whether the service was working within the 
principles of the MCA and whether any conditions on authorisations to deprive a person of their liberty were 
being met. We saw appropriate applications had been made and authorisations were in place. 

We saw that people and their relatives had been involved, consulted with and had agreed with the level of 
care and treatment provided. We also saw that consent to care and treatment in the care records had been 
signed by people with the appropriate legal authority. This meant that people's rights were being protected.

62



11 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

 Is the service caring?

Our findings  
People who lived at The Abbey who we spoke with told us they were "Very happy" and that the staff were 
very caring. One person we spoke with said, "I'm really happy here, good who treat me well". Another person
said, "Staff make you feel comfortable, they are all lovely". 

The atmosphere in the home was calm and relaxed. We saw that the interactions between staff and people 
living in the home demonstrated respect and an understanding of people's needs. Staff treated people with 
genuine affection, care and concern. We observed staff knock before entering people's rooms. The staff took
appropriate actions to maintain people's privacy and dignity. One person we spoke with told us, "They help 
me when I am in bath and always protect my dignity". Another person said, "Staff knock on my door and 
check if I need anything".

We saw that people's care records were written in a positive way and included information about the tasks 
that they could carry out themselves as well as detailing the level of support they required. This helped 
people to maintain their skills and independence. Care records showed that care planning was centred on 
people's individual views and preferences. People and their families were encouraged to talk with staff 
about the person's life. This helped the staff to know the things that mattered to individuals as well as the 
care they needed.

We were told independent advocacy could be arranged for people who did not have relevant others to help 
them in making important decisions. Advocates are people who are independent of the service and who can
support people to make important decisions and to express their wishes.

We looked at the arrangements in place to ensure equality and diversity and that support was provided for 
people in maintaining important relationships. People told us they had been supported to maintain 
relationships that were important to them and to follow the religion of their choice. People told us their 
families and friends could visit them as they wished. One person told us, "My son can visit at any time".

We saw that the staff gave people time and encouragement to carry out tasks themselves. One person told 
us, "When I want I go for walks on my own I like that. I can walk down into the village". Another person told 
us, "I go out for walks on my own that's nice. I've got a bus pass I can go on the bus".  This helped to 
maintain people's independence. Staff took the time to speak with people and took up opportunities to 
interact and include them in general chatter and discussion.

Good

63



12 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

 Is the service responsive?

Our findings  
We saw people could engage in activities of their choice. People were supported in attending their own 
social events in the local community or with visiting friends and relatives. The home held regular activity 
sessions and social events. The home also involved the local community in events in the home such as 
children from the local school. We also noted that a number of people also preferred to spend time 
individually in their own rooms. 

The registered manager told us how they supported people to keep in touch with relatives and friends via 
the use of the internet allowing people to access different methods of technology to maintain contact such 
as the use of Skype.

We were told, "There's activities if you want to do them", "You can please yourself what you do" and "We all 
have TV's in our rooms". One person told us, "I like to watch rugby if it's on and staff make sure it's on for 
me". Another person told us, "The kiddies are coming in to sing next week we had a singer in last week". We 
were also told, "The vicar comes in and does communion on a Thursday" and "We go to church in two 
weeks for the kid's service that's really good". 

We looked at the care records for five of the ten people living in the home. Each person had a care plan that 
was tailored to meet their individual needs. We saw that a full assessment of people's individual needs had 
been completed prior to admission to the home to determine whether or not they could provide people 
with the right level of support they required. Care plans recorded people's preferences and provided 
information about them and their family history. This meant that staff had knowledge of the person as an 
individual and could easily relate to them. 

People told us they had been asked about their care needs and been involved in regular discussions and 
reviews. One person told us, "I lost a dear friend about a month ago and they [staff] have sorted some 
counselling out for me".

From the records we saw that information available for staff about how to support individuals was very 
detailed, current and accurately recorded. We saw that people's health and support needs were clearly 
documented in their care plans along with personal information and histories. We could see that people's 
families had been involved in gathering background information and life stories. A member of staff said, "We
read the care plans and information is shared at every handover so that we are up to date with any changes 
in residents care."

Everyone we spoke with said they knew how to make a complaint and would feel comfortable doing so 
without fear of reprisals and believed that their concerns would be acted upon.  One person told us, "I have 
never had any need to complain. The registered manager told us they preferred to deal with people's 
concerns as and when they arose.

We saw that people's treatment wishes had been made clear in their records about what their end of life 

Good

64



13 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

preferences were. The records we looked at contained information about the care people would like to 
receive at the end of their lives and who they would like to be involved in their care.

65



14 The Abbey Inspection report 26 January 2018

 Is the service well-led?

Our findings  
People we spoke with told us they thought the home was well managed. One person told us, "The manager 
comes round most mornings and see us she's really good". Staff we spoke with said that they enjoyed 
working in the home. One staff member said, "We get lots of support from the manager and supervisors". 
The registered manager was experienced, suitably qualified and had been at The Abbey since May 2016.

At our last inspection the in November 2016 the home was rated overall as requiring improvement and we 
made three recommendations to the provider. At this inspection we found that the registered manager and 
provider had acted on those recommendations and we found the service was now meeting the fundamental
standards of quality and safety. For example providing more refresher training this supported the staff to 
keep up to date with current practise and guidance.

We saw that residents meetings were held where people and their relatives were regularly involved in 
consultation about the provision of the service and its quality. We saw that regular reviews of people's care 
needs were held with relevant others. This meant that people and or their representatives could make 
suggestions or comment about the service they received and environment they lived in

There was regular monitoring of any accidents and incidents and these were reviewed by the registered 
manager to identify any patterns that needed to be addressed or lessons to be learnt. Providers of health 
and social care services are required to inform us of significant events that happen such as serious injuries 
and allegations of abuse. Where required we had been notified of any incidents and accidents and 
appropriate referrals had been made to the local authority.
This meant we could check that appropriate actions had been taken. 

The auditing and quality monitoring systems that were in place were adequate in identifying any concerns 
relating to the safety and quality of the home. The oversight of quality and safety in the home was also 
monitored regularly by the operations managers that visited on behalf of the provider. Where actions had 
been required to improve thing these had been noted and addressed by the registered manager. We saw a 
wide range of records during the inspection and found these were detailed and up to date. This meant that 
accurate information was made available to the staff team to ensure they delivered the most appropriate 
care and support.

The service worked in partnership with other healthcare professionals such as district nurses and GPs. 
Referrals had been made to relevant professionals when required. There were links between the home and 
the local community. We saw the home had established links with the local school and they often provided 
entertainment for the people living at The Abbey.

Good

66



Agenda Item 5 (d) (ii)  

67



  

68



 

69



This page is intentionally left blank



  Staveley Community Land Trust 
  C/O Middle Holme 
  Hellwell Lane 
  Kentmere 
  Kendal 
  Cumbria 
  LA8 9JP 
 
  Telephone: 01539 821117 

e-mail:  peter@lansberry.co.uk 
 

 
 

30 October 2019 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor Bell 
 
Public Consultation on the Proposed Closure of the Abbey Residential Care Home and 
options for the future 
 
This is a brief group response to the above consultation, on behalf of the Staveley Community 
Land Trust.  We worked with the Parish Council to explore housing need in Staveley with 
Ings through a traditional Housing Needs Survey. 
  
We believe that reducing residential care services for older people in our community is not in 
keeping with the evidence of an ageing population and the projections of increasing care 
needs in the foreseeable future. The Community Land Trust model makes it possible for 
communities to lead on housing development and on re-use of old buildings, informed by the 
researched needs of the local community and with the support of local residents. It could be 
that by working with the community the County Council will find a different solution.  
  
The Members of the CLT are well-connected in the community and have started discussions 
with the local WI and the Parish Council about the Abbey, to highlight possible community-
led options which are not being considered in your consultation. We are aware that 
Sustainable Staveley and other groups in the village are also interested in a community 
response, and we are in dialogue with local businessman David Brockbank, who has presented 
some thought-provoking proposals in response to this consultation. 
  
There is Community Led Homes funding which Staveley could access to swiftly assess the 
viability of an alternative to the no service, or market-led service delivery options currently 
being consulted on. 
  
We strongly object to the planned closure of the Abbey and ask that the community is given 
time to create an alternative proposal, working with you and others in the community, as well 
as housing and health partners. Six months would be in line with guidelines about disposal of 
Assets of Community Value.  
  

Agenda Item No 5 (d) (iii)

71



  
We believe that a stronger solution exists, that exploring asset transfer with you and looking at 
the housing and care needs of the community as a whole will lead us to a more positive way 
forward. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
 
 
 
  
Peter Lansberry 
For and on behalf of Staveley Community Land Trust 
 
CC   G Holmes 
         K Johnson  
 

72



The Abbey                                                                                                                                                                                                    AGENDA ITEM NO 5 (iv)

Timeline of events and activities that have resulted in The Abbey not being able to accept new residents from December 2016. 

Date Activity Action Building works required Open to New 
Residents?

Occupancy 

14th July 2014 JT admitted to The 
Abbey 

Yes 28

December 2015 Flooding in 
Staveley 

4 residents moved in 
temporarily due to 
home flooded and 
needing support and 
care but not 
permanently 

28

January 2016 CQC Inspection – 
service rated as 
inadequate. 
(5 breaches of 
regulations)

Comprehensive 
action plan and 
regular reporting to 
CQC on required 
improvements 

 To move the Medication cupboard as the 
room was too hot for the storage of 
prescribed medication.

 Supervisors office to be made bigger by 
knocking down wall between the two rooms 
and equipping to an adequate standard with 
computers etc.

 Bedrooms A1 and A2 unsafe for Residents – 
turned into offices one for the Manager with 
ICT input the second for stationary

 Removal of stair lift from main stair case.

No – due to 
CQC 
inspection 
outcome 

26 

(due to 1 
transferred to 
nursing care 
and 1 death)

January 2016 Fire Audit Actions identified 
within the report

 Concerns raised around evacuation of the 
Abbey, due to the layout of the building. 

 Reduction in Occupancy advised

No – 
reduction in 
occupancy 
advised 

26

73



 At the request of families two service users 
remained on the annex, until June 2017. 

 Moving into the main hub of the building in 
June 2017.

 4 beds were then put out of use as a result of 
concerns above. 

Feb 16 4 people affected 
by flooding moved 
out of The Abbey

 22

March 16 Health and Safety 
Management 
Audit

Significant 
recommendations 
included in the 
report

 Recommendations and action plan put in 
place 

No – ongoing 
Fire Audit 
concerns and 
CQC 
inspection 
result 

19

(1 move to 
Applethwaite 
green and 2 
death)

November 2016 CQC Inspection – 
rated as requires 
improvement
(3 breaches of 
regulations)

Ongoing delivery of 
the action plan to 
improve 

 Improvements recognised 15

March 17 Fire Audit Significant actions 
still required to 
satisfy audit 
requirements 

 Hot spots identified as many service users 
required hoisting by two members of staff.

 Roof voids identified on ground floor, 
requiring action to prevent fire from 
spreading.

 All Fire Doors required self - closing devises 
and intumescent strips/cold smoke seals and 
be close fitting within the door frame. Work 
commenced 20/9/18.

No – reduced 
occupancy 
advised 

14

(due  to 1 SU 
transferring to 
nursing care)

74



September 2017 Replacement Lift –
Mtce work 

 Site meeting 23/9/17
 Lift replacement 30/10/17 for 4- 6 weeks.
 Upstairs residents were required to move into 

the vacant downstairs bedrooms
 Lift in use prior to Christmas

No – due to 
fire actions 
still to be 
completed 
and lift 
replacement 

12

(due to SU 
deaths)

October 2017 Gowan Unit -  
Leaking roof 

Reported to Property 
as mtce issue 

 Gowan ground floor corridor flat roof leaking 
water flowing through brick work, tiles 
removed and tilted to redirect water

 Residents relocated to E wing.

No – existing 
residents re 
located 

11
(due to 1 SU 
transferring to 
nursing care)

December 2017 CQC Inspection – 
rated Good 

Positive Inspection 
result 

Yes from a 
CQC 
perspective 
but No from 
a mtce 
perspective 

10 
( due to 1 SU 
death)

January 2018 Leaking roof – 
Gowan 

 Issues with leaking roof due to severe wind 
and rain affecting both first floor offices and 
also the ground floor Gowan corridor.

 Roof needs to be replaced - made good from 
the inside as a short term fix  – due to weather 

 The Gowan end of the building completely out 
of use, ceilings and carpets need to be 
replaced, issue with unsafe electrics.

No – until 
roof fixed 

9
 ( due to 1 SU 
death)

5th June 2018 Asbestos Survey 
undertaken pre 
roof starting

 Part of the planning for roof work No – until 
roof fixed 

8
(due to 1 x 
death)

75



7th August 2018 Contractors 
tendered for the 
roof work 

No – until 
roof fixed

8

24th September 
2018

Further leaks 
through ceiling 
outside of the 
laundry

No – until 
roof fixed

8

23rd October 
2018

Roof work 
completed by Nov 
2018

Yes from a 
CQC good 
and roof 
fixed 
perspective. 
No – due to 
high 
dependency 
of remaining 
residents v 
staffing levels 

7
(due to 1 x 
death)

 December 2018 
– present 

No – due to 
high 
dependency 
of residents v 
staffing  

7

11 January 2019 Staff informed of 
area planning 
approach including 
discussions around 
The Abbey  

No – due to 
high 
dependency 
of residents v 
staffing

7

June/ July Concerns about 
staffing levels v 
dependency 

 Manager requested nursing assessments for 
three residents as part of usual review process 

No – due to 
high 
dependency 
of residents v 
staffing

7

76



 4 June 2019 Community Drop 
in session 

No – due to 
high 
dependency 
of residents v 
staffing

7

23 September 
2019

Consultation for 
closure 

No – due to 
consultation 
to close 

7

October 2019 Resident fall and 
admitted to 
hospital

 Assessment whilst in hospital determined 
nursing care was required, resident did not 
return to The Abbey but was transferred 
direct to nursing care 

6

22 November 
2019

Nursing 
assessment 
completed 

 Resident transferred to nursing care after 
appropriate assessment and discussion with 
family led by social workers 

5

22 November 
2019

Resident chose to 
move to Maudes 
Meadow 

 Resident with capacity and discussion with the 
family and social worker visited Maudes 
Meadow and decided to move as soon as 
possible as preferred the location

4

77



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

Respondent skipped this question

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#1#1
INCOMPLETEINCOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 9:52:39 AMMonday, September 23, 2019 9:52:39 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 9:53:31 AMMonday, September 23, 2019 9:53:31 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:5100:00:51
IP Address:IP Address:   23.15.241.21423.15.241.214

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

1 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

Agenda Item No 5 (d) (v)

79



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Just another cost cutting measure. 
Close it down sell the site for development and sod the residents and care staff.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

When they sell the site what happens to the money? Will it be used for the benifit of those displaced? Or will it be used as part of the £5 
million council upgrade that benifits no one!!!

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

Just keep the Abbey open as is.
Will cost a lot more for option 1, 2 or 3 but Staveley will suffer from the decision that has already been decided and approved...

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#2#2
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 9:53:20 AMMonday, September 23, 2019 9:53:20 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 10:23:37 AMMonday, September 23, 2019 10:23:37 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:30:1700:30:17
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.142.9492.123.142.94

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

2 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

80



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Why should Staveley suffer when you have two homes in Kendal. If you had kept up with a maintenance programme this wouldn’t now 
be an issue. We have friends with dementia living in the Village who have had to go elsewhere, since July, because the Abbey would 
not take them.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Respite care. Meals on wheels (you stopped that). A Council paid for and maintained building for groups of people to meet to bring the 
community together.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Staveley seems to have been overlooked by the Council. Even the playground was built and is maintained by the village!

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Please do not provide anymore affordable housing in Staveley. As you said there are a lot of second homes in the Village. It’s time you 
put your foot down and got rid of the second homers and sold those houses for local occupancy, Staveley people preferably. Majority of 
second home owners do nothing for the Village or the businesses. While I am at it, stop houses being used for Airbnb, there are a lot 
now. If the housing was for locals the prices may come down a little and our children might be able to live in the place they were born 
ne’er their families. You said you wanted to help the community so do so!

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#3#3
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 11:21:17 AMMonday, September 23, 2019 11:21:17 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 11:34:48 AMMonday, September 23, 2019 11:34:48 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:13:3000:13:30
IP Address:IP Address:   184.27.141.191184.27.141.191

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

3 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

81



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

4 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

82



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I do not agree that there is not the demand for residential accommodation and i believe that the numbers of residents has been 
deliberately reduced over the past 2 to 3 years purely in order to justify closure. Having said this, to then state that the low number of 
residents makes it difficult to cater for them is fatuous to say the least. Over the past 2 years I have questioned why deceased 
occupants were not replaced and was told that it was due to " difficulties in getting staff " About a year ago I emailed Cllr Collins setting 
out my concerns about the councils intentions and hr did not even bother to reply.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

In short I believe that this closure is being engineered for some reason, perhaps political, and the justifications given are simply not true 
and certainly not in the interests of existing and potential future residents.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

I do not support any of these options and not having the option to say so suggests that the decision has already been made.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

#4#4
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 1:22:04 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 1:22:04 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 1:40:38 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 1:40:38 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:18:3300:18:33
IP Address:IP Address:   2.16.167.862.16.167.86

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

5 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

83



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

6 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

84



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

Respondent skipped this question

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#5#5
INCOMPLETEINCOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 6:36:32 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 6:36:32 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 6:38:10 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 6:38:10 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:3700:01:37
IP Address:IP Address:   2.16.167.862.16.167.86

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

7 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

85



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The older people of staveley that have lived here all their life need to stay in the village where their connections are, it would be so sad if 
they had to move out of the village to be cared for!

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#6#6
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 8:24:06 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 8:24:06 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 8:29:17 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 8:29:17 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:1100:05:11
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.142.9492.123.142.94

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

8 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

86



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongley Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

once this has gone can never be opened again . you will not open up a new 10 bed unit with additional sheltered housing on sight as 
costs to much as successive councils have failed to invest in the Abbey

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

home care & meals on wheels run from the Abbey home hub for cares with poss renablement as it once was worked very well with nhs

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

this has been the goal of the council / cumbria  care all along to down grade the Abbey first

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

we have no guarantee that you will do this when the abbey closes as i feel you have a seprate agenda  for the sight

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of staff currently working in a The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#7#7
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 8:32:20 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 8:32:20 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 8:46:46 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 8:46:46 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:14:2600:14:26
IP Address:IP Address:   23.52.0.7923.52.0.79

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

9 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

87



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The village needs the care support. I don’t know where you have got your information from saying that their isn’t enough because that’s 
rubbish. We had a que of people to get into the abbey but three years ago when we got a new manager all of a sudden it stopped. The 
elderly people in the home and the family’s should not have to about having to move their family again. It’s not fair you wouldn’t do it so 
why should they. The abbey does need updating with its decor but to make it into a 10 bedded sheltered housing is a massive mistake. 
District nurses come into the building and say how it has a homely feel and how they have patients that need residential care.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

To have the abbey remain open n

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

You are going to have a fight on your hands to close it. The abbey is part of the community and it needs to remain open.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

Q6 Any other comments?

It has to remain as a care home no selling off the building no changing it and making it into something else.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of staff currently working in a The
Abbey

#8#8
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 9:00:35 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 9:00:35 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 9:08:04 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 9:08:04 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:07:2900:07:29
IP Address:IP Address:   2.18.66.1342.18.66.134

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

10 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

88



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

11 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

89



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The facility of The Abbey is essential for older Staveley residents to avoid them being displaced and homed in areas with which they are 
unfamiliar. Losing The Abbey means older people face uncertainty of where they will live when they need help with daily tasks. It means 
potentially less visits from family if residents are moved out of the village. It means broken friendships.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

A residential home for the above reasons. Supported or sheltered housing fro older people or thise with additional needs.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

It has come to light that the council puts forward the argument that no new residents have been admitted to The Abbey and the council 
subsequently claim this equals no demand. This is untrue. Meanwhile, it is widely known that older people wanting to stay at The Abbey 
have been turned away for a variety of reasons. This clearly demonstrates  demand existed and can be backed up with instances of 
refusal by professionals.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#9#9
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 9:03:25 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 9:03:25 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 9:12:52 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 9:12:52 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:09:2700:09:27
IP Address:IP Address:   2.22.225.1852.22.225.185

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

12 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

90



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

13 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

91



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongley Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Having had experience of how the Abbey operates as a former employee, I know that few residents actually were residents initially from 
staveley and thus would not justify as a village service. Many of the residents require nursing care and the Abbey is not a nursing home, 
nor are the staff nurses excluding the manager who also manages Maudes Meadow And is at the Abbey much less now. The amount of 
sick pay paid to some staff who habitually take lengthy sick leave when they could actually carry out their duties without any problems 
but because they can obtain a gp ‘sick note’ and be paid to be off, they do! I also know only too well how the building is no longer 
adequate housing and the cost to develop into appropriate housing would not be in my opinion the best use of taxpayers money, I feel it 
would be far better spent on the nhs and providing additional funds for the other residential care homes in the locality.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

More Homecare provision from local authority rather than expensive private providers.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#10#10
INCOMPLETEINCOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 9:21:04 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 9:21:04 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 9:45:12 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 9:45:12 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:24:0800:24:08
IP Address:IP Address:   2.16.167.862.16.167.86

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

14 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

92



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

15 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

93



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

A big part of the community. Lots of people would like there loved ones there. Especially local people that don’t drive and can visit there 
friends and loved ones.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

I think it all needs to be back up and running. Give it 2 months and it will be full

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#11#11
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 10:04:25 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 10:04:25 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 10:08:33 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 10:08:33 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:04:0800:04:08
IP Address:IP Address:   23.15.241.6123.15.241.61

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

16 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

94



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

My Mum was in The Abbey and two other care homes. The Abbey was the best, feeling of community, local residents and staff. Not 
enough care homes in The Lake District area.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Local care. Community care. Homes for the over 65 years old. So that would free up family size homes. Keep people local to where 
their friends are.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

You have not been taking people into the Abbey for several years.  People have wanted to move in and were told No. My Mum was 
taken to hospital for a check up whilst in the Abbey and was not allowed back in! She spend two months in hospital waiting for another 
residential home to take her in. How cruel and heartless!

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Option 3 - NO  This site should be for those over 65 years only. It is so badly needed. Staveley is an ideal village for this age group. 
With trains and buses. Within walking distance of shops, chemist, hairdressers and health centre. PLEASE keep it for local, older 
residents! Help them to keep their independence.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#12#12
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 23, 2019 9:45:33 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 9:45:33 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 23, 2019 10:12:56 PMMonday, September 23, 2019 10:12:56 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:27:2300:27:23
IP Address:IP Address:   2.16.167.862.16.167.86

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

17 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

95



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

18 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

96



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I feel there is a need for the care home and the service it provides

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of staff currently working in a The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#13#13
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 3:14:24 AMTuesday, September 24, 2019 3:14:24 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 3:21:26 AMTuesday, September 24, 2019 3:21:26 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:07:0200:07:02
IP Address:IP Address:   62.24.230.7062.24.230.70

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

19 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

97



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

an Ageing population requires forward planning. We like to look after our own elderly

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#14#14
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:30:52 AMTuesday, September 24, 2019 8:30:52 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:33:04 AMTuesday, September 24, 2019 8:33:04 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:1200:02:12
IP Address:IP Address:   23.52.0.9523.52.0.95

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

20 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

98



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

This used to be the centre of the community allowing local people to live in the village in their later years whilst feeling safe and 
supported by the staff and wider community. I have been told by many people that there is still high demand for places at the abbey but 
all have been turned away

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

spend money on the abbey. employ a manager who cam integrated the home with the village again

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

I guess that people's opinions are going to be ignored and option 3 will most probably happen. it's so sad that people will loose their 
homes and jobs and the elderly of staveley will not have a future home if they need care and suoport

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#15#15
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:23:33 AMTuesday, September 24, 2019 10:23:33 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:29:27 AMTuesday, September 24, 2019 10:29:27 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:5400:05:54
IP Address:IP Address:   2.16.167.862.16.167.86

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

21 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

99



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

This is a local resource for local people in a familiar setting
However you will have heard all these points and this is just a box ticking exercise

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

A residential care and nursing home for local people in their local area close to familiar surroundings
However the home has been actively run down over the last two to three years purposely not accepting new residents and turning 
people away because the remit was to close it

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

I believe the council will have voted for option three because it will provide more revenue and absolve them if their responsibilities! 
However option one would be the most caring and responsible course of action to take

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#16#16
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:35:05 AMTuesday, September 24, 2019 10:35:05 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:40:46 AMTuesday, September 24, 2019 10:40:46 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:4100:05:41
IP Address:IP Address:   23.62.3.19723.62.3.197

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

22 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

100



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Neither/nor

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

Q6 Any other comments?

find somewhere suitble for the existing residents but let them stay at The Abbey for the time being.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#17#17
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 12:45:56 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 12:45:56 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 12:49:17 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 12:49:17 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:03:2000:03:20
IP Address:IP Address:   23.52.0.3923.52.0.39

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

23 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

101



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Neither/nor

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I would like to see a continued provision of residential care in Staveley. However I can appreciate that the building is not ideal even 
though it seems, at first glance, in good condition. My mother was a resident for a few years before she had to transfer to nursing care.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

I would like to see more local nursing care provision in modern purpose built accommodation. When my mother transferred I had a 
journey of 40 minutes both ways. This made is very difficult to just pop in as I did with my children when she was at the Abbey.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

The location in the heart of the village helps greatly in keeping residents in touch with ordinary life. The staff helped in this by always 
being very welcoming and by running events (coffee mornings and garden parties) so that  even those with no family could have some 
outside contact.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

Respondent skipped this question

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#18#18
INCOMPLETEINCOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 12:55:27 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 12:55:27 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 1:04:00 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 1:04:00 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:08:3300:08:33
IP Address:IP Address:   23.62.3.19723.62.3.197

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

24 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

102



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#19#19
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 1:00:37 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 1:00:37 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 1:11:04 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 1:11:04 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:10:2600:10:26
IP Address:IP Address:   23.15.241.21423.15.241.214

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

25 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

103



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

About 16yrs ago my Gran hadn't been taking her meds correctly. The lack of oxygen to her heart/ brain sent her a bit doolalee. She 
needed to help to get back on track. As the only next of kin near by, but not the next off I wasn't allowed to be told what meds she was 
on by docs. Insane nightmare at the time. The Abbey Home looked after her for two weeks, and she went back home to carry on caring 
for herself. And us to help. I don't know what I, and the rest of the family would have done with out them being so near. She would have 
refused to leave the village. 
I have also had to travel to different hospitals for other family over the years. In hind sight was soon grateful for there being a place for 
her at the Abby. Plus it so sad for the many residents who work/ed there. And I hear Ken Dixon one of the last of my grans era is in 
hospital. And the fact it won't be there means he won't be able to do his little walk with zimmer to the Eagle pub. It is a shame that it 
wasn't made into a better place rather than taken away. A REAL SHAME. �

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Homes for the elderly and dementia to look after themselves, but with resident care. Somewhere that is forward thinking. and Using 
existing buildings rather than building brand new.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Please reconsider. I am 52 and have lived in the village a big part of my life. I know and have known so many people to have benefited 
from the Abbey being there. And I have heard of people trying to get a place and being refused. I don't know if this is just gossip. But it is
concerning if it is being closed due to low number.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

No

#20#20
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 5:29:20 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 5:29:20 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 6:03:27 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 6:03:27 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:34:0700:34:07
IP Address:IP Address:   208.46.163.7208.46.163.7

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

26 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

104



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

27 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

105



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

We have a grave shortage of quality care particularly for Staveley residents and in the next few years we will have a huge spike in 
demand for services based on the average age demographic of the village

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

More sheltered accommodation properties to enable people to have their own front door but with care available

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

I am amazed that other options other than maintaining care services  are being considered and I strongly oppose any other options 
including more housing - please retain thus invaluable resource and invest more into care services for the elderly

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#21#21
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 6:08:56 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 6:08:56 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 6:13:09 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 6:13:09 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:04:1300:04:13
IP Address:IP Address:   67.131.44.13667.131.44.136

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

28 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

106



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongley Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The manager is rubbish

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Sheltered housing

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#22#22
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 6:38:08 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 6:38:08 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 6:41:31 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 6:41:31 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:03:2200:03:22
IP Address:IP Address:   172.232.11.21172.232.11.21

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

29 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

107



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Its best to keep local people in a local community for everyones sake.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Option 1 is the only one

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

Respondent skipped this question

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#23#23
INCOMPLETEINCOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 7:00:55 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 7:00:55 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, September 24, 2019 7:02:59 PMTuesday, September 24, 2019 7:02:59 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:0400:02:04
IP Address:IP Address:   23.15.241.19823.15.241.198

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

30 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

108



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Lots of work needed to bring the building up to standard

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of staff currently working in a The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#24#24
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 9:13:31 AMWednesday, September 25, 2019 9:13:31 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 9:17:37 AMWednesday, September 25, 2019 9:17:37 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:04:0500:04:05
IP Address:IP Address:   62.24.230.5262.24.230.52

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

31 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

109



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Closing the Abbey means vulnerable elderly will be removed from their community abd cut off from family.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

Respondent skipped this question

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#25#25
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 4:41:40 PMWednesday, September 25, 2019 4:41:40 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 4:44:10 PMWednesday, September 25, 2019 4:44:10 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:2900:02:29
IP Address:IP Address:   2.16.167.862.16.167.86

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

32 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

110



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#26#26
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 6:35:45 PMWednesday, September 25, 2019 6:35:45 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 6:36:47 PMWednesday, September 25, 2019 6:36:47 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:0100:01:01
IP Address:IP Address:   2.20.70.602.20.70.60

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

33 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

111



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Where will the local oldies live in their remaining years?

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Don't know

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

No

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#27#27
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 7:33:09 PMWednesday, September 25, 2019 7:33:09 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 7:35:24 PMWednesday, September 25, 2019 7:35:24 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:1500:02:15
IP Address:IP Address:   23.212.109.2123.212.109.21

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

34 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

112



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Closing it will cost £100's of thousands of pounds

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

None

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Spend £990,000 to build a new replacement building

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#28#28
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 8:50:14 PMWednesday, September 25, 2019 8:50:14 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 8:54:18 PMWednesday, September 25, 2019 8:54:18 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:04:0400:04:04
IP Address:IP Address:   208.46.163.7208.46.163.7

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

35 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

113



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Closing the home will cause distress for its residents, who have been settled for many years in some cases. Closing the home is not the 
answer, as the demand for residential care for the elderly is increasing due to the rising elderly population of the Lake District. There 
needs to be discussion as to how the council intends on meeting the demand, not closing down homes which are providing the much 
needed care for the community.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Outreach teams that can visit individuals with complex care needs in their own homes/residential homes

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

It is interesting you have not put the option to keep the Abbey open? Potential bias here?

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#29#29
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 9:42:19 PMWednesday, September 25, 2019 9:42:19 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, September 25, 2019 9:47:29 PMWednesday, September 25, 2019 9:47:29 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:1000:05:10
IP Address:IP Address:   23.1.237.2823.1.237.28

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

36 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

114



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Staveley has a strong sense of community and is largely inhabited by local people.  As more of us live longer we are likely to need help 
in keeping going.  Living alone can be lonely and isolating, so living in a home with others of a similar age and being cared for provides 
companionship and a much better sense of wellbeing.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

At the moment Staveley seems to be lucky in that it has the services that make life easier - doctors, pharmacy, school, church, 
transport, along with regular events.  Long may that remain so.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#30#30
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:30:56 AMThursday, September 26, 2019 8:30:56 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:39:16 AMThursday, September 26, 2019 8:39:16 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:08:2000:08:20
IP Address:IP Address:   173.205.76.61173.205.76.61

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

37 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

115



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

All care homes should be as small and local as possible so that old people can stay in the villages they know and love

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#31#31
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:09:37 AMThursday, September 26, 2019 10:09:37 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:11:55 AMThursday, September 26, 2019 10:11:55 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:1800:02:18
IP Address:IP Address:   173.205.76.220173.205.76.220

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

38 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

116



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongley Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Based on your report of costs and unsuitability of current building to being upgraded.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

I agree with development of extra care housing within the village and the ability to offer care and support to home environments.  When 
we all get old and vulnerable we all would like to be supported in  our local community.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

Q6 Any other comments?

I would think residential care is better provided on a large scale rather than just 10 beds for economic reasons.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#32#32
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, September 26, 2019 12:33:03 PMThursday, September 26, 2019 12:33:03 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, September 26, 2019 12:39:14 PMThursday, September 26, 2019 12:39:14 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:06:1000:06:10
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.142.17292.123.142.172

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

39 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

117



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

There is a lack of places for care of the elderly in South Lakeland and in  view of the news that St Mary's Hospice has had to close it's in 
Patient beds more nursing respite places are needed. My husband has just spent 10 days in St Mary's he has Parkinson's disease and 
has been attending St Mary's for a few years, this has been a lifeline for me and for others in the Kendal area who are full time carers. 
The Abbey needs to expand it's services not reduce them. My Mother died in the Abbey in 2001 and received excellent care there. It 
must continue and expand.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

A Palliative care Doctor for St Mary's Hospice and respite care at the Abbey for people with long term illness.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Improve the facilities and expand the services at the Abbey, there are plenty of people needing jobs.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

Provide residential and nursing care

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#33#33
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, September 26, 2019 6:31:42 PMThursday, September 26, 2019 6:31:42 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, September 26, 2019 6:53:17 PMThursday, September 26, 2019 6:53:17 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:21:3400:21:34
IP Address:IP Address:   88.221.222.13088.221.222.130

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

40 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

118



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

41 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

119



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Abbey home has been there for years , why should residents who need care have to go to another area.in twilight years they need to be 
in the place they call home

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#34#34
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, September 26, 2019 7:47:57 PMThursday, September 26, 2019 7:47:57 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, September 26, 2019 7:51:39 PMThursday, September 26, 2019 7:51:39 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:03:4200:03:42
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.245.16592.123.245.165

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

42 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

120



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongley Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Your assessment indicates that the current building is not fit for purpose and that the type of care it provides is not required for as many 
residents as the unit cater for.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Outreach care. Day centre provision.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

I live in Staveley and am a retired person who might require care support in the future to enable me to remain in my community.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#35#35
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 7:59:41 AMFriday, September 27, 2019 7:59:41 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 8:05:03 AMFriday, September 27, 2019 8:05:03 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:2100:05:21
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.206.4892.122.206.48

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

43 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

121



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Neither/nor

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

My preferences are that 1) it be converted into sheltered  flats for the elderley. 2) It remains a care home

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

above

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Many affordable local homes are not affordable. Please do not sell off to private developer for hotel/private home etc.  Some better 
provision for older/elderley is needed.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#36#36
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 1:31:16 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 1:31:16 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 1:35:27 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 1:35:27 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:04:1000:04:10
IP Address:IP Address:   23.54.147.3923.54.147.39

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

44 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

122



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#37#37
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 6:28:15 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 6:28:15 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 6:32:04 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 6:32:04 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:03:4800:03:48
IP Address:IP Address:   72.249.195.15772.249.195.157

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

45 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

123



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Care.....what does it mean ????
I care for my plants in my garden. I care for the birds that come in my garden. I care for the way I conduct and present myself. I care for 
a lot of things....so what does care mean ????
 .
The provision of what is necessary for the health, welfare, maintenance, and protection of someone or something.
"the care of the elderly" 

That is it.....

And that’s what all the carers of The Abbey do. They care, with their heart, heads and minds...They go the extra mile when others 
wouldn’t. They are in a position of trust by the residents and their families and that trust has never been questioned.
A care home is all about the people in it, not your big fancy DAN futuristic, heartless and alien modern all singing and dancing houses ( 
not homes )
So the truth is, does Staveley want to keep a care home or sell their soul for a money making venture....The choice is yours ��Xxx

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Ask the community, not the outsiders who try to run the community.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Would anyone be pleased to move homes at the ages of the residents from their own village.

NO! 

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

#38#38
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 6:38:53 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 6:38:53 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 6:44:02 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 6:44:02 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:0800:05:08
IP Address:IP Address:   23.219.38.17423.219.38.174

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

46 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

124



Q6 Any other comments?

Option 2.....Affordable ????

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

47 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

125



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I think there is a huge demand for residential care in our village and surrounding area. They say that over the next 20 years more and 
more people will be living longer meaning the demand for residential will continue to grow. Not everyone is ready for nursing care and 
not everyone is able to stay at home, too much pressure is put on families to care for their loved ones at home. There have been alot of 
homes built in the village over the last 10- 15 years, I do not think we need more especially not in the Abbey! That beautiful building has 
a history, the home itself might need updating but everyone I talk to say what a lovely home it is, it has a homely feel to it, it's more 
personal. If the council are saying its going to cost too much then how come they can find the money to turn it in to housing? What is 
this difference? We need to keep our care home.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

We need to keep residential care in the village and the Abbey is where it should stay! These all singing all dancing new built residential 
homes might be state of the art but they look extremely clinical and by putting very large numbers of residents in one big home definatley
does not feel person centered.

Not everyone can stay in there own home, even with carers going in 4 times a day, people with dementia who are very able bodied are 
not always safe at home alone and it is a huge pressure and responsibility for a family member to have to take on. 
Another thing we need is respite beds for families to get chance for a break knowing that their loved ones are safe and in an area they 
love and are familiar with. 

The Abbey has been always been a home to many local people, not just from Staveley but from the surrounding areas and also from 
other counties, where they have moved up to this area to be close to family members.

#39#39
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 6:38:07 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 6:38:07 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 7:19:50 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 7:19:50 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:41:4300:41:43
IP Address:IP Address:   72.249.195.15772.249.195.157

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

48 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

126



Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Saying it is a waste of tax payers money to house just 7 people on the news is misleading because this would never have been the case
but The Abbey has not been allowed any new residents in 3 and half years (why is this? an inadequate CQC report at first but that was 
soon a good months later) back then it was supporting alot more residents and it seems to me this was the plan all along but to try and 
say its because there is no interest  is very misleading as there has ALWAYS been interest there is just no interest from the council to 
invest in this fabulous care home and I really hope they reconsider. 
If closed those 7 residents will have to be re homed which i find heart breaking and disturbing, such upheaval at that time of life could 
lead to their death which I find discusting.

Staveley does not need nor want a hostel or cheap flats given to people that can not be bothered to work. I know where I want the taxes 
I pay to go and that's towards keeping the Abbey residential home.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Would still prefer to keep it a residential home and just refurbish different areas at a time enabling the residents that currently live there 
to not be moved out

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

49 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

127



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#40#40
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 7:31:42 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 7:31:42 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 7:32:24 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 7:32:24 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:4100:00:41
IP Address:IP Address:   88.221.87.1588.221.87.15

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

50 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

128



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I know a lady in the Abbey, and her family suspect moving her to a different home, would no doubt have a substantial effect on her well 
being and could lead to reducing her life expectancy

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#41#41
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 7:37:39 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 7:37:39 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 7:40:30 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 7:40:30 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:5100:02:51
IP Address:IP Address:   23.54.147.9523.54.147.95

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

51 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

129



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

A Hun of the village, we are happy with the facilities, don’t need a modern city approach

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#42#42
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 8:51:18 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 8:51:18 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 8:52:57 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 8:52:57 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:3800:01:38
IP Address:IP Address:   63.141.193.4863.141.193.48

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

52 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

130



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

It's been part of the village for so many years!my mum was a carer over 20 years ago and loved looking after people that could no 
longer care for themselves!we will all be old at some point and need help and personally I'd never want to leave the village I've grown up
in for 38 years!keep the abbey open!!!

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Best option is to put some money in and fix the home so it can take more residents

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#43#43
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 9:10:11 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 9:10:11 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 9:14:12 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 9:14:12 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:04:0000:04:00
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.245.16592.123.245.165

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

53 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

131



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#44#44
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 9:13:36 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 9:13:36 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 9:14:58 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 9:14:58 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:2200:01:22
IP Address:IP Address:   2.18.66.1652.18.66.165

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

54 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

132



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#45#45
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 9:14:52 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 9:14:52 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, September 27, 2019 9:17:23 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 9:17:23 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:3000:02:30
IP Address:IP Address:   23.54.147.3923.54.147.39

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

55 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

133



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

There is no other care home in the village

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

The continued service of The Abbey Care Home

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#46#46
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 4:20:34 AMSaturday, September 28, 2019 4:20:34 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 4:22:51 AMSaturday, September 28, 2019 4:22:51 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:1600:02:16
IP Address:IP Address:   2.18.66.1102.18.66.110

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

56 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

134



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#47#47
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 6:32:01 AMSaturday, September 28, 2019 6:32:01 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 6:32:44 AMSaturday, September 28, 2019 6:32:44 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:4300:00:43
IP Address:IP Address:   2.17.208.1912.17.208.191

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

57 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

135



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#48#48
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 7:35:42 AMSaturday, September 28, 2019 7:35:42 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 7:36:36 AMSaturday, September 28, 2019 7:36:36 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:5400:00:54
IP Address:IP Address:   23.1.237.2323.1.237.23

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

58 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

136



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

No need to close a place to rebuild again

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#49#49
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 11:04:03 AMSaturday, September 28, 2019 11:04:03 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 11:06:25 AMSaturday, September 28, 2019 11:06:25 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:2100:02:21
IP Address:IP Address:   63.141.193.4863.141.193.48

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

59 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

137



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#50#50
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 12:49:21 PMSaturday, September 28, 2019 12:49:21 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 12:50:49 PMSaturday, September 28, 2019 12:50:49 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:2700:01:27
IP Address:IP Address:   63.141.193.4463.141.193.44

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

60 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

138



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Neither/nor

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I think the Abbey should be used for elderly care in some form.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Provision of short-term respite care to give unpaid carers a regular break, such as one week every three months

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#51#51
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 2:27:26 PMSaturday, September 28, 2019 2:27:26 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 2:31:43 PMSaturday, September 28, 2019 2:31:43 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:04:1700:04:17
IP Address:IP Address:   65.158.202.5265.158.202.52

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

61 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

139



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#52#52
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Sunday, September 29, 2019 7:41:01 AMSunday, September 29, 2019 7:41:01 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Sunday, September 29, 2019 7:43:57 AMSunday, September 29, 2019 7:43:57 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:5500:02:55
IP Address:IP Address:   2.16.48.2262.16.48.226

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

62 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

140



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#53#53
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Sunday, September 29, 2019 8:59:50 PMSunday, September 29, 2019 8:59:50 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Sunday, September 29, 2019 9:00:46 PMSunday, September 29, 2019 9:00:46 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:5500:00:55
IP Address:IP Address:   2.22.225.1852.22.225.185

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

63 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

141



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The need for adult care in Cumbria is on the decline places like the abbey must stay open

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

We need to maintain residential care home the population of the village is groaning and to allow people to maintain their link to the 
village when they are older is vital

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#54#54
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 30, 2019 7:05:04 AMMonday, September 30, 2019 7:05:04 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 30, 2019 7:11:40 AMMonday, September 30, 2019 7:11:40 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:06:3500:06:35
IP Address:IP Address:   184.50.26.186184.50.26.186

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

64 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

142



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongley Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

the current provision is outdated. New methods of care provision need to be introduced.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Agree with the mixture of care ready and residential care going max flexibility

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#55#55
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 30, 2019 8:24:25 AMMonday, September 30, 2019 8:24:25 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 30, 2019 8:27:30 AMMonday, September 30, 2019 8:27:30 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:03:0400:03:04
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.153.10392.122.153.103

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

65 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

143



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The Abbey is an important part of the local community and my mother Josephine Myerscough has been part of the Abbey since 2010, 
she is very happy there as are all the residents that I speak to! 
The staff are unbelievable in their care of Mum and never has she had reason to complain in any way . To ask her to move now at the 
age of 99 would be very traumatic for her and everyone involved with her care hates the possibility of having to do it.
There must be a demand for elderley health care in Staveley area , so where else are people meant to go??

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#56#56
INCOMPLETEINCOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 30, 2019 10:19:13 AMMonday, September 30, 2019 10:19:13 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 30, 2019 10:39:10 AMMonday, September 30, 2019 10:39:10 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:19:5600:19:56
IP Address:IP Address:   23.54.147.3923.54.147.39

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

66 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

144



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Neither/nor

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I only agree IF proposal 1 is adopted- for 10 bed care plus supported living on the site- NOT new residences for families- , we need

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

as above- and more special housing specifically adapted for elderly, including owner occupied, so that people like myself can downsize 
from existing homes suitable for families. Support would be welcome if these homes were in small groups then maybe could have 
occasional help available.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

we have an aging population, and we would all like to stay in the homes we brought up our families in. But this is not practical- space not
being used , and need to heat and maintain not cost effective.  Suitable retirement properties for single people, NOT luxury (such as on 
Burneside Rd Kendal) or with expensive services (meals , heating ) Independent living but well adapted homes, eg ground floor, an 
outside space to sit and grow plants, small kitchen, walk in shower, one bedroom and maybe shared LAUNDRY? That's my ideal end of 
life space

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

local Staveley people to have preferential rights over people not from the village.  A waiting list for Staveley residents over 70 to sign up 
for Extra Care homes as and when they become vacant

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#57#57
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 30, 2019 10:52:45 AMMonday, September 30, 2019 10:52:45 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 30, 2019 11:08:56 AMMonday, September 30, 2019 11:08:56 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:16:1000:16:10
IP Address:IP Address:   198.172.88.195198.172.88.195

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

67 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

145



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an organisation please state which organisation you represent:

A resident of Staveley- this category should be above, as should age!

68 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

146



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#58#58
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, September 30, 2019 2:02:59 PMMonday, September 30, 2019 2:02:59 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, September 30, 2019 2:04:17 PMMonday, September 30, 2019 2:04:17 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:1800:01:18
IP Address:IP Address:   65.153.101.6365.153.101.63

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

69 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

147



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Re invest and keep it open

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

More care homes built

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#59#59
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, October 01, 2019 5:08:59 PMTuesday, October 01, 2019 5:08:59 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, October 01, 2019 5:11:29 PMTuesday, October 01, 2019 5:11:29 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:3000:02:30
IP Address:IP Address:   172.232.11.86172.232.11.86

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

70 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

148



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Despite the council’s statement to the contrary, there is a definite need for local residential care for older people in our community (Ings, 
Kentmere, Staveley, Crook, Underbarrow, Burneside to name a few). I know of 5 people who have been turned away from the Abbey in 
the last 18 months due to the ongoing debate about closure. These individuals are long-standing locals who would have significantly 
benefited from being cared for within their community. As a local GP I have seen several of these individuals decline significantly in 
unfamiliar environments without regular contact from their friends & family. 

As the UK sees rates of dementia increase substantially, offering good quality care local to a patient’s original home is hugely important  
for the resident & for their families. Contact with familiar places & people are known to improve quality of life & health outcomes for 
dementia sufferers. Ease of access to visit loved ones is again shown to be beneficial to patients whilst reducing the heavy emotional, 
physical & financial burden that relatives feel when travelling out of their community. 

As a local (born & bred) as well as a GP I am aware of several current day residents whose support networks exist due to the location of 
the Abbey. One of these was pictured on the front page of a local Newspaper recently & is a well known face around the village. Moving 
residents, however well it is orchestrated, will be to their detriment. 

The effects of austerity on the council are clear & I am aware of the hugely difficult position you are in. However the care provided at the 
Abbey (as well as at the other local run council homes) far exceeds that offered locally by the private sector. I see this daily when 
conducting patient Home Visits. It would truly be a tragedy to close this very important & well run service. 

The village does NOT need mixed level privately owned housing. We need affordable housing. Any sale of the site to a developer will 
result in the provision of majority expensive homes that do not meet local need.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Better cater availability for rural areas. Several local older people  who have not been able to move into the Abbey due to the concern re 
closure are struggling to get caters to visit them due to location. 

Greater support for children with learning & health needs within mainstream primary school.

#60#60
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, October 01, 2019 11:48:00 PMTuesday, October 01, 2019 11:48:00 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 02, 2019 12:24:39 AMWednesday, October 02, 2019 12:24:39 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:36:3900:36:39
IP Address:IP Address:   23.206.195.15623.206.195.156

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

71 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

149



Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

The figure in the report of 0,450m is a rather deceptive tactic. I presume you mean £450,000, which although significant, hardly 
compares to the costs that the council incurs for providing other services such as care for children with emotional & behavioural needs.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

72 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

150



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The home is the middle of the community 
The care is necessary in the village

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Residential

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Need a care facility in the village

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of staff currently working in a The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#61#61
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 02, 2019 6:19:45 AMWednesday, October 02, 2019 6:19:45 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 02, 2019 6:22:50 AMWednesday, October 02, 2019 6:22:50 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:03:0400:03:04
IP Address:IP Address:   172.232.11.86172.232.11.86

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

73 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

151



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I am aware of local residents who would like places at The Abbey.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Allowing local people to receive care in a residential setting that is local.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (non-resident of
Cumbria)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#62#62
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 02, 2019 6:30:12 AMWednesday, October 02, 2019 6:30:12 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 02, 2019 6:32:38 AMWednesday, October 02, 2019 6:32:38 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:2600:02:26
IP Address:IP Address:   184.27.140.85184.27.140.85

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

74 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

152



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The Abbey has provided care for the elderly for many years and was previously a children's home. It is a major part of the community in 
Staveley including providing employment. The building has once again been neglected therefore costs to improve are claimed to be too 
high. This isn't the first time this situation has occurred. Back in approx 1999 the Abbey was threatened with closure, i was employed 
there at the time and wont ever forget having to tell the elderly residents their home was being taken away from them and they would 
have to move elsewhere, it was heartbreaking for staff and also for relatives who knew there loved ones would be moved further afield 
which had all sorts of implications. The Abbey has always provided good care to the local community and secure employment, i loved 
the years i spent working there (i don't and haven't ever lived in Staveley), learnt so from my colleagues and have so many fond 
memories of my time there. The Abbey is unique in the fact it isn't a purpose build building. This obviously comes with challenges and 
costs that are higher than other CCC establishments but i feel it incredibly unfair that it should be penalized because this hasn't been 
factored in to its running cost over the years and is once again faced with the treat of closure for the exact same reasons as back in 
1999. This should not have been allowed to happen once let alone twice.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

The Abbey provides quality residential care, day care services could be extended in addition this which would provide valuable respite 
to relatives who are providing the majority of care.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

The ABBEY SHOULD REMAIN A RESIDENTIAL HOME

#63#63
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 02, 2019 6:03:48 AMWednesday, October 02, 2019 6:03:48 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 02, 2019 6:44:58 AMWednesday, October 02, 2019 6:44:58 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:41:1000:41:10
IP Address:IP Address:   184.28.188.12184.28.188.12

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

75 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

153



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

Other

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

76 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

154



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I think the current site needs re-developing along the lines in Section 2.  the present building is dated and rather gloomy. The staff are 
truly dedicated and the patients are clean, loved and well cared for. BUT this is a large site in the centre of a vibrant and community-
conscious village and a sensitive re-development could do so much to enhance the whole local environment, as well as giving much 
needed facilities for those in need of extra care.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

There is a definite need for a residential care unit in Staveley, which would combine well with some extra care housing.
The present building is tired and dated, but the care is good.
I take a monthly service of hymns and prayers at the Abbey and assist with a monthly Communion service so I visit on a regular basis, 
and over the past few years have become familiar with the residents and the staff. I have noticed the gradual fall in the numbers with 
dismay. At the most recent service there were only 3 patients attending, 2 of whom were asleep and the other not really  able to 
comprehend what was going on. The residents obviously respond to the music, but in past times I have taken services with up to 20 
people present.
My mother also had a couple of short stays in respite care at the Abbey prior to her death in 2009, and her care was always excellent.

#64#64
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 02, 2019 6:37:10 AMWednesday, October 02, 2019 6:37:10 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 02, 2019 6:46:28 AMWednesday, October 02, 2019 6:46:28 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:09:1800:09:18
IP Address:IP Address:   184.28.188.12184.28.188.12

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

77 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

155



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A representative of an
organisation

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an organisation please state which organisation you represent:

St Anne's Church, Ings

78 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

156



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I think there is a real need for a care home in the village as there is an aging population, people want to stay in the village where there 
friends find it easy to visit

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

A care home that services the needs of the elderly

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Not everyone wants to stay in there own homes as this can be desperately lonely and the become very depressed and some shouldn’t 
be left on their own .Its rubbish that there is not a need for a care home there is a desperate need please listen One day I might need 
this service and I would hate to leave the village

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Please please do not close the Abbey home as a care home

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

#65#65
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Saturday, September 28, 2019 2:57:16 PMSaturday, September 28, 2019 2:57:16 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 02, 2019 5:52:20 PMWednesday, October 02, 2019 5:52:20 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   Over a dayOver a day
IP Address:IP Address:   173.205.76.220173.205.76.220

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

79 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

157



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

80 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

158



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

This is a vital service required by the local community

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Residential care is an essential service

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

The elderly population is growing and we need to ensure local residential services are provided

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

We neec to keep residential services

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#66#66
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, October 03, 2019 5:22:57 AMThursday, October 03, 2019 5:22:57 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, October 03, 2019 5:27:51 AMThursday, October 03, 2019 5:27:51 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:04:5400:04:54
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.206.4992.122.206.49

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

81 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

159



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The home has a good cqc rating
The home has a good reputation in the local area
The home provides easy disabled friendly access to local community facilities and public transport for residents unlike many other local 
homes.
The home is easily accessible via walking or public transport for relatives and other visitors to residents unlike many other local homes
The home was full or nearly full until the decision was made to stop admissions .
In this time people in the staveley area have enquired about places in the home but have had to go to homes away from their local 
community.
Social workers have continued to seek places for their clients but have been turned away.

Although ideally the abbey needs investment to meet modern standards alternative homes in the local area have similar issues.
In other areas of the county older smaller homes have been closed but only after new state of the art homes have been opened by the 
council.
There is presently no such alternative provision in south Lakeland.
Although referrals for residential care may have dropped now with people living longer and with the proportion of older adults in south 
lakeland increasing demand is likely to increase in the near future.
It is widely recognised that there is a risk of many private sector homes closing or becoming self funding only so reducing the number of 
Cumbria care residential places seems very short sighted.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Extra care housing in addition to residential care for those who need it

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

#67#67
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, September 27, 2019 5:55:40 PMFriday, September 27, 2019 5:55:40 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, October 03, 2019 10:50:31 AMThursday, October 03, 2019 10:50:31 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   Over a dayOver a day
IP Address:IP Address:   63.141.193.4863.141.193.48

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

82 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

160



Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

The best option would be to invest in the abbey which is already providing good quality care which is needed now and in the futurw

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of staff currently working in a The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

83 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

161



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

We need to keep care provision local to the Village.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Meals on wheels

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#68#68
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, October 03, 2019 6:09:48 PMThursday, October 03, 2019 6:09:48 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, October 03, 2019 6:10:58 PMThursday, October 03, 2019 6:10:58 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:0900:01:09
IP Address:IP Address:   23.1.237.2823.1.237.28

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

84 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

162



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Important asset to the area

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Sheltered housing

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#69#69
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, October 03, 2019 7:25:29 PMThursday, October 03, 2019 7:25:29 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, October 03, 2019 7:27:21 PMThursday, October 03, 2019 7:27:21 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:5100:01:51
IP Address:IP Address:   104.98.117.22104.98.117.22

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

85 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

163



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Neither/nor

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

It clearly has to close in its current form, but my response doesn’t mean I’m not keen to keep the building as a care facility of some sort.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Extra care housing has been identified as a need on the housing needs survey, but some care beds would be required for those who 
are unable to stay at home, yet stay in the village.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Having. It’s extra care and care home beds would probably free up some of the 2 x 3 bed houses in Staveley in which one elderly 
person lives.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#70#70
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, October 04, 2019 9:07:54 AMFriday, October 04, 2019 9:07:54 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, October 04, 2019 9:12:21 AMFriday, October 04, 2019 9:12:21 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:04:2700:04:27
IP Address:IP Address:   23.52.0.4723.52.0.47

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

86 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

164



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Staveley has an ageing population and has an identified need for a car home in the village

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Sheltered housing and a care home for the elderly. As an example, 10 sheltered housing accommodation and 10 bedroom care home 
for the elderly.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

I think it is shocking that the Council want to close the Abby Home. You can clearly see that recent actions by them has helped to 
orchestrate the present position. It would be a disgrace if Staveley and the surrounding area lost this vital asset.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Option 1 would be an ideal solution, and would ensure that elderly care continued within the local community.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#71#71
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, October 04, 2019 3:35:43 PMFriday, October 04, 2019 3:35:43 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, October 04, 2019 3:49:55 PMFriday, October 04, 2019 3:49:55 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:14:1200:14:12
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.142.9492.123.142.94

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

87 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

165



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The Abbey plays a vital role within the small community of Staveley and the surrounding villages. The provision enables propspective 
residents to stay within their community and close to family, friends and resources. This is especially important for people who are 
suffering from dementia to have familiar environments.
As well as the above the respite facility provided has been invaluable resource to help and support people back into their own homes 
preventing admissions to care prematurely.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

The Abbey as well as providing residential and respite care could support the local residents on the village and surrounding rural 
community with a home care service and day services. This is a vital resource that could be reimagined rather than closed and provide 
services to the rural community that are diminishing in this county.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

For myself to be able to provide feedback to the consultation online is easy, however for the aged population of the community this is not
and I hope every effort has been made to gain the views of this demographic.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

I have reluctantly opted for option 1. However I believe the option of a residential care home, respite provision, day services and home 
care should be considered as an option and one which will serve the wider rural community beter.

#72#72
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, October 07, 2019 11:43:19 AMMonday, October 07, 2019 11:43:19 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, October 07, 2019 11:54:46 AMMonday, October 07, 2019 11:54:46 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:11:2600:11:26
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.153.12792.122.153.127

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

88 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

166



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

89 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

167



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongley Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of staff currently working in a The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#73#73
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, October 07, 2019 1:01:35 PMMonday, October 07, 2019 1:01:35 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, October 07, 2019 1:03:17 PMMonday, October 07, 2019 1:03:17 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:01:4200:01:42
IP Address:IP Address:   23.46.211.8423.46.211.84

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

90 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

168



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

As a neighbour of the abbey and a staff member it would be such ashame to see the abbey come to an end.
It is the heart of village and it would be devastating for all to see this come to an end. 
The poor residents being told they have to move out also is disgusting and so very sad.
Would you move your parent /nan or even yourself in there 80s 90s? 
The families of the residents beocome to love and trust us to look after there relatives.
All this will have to change now.
To work in this home at the moment is very sad and heartbreaking.
Have a heart.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Dementia/ residential

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

We do need a care facility in the village.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of staff currently working in a The
Abbey

#74#74
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, October 07, 2019 3:28:43 PMMonday, October 07, 2019 3:28:43 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, October 07, 2019 3:33:49 PMMonday, October 07, 2019 3:33:49 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:0600:05:06
IP Address:IP Address:   23.46.211.4723.46.211.47

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

91 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

169



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

92 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

170



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The Abbey has always been full to capacity until recently.
People were always inquiring to ask if there were places for their loved ones to spend their twilight years. The Abbey was recommended 
as a nice, comfortable and friendly home, which provided excellent care.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

I think that the option of a 10 bedded unit with supported living would best support the community.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#75#75
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, October 08, 2019 7:58:27 AMTuesday, October 08, 2019 7:58:27 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, October 08, 2019 8:15:12 AMTuesday, October 08, 2019 8:15:12 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:16:4500:16:45
IP Address:IP Address:   23.212.3.10823.212.3.108

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

93 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

171



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The Abbey is central to Staveley community and over the past few years it has been wound down by the current manager. There is no 
inclusiveness in the community for the clients.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Extra care, supported living, warden controlled, residential dementia.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

The Abbey holds special memories and was the hub of the village. Staveley as a community needs this facility. Maybe not as many 
residential beds. Priority must be given to local people. People with dementia that have lived in the village would not settle in another 
home. The whole process has been very misleading by the manager.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

The Abbey is a beautiful building. I worked there several  years ago and it is definitely not the Abbey it was. It needs TLC to bring it back 
to its glory and to be the the village centrepiece. A place that Staveley will be proud of. At the moment it is not that!!

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

#76#76
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, October 08, 2019 10:47:59 AMTuesday, October 08, 2019 10:47:59 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, October 08, 2019 10:55:53 AMTuesday, October 08, 2019 10:55:53 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:07:5300:07:53
IP Address:IP Address:   23.212.3.15723.212.3.157

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

94 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

172



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

95 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

173



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The Abbey is in the centre of the village and so it is easy, for friends and relatives of its residents, to pop in and visit them. If your loved-
one is in the Abbey, you yourself are probably quite elderly and no longer driving, and its an extra strain and worry if you are obliged to 
catch buses into Kendal or Windermere. There are a large number of people living in the village who have retired here from other areas 
of the country.  I can only see this increasing, meaning more elderly people looking for residential care.  People using Home care 
services are left for many hours alone, and we all know that this is not good for them. They should have opportunities to mix and 
socialise: I believe the village school visits the Abbey on occasions, which is wonderful. However it would not be feasible to transport 
them to a home in, Kendal say.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

The Abbey did have a wing for patients leaving hospital, who were waiting for a care package to be put in place,or were not quite ready 
to live independently. I would of thought this could be moral boosting for the patient, to feel that they were almost home, and would 
prevent bed-blocking. I don't know why this was stopped but I feel it was a real shame. What a pity the NHS and the Couny Council 
can't work together.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

The Abbey has unfortunately been allowed to run-down over the last few years. Only essential maintenance has been carried out and 
NO improvements have been made. You have not taken any new residents for some time and people have been told that it is full! Not a 
good way to conduct a business.
You say in your consultation that there are a total of 372 registered beds, for Residential and Nursing Care, in South Lakeland. However 
when my husband was ill, 2 years ago and needed nursing care, there were no beds available and he had to go to a home in Carnforth. 
I would also like to comment on Shared Lives Cumbria. I am concerned in particular about "long term care in the carer's home" for 
vulnerable people, and feel that this is a very dangerous path to be taking.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

#77#77
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, October 08, 2019 7:04:34 PMTuesday, October 08, 2019 7:04:34 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, October 08, 2019 8:20:22 PMTuesday, October 08, 2019 8:20:22 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   01:15:4801:15:48
IP Address:IP Address:   173.205.76.61173.205.76.61

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

96 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

174



Q6 Any other comments?

Should the site be sold, Option 3, would the proceeds from the sale be "ring-fenced" for elderly care, and in particular for the people of 
Staveley.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

97 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

175



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Neither/nor

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I am opened minded about a change in provision. I would be very much against a total loss of provision.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Affordable Nursing care provision is needed locally.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

I wonder about the viability of the site for housing development. The LDNPA planning policies (local occupancy/ affordable housing) 
reduces the market value of the site. The Abbey is situated in the Staveley Conservation Area and therefore I would expect resistance to
the demolition of the original facade and removal of trees. These factors would add to development costs  and/or thus reduce the site's 
market value further. Even if option 1 were to be adopted I would expect that these factors would also impact on the development of the 
new provision.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Staveley is a good location for provision of residential care. It has good communication links and an active community life. The Abbey 
site is centrally located and is a short distance from the Village Hall, shops and other village amenities (eg the Miles Without Stiles 
riverside walk ("the Back of the Beck" in local vernacular )) This means  that it provides an option for residents to mix easily with 
community life. For the less mobile the village amenities are accessible by wheelchair. This is a MUCH better site that a home on the 
outskirts of a large town/settlement. My mother was a resident and she and I valued the opportunity to get out and get some "fresh air".

#78#78
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, October 08, 2019 8:05:21 PMTuesday, October 08, 2019 8:05:21 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, October 08, 2019 8:26:09 PMTuesday, October 08, 2019 8:26:09 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:20:4800:20:48
IP Address:IP Address:   81.52.134.9281.52.134.92

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

98 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

176



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

99 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

177



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The abbey is a long loved institution within Staveley. It has served the community well, and should continue to do so. As we all know our 
country is facing the challenge of an ageing population, Staveley and the surrounding area is no exception. Indeed it seems to me that 
the Lake District in general attracts retirees to settle in their final years, which increases the number of older people per head of 
population, with respect to the norm.

It must be the case that a range of care options should be available to this higher than average, ageing population. The Abbey should 
be part of this. Not all needs can be catered for in the community, and by family that might live many miles away, or be aged 
themselves. It is a societal duty as well as a family obligation to look after these people, who after all played a useful and productive role 
within industry and commerce in the past.

The Abbey and its’ staff have provided a positive, much needed role, that should not be lost to a cost cutting exercise by faceless 
officials, who don’t understand our community and how it works.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Please remember older members of our community have contributed to our area over many decades. They’ve paid their dues, and so 
should be respected by all, even if they reside in Carlisle. A range of care options should be offered to meet the varying needs of our 
elderly population, and shame on those who would take this away, and cause unneeded suffering to those closer to death, than 
themselves. What would you want to be available to you when you become old?

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

#79#79
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 09, 2019 8:35:59 AMWednesday, October 09, 2019 8:35:59 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 09, 2019 9:06:26 AMWednesday, October 09, 2019 9:06:26 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:30:2600:30:26
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.142.17292.123.142.172

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

100 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

178



Q6 Any other comments?

Not option three. Total loss of care facilities at the Abbey would be letting our community down.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

101 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

179



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

This unique village looks after it's own and as such we need a home for our elderly relatives and friends to stay in close touch with each 
other, rather than miles of travel.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Assisted living premises

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

The young have been looked after with affordable housing.  It is now time to look after the elderly

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#80#80
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 09, 2019 9:13:42 AMWednesday, October 09, 2019 9:13:42 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 09, 2019 9:19:02 AMWednesday, October 09, 2019 9:19:02 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:1900:05:19
IP Address:IP Address:   23.52.0.9523.52.0.95

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

102 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

180



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Respondent skipped this question

#81#81
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 09, 2019 11:51:20 AMWednesday, October 09, 2019 11:51:20 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 09, 2019 12:01:39 PMWednesday, October 09, 2019 12:01:39 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:10:1900:10:19
IP Address:IP Address:   23.52.0.9523.52.0.95

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

103 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

181



Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I would like to express my concerns as an individual about the consultation and the plans.  The Abbey is probably a unique facility being 
based within a village community.  Once it is gone it will be hard if not impossible to replace – a 60 bed residential facility in Barrow, 
Carlisle or Whitehaven cannot meet the genuine needs of people in Staveley.  I would imagine that most people would be reluctant to 
leave their family and friends for this sort of provision.  This means that the only options will be to remain supported at home for as long 
as possible (living with the anxiety of being alone) or to enter a private facility.  Many private facilities are financially fragile at the 
moment which brings with it insecurity. 

The consultation document it suggests that you presented information about future numbers requiring residential care in Staveley.  
These figures are not provided in the consultation document.  I’d be interested to know the figures that were used when making this 
proposal as well as how this information obtained and what assumptions were made.  I would also like to see the evidence to support 
the claim that most people in Staveley wanted to live independently and in what circumstances.  

A national review of Adult Social Care is inevitable and is likely to make a fundamental change in the way it is funded and organised. 
This will have an impact on decision making so it would seem premature to close the Abbey at this point. 

A vibrant community such as Staveley could, with support from Cumbria County Council, local health trusts, local GP practice etc., 
develop a creative response to the needs of Staveley residents that incorporates good practice and that is embedded within the locality.  
I believe it is cheap and easy for local authorities to borrow money for projects at the moment so we should not be limited by the narrow 
focus of this consultation. 

I would not support options 2 and 3 and have the following concerns about option 1.
o The process of development.  Discussions suggested that the council would seek a Developer to take on the project.  There is no 
guarantee that this developer would offer the 10 bed residential provision. The document does not make it clear who would own the 
Extra Care Housing on completion. We should not agree to any of the Abbey being moved into private ownership.
o The nature of the care provided. People are living longer in their own homes it is likely that higher levels of support will be needed in 
the village. Our aspiration should be that all Staveley residents should have their needs catered for within the village, unless they need 
exceptional, specialist care. 
o The proposals all require that the building of the Abbey is knocked down, subject to planning. It is likely that only the pillars and front 
steps will be left. This will have a profound effect on the visual environment.  People love or hate the Abbey building but whatever their 
view it is a unique landmark. The Abbey is one of a few building in Staveley that are described by the National Park as being of historic 
interest. 

Staveley and Ings Parish Council are one of the pioneer projects.  Their project, called The Conversation in Staveley with Ings involved 
136 adults and over 100 children between the ages of 5 and 15. The outcomes of the project are still being analysed but will provide a 
model that that will inform decisions, such as the closure of the Abbey, and will avoid single issue planning decisions and make sure 
that the social, environmental and economic wellbeing of the community are central.
 In the consultation document the closure of the Abbey is presented as  single issue with no reference to the broader impacts on the 
village.

 I would encourage decision makers to take the findings of The Conversation into account and to revisit the options to close the Abbey.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

There should be fully integrated care facilities in the village that incorporates health and social care.  Our aspiration should be that 
nobody has to leave the village to received long term care - except in very exceptional circumstances.

104 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

182



Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

The consultation should take account of the pioneer project  - The Conversation in Staveley and Ings - led by the Parish Council and 
funded through the Environment Agency.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

There is insufficient information for me to make an informed choice about the options but this is the only one I consider to be 
appropriate.  I would need to know what happens to the Abbey building.  The ownership model and to be reassured that there has been 
direct research into the views and care aspirations of people in Staveley.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

105 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

183



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

By agreeing to the closure the site may then be sold and the money lost and be spent elsewhere other than in Staveley and the local 
community

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Rehabilitation
Convalescence

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

If South Cumbria Extra Care Housing is required and used appropriately in this Option 1,  it seems that the Residential  Care 10 bed 
Residential Care  Unit could be put to better use and could be a rehabilitation unit to free up beds taken in hospitals when hospital care 
is not necessary or no longer appropriate, prior to patients going back to their own homes/nursing home or residential care facility. This 
could provide additional nursing care,physiotherapy care and occupational therapy care as seen in France, Holland, Germany and other 
countries, allowing hospital beds to be used for their particular speciality rather than those waiting to go home or to a Care/Nursing 
Home taking those precious beds and this in turn would benefit patients and help to reduce costs to the NHS.  In many cases patients 
get home or to their preferred housing/care /nursing home quicker.

#82#82
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 09, 2019 2:44:12 PMWednesday, October 09, 2019 2:44:12 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 09, 2019 3:31:00 PMWednesday, October 09, 2019 3:31:00 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:46:4700:46:47
IP Address:IP Address:   23.52.0.3923.52.0.39

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

106 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

184



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

107 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

185



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

All options contained in the proposals envisage the Abbey, or its site as redeveloped, passing from public ownership into private hands. 

Frail elderly people benefit from continued social interaction with their friends and community where they have been living and where 
friends of their peer group can easily maintain frequent regular contact.  For an elderly person to need to travel by bus/train/taxi to visit a 
friend or relative in care will inevitably mean fewer visits and less frequent visits.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

There is a need for publically owned sheltered accommodation for the elderly as identified, I believe, in the most recent Parish Plan.  
Maintaining public ownership will ensure that those elderly people on low incomes will not suffer discrimination in accessing housing 
appropriate to their needs.  (Human Rights Act?)

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Unless I have missed it, this online consultation is entirely lacking the explanatory text that is present on the printed (hard copy) booklets 
available at the Staveley consultation on the 8th of October.
The Foreword to that document speaks of the needs of the whole of the local community, but the needs for affordable housing  for the 
non-elderly should have been met with recent planning approvals in Staveley.   The Abbey currently addresses the needs of frail elderly 
people and any redevelopment should be entirely focussed on the needs of this group.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

#83#83
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 09, 2019 4:05:55 PMWednesday, October 09, 2019 4:05:55 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 09, 2019 4:36:32 PMWednesday, October 09, 2019 4:36:32 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:30:3600:30:36
IP Address:IP Address:   23.45.12.2223.45.12.22

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

108 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

186



Q6 Any other comments?

I am very concerned that the Extra Care Housing at Option 1, according to the CCC leaflet on the subject, envisages "private apartments
for rent or sale" (page 2).  All the Extra Care Housing in this proposal should be publically owned in order that rents affordable to those 
on low, or very low incomes, will always be able to access this accommodation.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

109 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

187



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Staveley is a very close community and this is the only care home in the village. Residents need ing care who can no longer stay in their 
homes don't want to move to Windermere or Kendal or further afield.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

A specialist dementia residential care home.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Option 3 offers nothing to existing or potential residents of The Abbey

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#84#84
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, October 10, 2019 9:23:00 AMThursday, October 10, 2019 9:23:00 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, October 10, 2019 9:26:30 AMThursday, October 10, 2019 9:26:30 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:03:3000:03:30
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.142.17292.123.142.172

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

110 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

188



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

With sustainability as my key thought I am very concerned about the traffic on back lane and the possible increase in traffic that may be 
caused by the closure. Back lane is currently congested and it is a very popular route for both walkers and cyclists which are both very 
important to the villages future success. An increase in traffic will affect safety and enjoyment of many people using back lane and is 
therefore very undesirable. Parking is not available at the front either.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

Not option 3

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#85#85
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Saturday, October 19, 2019 7:43:09 AMSaturday, October 19, 2019 7:43:09 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Saturday, October 19, 2019 7:52:11 AMSaturday, October 19, 2019 7:52:11 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:09:0100:09:01
IP Address:IP Address:   65.158.115.1465.158.115.14

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

111 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

189



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

It’s a pivotal part of the village, and a much need facility. Loosing the Abbey as a residential care home would be a disaster, as it 
provides employment for locals both full time and part time, would affect village shops like the pharmacy and others, not all people can 
drive to visit their loved ones in care a distance away. A lot of  older people who live in the village  actually look forward to spending their 
later years in the Abbey knowing that the “ family” of the village  will be there to support and visit them.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Meals on wheels were always cooked at the abbey. Has the possibility of being used as a day centre for the elderly and lonely, for lunch 
and maybe more like playing cards, light crafts and so on

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A relative or friend of The
Abbey

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#86#86
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Sunday, October 20, 2019 5:13:20 PMSunday, October 20, 2019 5:13:20 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Sunday, October 20, 2019 5:27:17 PMSunday, October 20, 2019 5:27:17 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:13:5700:13:57
IP Address:IP Address:   23.54.147.9523.54.147.95

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

112 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

190



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Respondent skipped this question

#87#87
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Saturday, October 26, 2019 1:18:30 PMSaturday, October 26, 2019 1:18:30 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Saturday, October 26, 2019 1:23:39 PMSaturday, October 26, 2019 1:23:39 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:0800:05:08
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.142.18192.123.142.181

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

113 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

191



Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

We oppose the closure of the Abbey, although we recognise the need for its provision to be adapted and developed as well as the 
building being updated.

 

There is a need for frank and honest consultation and research. 

o    For example we need to know - 

o    What is the current age profile of members of the village?

o    What are the aspirations of current residents for their future care. 

o    In what circumstances would they envisage going into residential provision?

o    What are the barriers?

 

New residential provision in Barrow, Whitehaven or Carlisle will never meet the residential care needs of people in Staveley 

 

The Abbey building is an important landmark in the village. It has provided social care since early last century- first as a children’s home 
and then as a residential care home. The Abbey should continue to provide for the residents of Staveley and the surrounding villages.

 

We should recognise that the funding mechanism and rules are likely to change but currently distort the decisions made. At the moment 
if someone remains in their own home they do not have to sell their home to pay for the care they need while if they go into residential 
provision they do have to sell their home. 

Other barriers to moving into residential care include having to leave the area.

 

Closing the Abbey Prior to the transformation of social care nationally would be short sighted.

114 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

192



Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

We believe that discussions about the Abbey provide an opportunity to design a fully integrated community led provision In Staveley.  
The Abbey would form a hub in partnership with the doctors’ surgery and others. It would provide a range of provision for older and 
vulnerable residents. This would include rented easy care accommodation, respite care, long-term residential care and medically 
supported provision. Shorter term convalescent provision will allow older patients to leave hospital earlier.

 

Regular meals would be available for residents and others In need and using these services might be a stepping-stone to residential 
care when appropriate. The Abbey could provide a venue and other support to groups providing social opportunities to less mobile 
residents.   Medical support could be provided to residents locally.

 

An on-site warden would be an essential feature of the facility.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

We do not believe that any of the options listed meet the needs of Staveley. A decision to close the Abbey should not be taken until 
properly worked up proposed options are available for consultation. 

 

None of the current site should be sold to developers or to private individuals. 

 

Option 1 is the preferred option from the three listed but we do not support it fully.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A representative of an
organisation

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an organisation please state which organisation you represent:

Staveley Women’s Institute

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

115 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

193



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

There is and will continue to be need for The Abbey in our village.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#88#88
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Sunday, October 27, 2019 11:42:21 AMSunday, October 27, 2019 11:42:21 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Sunday, October 27, 2019 11:44:59 AMSunday, October 27, 2019 11:44:59 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:3700:02:37
IP Address:IP Address:   23.52.0.4723.52.0.47

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

116 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

194



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The Abbey care home is a vital service for the communities older residents and residents with specific care needs enabling them to 
remain within the community whilst still receiving the care that they deserve.  There should continue to be a care service provided within 
the community, however extending this to incorporate other care requirements of the village residents would help to ensure that the 
Abbey remains viable.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Drop in sessions and advise opportunities for older or less able residents. Respite and residential care. Care services such as 
Physiotherapy.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

The future plans for the Abbey need to take into consideration the location of the building and access / parking facilities.  Access for 
vehicles is only via Back Lane and then via a shared driveway.  Back Lane is a residential road with on road parking for many of the 
residents. Parked vehicles in this area already make it difficult to gain access to the Abbey. There is limited parking opportunities at the 
Abbey which is currently used by visitors and staff at the Abbey, if housing is being considered where would these residents park? How 
would access be improved.  The front of the building is onto a junction and no option for parking.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#89#89
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Sunday, October 27, 2019 1:02:24 PMSunday, October 27, 2019 1:02:24 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Sunday, October 27, 2019 1:14:44 PMSunday, October 27, 2019 1:14:44 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:12:2000:12:20
IP Address:IP Address:   23.212.108.1323.212.108.13

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

117 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

195



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

118 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

196



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Respondent skipped this question

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Cumbria C.C. are taking away from a vibrant village community instead of INVESTING  in STAVELEY where residents value a happy 
caring village community & it shows as more people wish to live in STAVELEY when retiring. The need for a MODERNIZED Abbey care 
home is going to  increase in STAVELEY in the next decade.  ( NOT ONE in Windermere/Kendal/Grange or Arnside . )   ONE in 
STAVELEY so that friends & relatives can have a chat & keep loved ones up to date with village life .

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#90#90
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Sunday, October 27, 2019 7:13:05 PMSunday, October 27, 2019 7:13:05 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Sunday, October 27, 2019 7:53:53 PMSunday, October 27, 2019 7:53:53 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:40:4700:40:47
IP Address:IP Address:   23.52.0.9523.52.0.95

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

119 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

197



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Staveley is a wonderful integrated community with a school, hall and many other amenities. To take away the care home would mean 
elderly people who need it would have to move away from friends and family at the vulnerable time of their life having expected that care
would be available locally.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

A care how

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#91#91
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, October 28, 2019 9:57:56 AMMonday, October 28, 2019 9:57:56 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, October 28, 2019 10:00:51 AMMonday, October 28, 2019 10:00:51 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:5500:02:55
IP Address:IP Address:   172.232.11.86172.232.11.86

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

120 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

198



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

We see the Abbey as a key asset for a village that embraces a range of age groups as part of a vibrant community.  Two of our 
neighbours have benefited from the care provided by the Abbey allowing them to remain within their community when they could no 
longer cope on their own .  We are not convinced that there is no need for the services provided by the Abbey (how thoroughly has the 
demand been tested?) especially with an ageing population.  We are also concerned that the benefits of the Abbey being lost will impact 
on the ability of members of the community to remain near family and friends when they are most vulnerable and need their community 
near to them.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

We moved to Staveley from Troutbeck 10 years ago to settle down and start a family in a truly vibrant 'living & working' village.  Staveley 
is very well served with a range of services that work together support care in the village.  The Abbey is part of that network along with 
the pharmacy the church the school and transport links, shops etc.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

We do not feel that the consultation adequately sets out viable options for consideration and the options seem vague and hard to 
understand other than sale of the site which appears very clear!  For example do the other options involve retention of the historic 
building or demolition?  We are also unclear on the relevance of the condition of the building - presumably the back log of works that 
have generated the costs are due to aa lack of investment in recent times.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

As per previously these options need more development and clarity in order to understand the differences and relative merits

#92#92
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Monday, October 28, 2019 7:47:35 PMMonday, October 28, 2019 7:47:35 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Monday, October 28, 2019 8:22:55 PMMonday, October 28, 2019 8:22:55 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:35:2000:35:20
IP Address:IP Address:   23.15.240.423.15.240.4

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

121 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

199



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

122 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

200



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

with what will it be replaced with locally

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

4th option - keep it open and functioning

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#93#93
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, October 29, 2019 12:52:08 PMTuesday, October 29, 2019 12:52:08 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, October 29, 2019 12:55:02 PMTuesday, October 29, 2019 12:55:02 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:02:5400:02:54
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.142.17292.123.142.172

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

123 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

201



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

It is a valuable local commodity. I understand it is underfunded and understaffed, which is why it is unable to take on more residents.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

More childcare.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#94#94
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, October 29, 2019 2:12:02 PMTuesday, October 29, 2019 2:12:02 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, October 29, 2019 2:15:19 PMTuesday, October 29, 2019 2:15:19 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:03:1600:03:16
IP Address:IP Address:   95.101.143.18895.101.143.188

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

124 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

202



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Need local care and respite care a s well. Lake district is an area where a lot of elderly people retire. Losing the Abbey might make 
sense in short term but not in long term

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

More short term respite care at affordable price.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#95#95
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, October 29, 2019 4:54:57 PMTuesday, October 29, 2019 4:54:57 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, October 29, 2019 4:59:58 PMTuesday, October 29, 2019 4:59:58 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:0000:05:00
IP Address:IP Address:   2.20.44.862.20.44.86

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

125 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

203



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The care home is a vital part of the village.  It is a well known fact that a lot of the residents of Staveley think it a forgone conclusion that 
they will end their days in the home, it is very reassuring for them to know that their friends and relatives will be able to come and visit 
them locally.  Also to be with other people that they have known sometimes all their lives.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

We need somewhere for people to recuperate after leaving hospital before going back home.
Some sheltered housing would be very popular too.
A gathering place for older people to meet and chat, have a cuppa maybe play games, anything to get them socialising and help  
keeping active.
Somewhere where you could go for advice.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

I am aware that the building is not sustainable or safe in its present condition and has to be demolished.  I would hope the new buildings 
would be build to fit in with the rest of the surrounding area, not some modern flats!!
I believe there is a demand for care in the village also independent living for the elderly and incapacitated people of all ages.  I know of 
quite a few people, in my role as a carer, who have wanted to go the Abbey only to be told that they were'nt taking anybody at the 
moment, I believe now that that was due to the building not being up to standard and the Council not willing to spend money to do that.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Affordable housing would be nice but how affordable would it be!?

#96#96
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 30, 2019 10:15:26 AMWednesday, October 30, 2019 10:15:26 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 30, 2019 10:36:59 AMWednesday, October 30, 2019 10:36:59 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:21:3200:21:32
IP Address:IP Address:   184.51.206.124184.51.206.124

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

126 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

204



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

127 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

205



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Neither/nor

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

This question is irrelevant as we were told categorically at the public consultation that there was no way it could be kept open !

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Sheltered housing provision.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#97#97
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 30, 2019 11:17:06 AMWednesday, October 30, 2019 11:17:06 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 30, 2019 11:22:56 AMWednesday, October 30, 2019 11:22:56 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:4900:05:49
IP Address:IP Address:   65.158.202.765.158.202.7

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

128 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

206



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Staveley residents need residential care within Staveley.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

A day centre with possibly provision of a hot meal.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

In essence non of the above. Whilst I recognise the present Abbey needs modernising & refurbishing which needs funding I feel there is 
a need  of a small residential unit.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A representative of an
organisation

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an organisation please state which organisation you represent:

Staveley WI

#98#98
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 30, 2019 2:48:40 PMWednesday, October 30, 2019 2:48:40 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 30, 2019 3:06:26 PMWednesday, October 30, 2019 3:06:26 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:17:4500:17:45
IP Address:IP Address:   65.158.202.3865.158.202.38

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

129 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

207



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The options offered do not fully meet the needs of the Staveley community and  it is difficult to believe there has been sufficient research
and valid evidence to support them.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

I believe there is an opportunity given time for creating a local care facility that truly reflects the future needs of the Staveley community.
A centre of excellence that linked to medical expertise provides for older, frail, ,vulnerable, demented, residents.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

New provision in Barrow , Whitehaven and Carlisle does not meet the local needs of Staveley community.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

None of the above fits my vision for providing applicable care.
What safeguards are there that the money is available to do options 1 and 2  if it has been deemed impossible to maintain upto date 
facilities in the Abbey ?

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#99#99
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, October 30, 2019 8:51:57 PMWednesday, October 30, 2019 8:51:57 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, October 30, 2019 9:43:22 PMWednesday, October 30, 2019 9:43:22 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:51:2500:51:25
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.153.10392.122.153.103

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

130 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

208



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

131 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

209



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The Abbey is a long-standing and vital facility within the community of Staveley.  It has been identified in various consultations as a key 
part of Staveley's fabric and it's loss would be strongly felt.  Loss of any such care for elderly is a nonsense when set against the rapidly 
increasing elderly population here.  Enabling folk to stay at home longer is great and definitely part of the mix, but there will always be 
an increasing number of those who just need traditional residential care as supplied by local government.   Knocking the Abbey down 
and building affordable homes will be of no use to elderly care residents who want to stay in the village and be visited by their family 
who live locally.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

I see the care home as central to this type of care provision within Staveley.   There are many other pathways which will suit different 
people and their individual situations, but the Abbey is vital as it fills a roll which cannot be provided by in-home care, 'granny' flats and 
the like.   Staveley has some very established community groups (such as SENS and a CLT) which should be involved in future care 
provision.   There is potential for substantial local input which may not only lead to improved care provision but also aid rather than 
hinder CCC in this process.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Could the Abbey not be part of a more interesting and far-reaching renewal of care provision in Staveley?  Why not make this 
redevelopment an exemplar which CCC and the community can be proud of and may inspire other communities to see beyond the 
'inevitable' erosion of public and pseudo-public services?

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

#100#100
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, October 31, 2019 8:20:34 AMThursday, October 31, 2019 8:20:34 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, October 31, 2019 8:35:33 AMThursday, October 31, 2019 8:35:33 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:14:5900:14:59
IP Address:IP Address:   23.36.15.4523.36.15.45

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

132 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

210



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

133 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

211



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

The age profile in Staveley and surrounding area shows a need for such a resource

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Support outreach and hub for elderly

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Resource should be offered to Staveley residents to purchase

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

Option 3 is a cop out

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#101#101
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, October 31, 2019 4:24:44 PMThursday, October 31, 2019 4:24:44 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, October 31, 2019 4:30:00 PMThursday, October 31, 2019 4:30:00 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:1600:05:16
IP Address:IP Address:   2.18.66.1342.18.66.134

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

134 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

212



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

A high proportion of the residents of Staveley  are pensioners  and with increasing trend in  people  longer, the need for residential care 
will continue to rise. The weak and vulnerable need to live near their community and family, especially towards the end of their lives.
 
There is a need for  the building to be adapted and updated to meet with the  care quality commissions standards. The cost in the long 
term will be  less than what needs to be paid to accommodate  the residents in the private sector nursing homes.

 The Abbey should remain as a community asset to be enjoyed by future generations as well. There is more economic sense in keeping 
it and managing it better.  selling it would be like selling off the family  silver, to spend now, and giving up all the responsibilities and 
privileges that comes with an inheritance. If the private sector can make a profit out of  buying it ,then the public sector should be able to 
do it.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

Residential care is the most acute form of  need  most people require and no one like to be  plucked away from home and placed  in an 
isolated  places, accessible only by private transport.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

It appears to me that the  consultation  document is very biased, presented in a way  to persuade the respondents to agree with the 
closure, especially when the cost of updating the facilities were  presented.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

No

#102#102
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Thursday, October 31, 2019 3:53:41 PMThursday, October 31, 2019 3:53:41 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Thursday, October 31, 2019 4:36:56 PMThursday, October 31, 2019 4:36:56 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:43:1400:43:14
IP Address:IP Address:   23.36.15.4523.36.15.45

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

135 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

213



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

136 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

214



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Whilst it's good that three very concrete proposals have been identified, there is a danger of not using this opportunity to think in a more 
visionary way about future older care.  Staveley is a great example of a community which cares, about its identity, community spirit, 
community facilities, and which successfully engages local people in creative and socially responsible activities.  A number of 
neighbouring villages 'relate' to Staveley, so we are not just talking about one village.  A great benefit of The Abbey is that it is owned 
and run by the local authority.  I have spent much time working in health and social care in the Midlands where this has been totally lost, 
to the detriment of older residents.  I think it is therefore of the first importance that the local authority retains ownership and control of 
The Abbey site, rather than selling it off to a private provider. first class social care for older people can be economically sustainable, but 
it should not be expected to turn a profit for owners and shareholders!

Bearing in mind the growing elderly demographic in Staveley and the surrounding area, there will be a definite need for residential care 
and day care support services in the coming years, and this is the time to plan for it.  A small residential/ supported living unit, with 
additional space for day-to-day activities, which can also be used by the local community so that it's not just an 'older people's space',  I 
can see opportunities for intergenerational activities with the local primary schools, cookery activities, gardening, artistic groups where 
older people are leaders as well as participants.  Of course, most of us will want to stay as long as we want in our own homes but 
moving into supported accommodation is only resisted because it still smacks in many eyes as the shades of the workhouse.  I 
recommend consulting with bodies such as The Joseph Roundtree Foundation and Housing Trust which have and continue to develop 
new and exciting initiatives in this area. Their reports highlight the physical and built environment, and also training for staff, and how 
positive and enriching relationships can be nurtured between older people, care staff and the community.

Please, please, think outside the box here!

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

As someone who chose to make their life in Staveley for many reasons including the availability for residential care in the village when I 
eventually need it, I feel I have a vested interested in this project, so much so that I would be happy to  become more involved.  
Professionally, I have spent my career in health and social care, developing services for people with diabetes, including financial 
sustainability and attracting funding. Happy to share those skills in a good cause.

#103#103
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, November 01, 2019 3:11:37 PMFriday, November 01, 2019 3:11:37 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, November 01, 2019 3:36:36 PMFriday, November 01, 2019 3:36:36 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:24:5800:24:58
IP Address:IP Address:   2.16.167.922.16.167.92

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

137 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

215



Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

I've made my case in an earlier part of this document.  I don't think either of the three options are satisfactory, but I categorically do not 
support Option 3.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

138 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

216



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Neither/nor

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

I accept that the home needs to change, but I don't have enough information or evidence of the current and future needs of the 
community in relation to the potential use of the existing site

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

"Other"?
There needs to be somewhere with supported care for older people who can no longer live independently in the village.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

Will there be an objective survey of current and furture needs of older people in the village? Without this, it seems that responses are 
stretched bewteen CCC policy and those who shout loudest.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

#104#104
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, November 01, 2019 5:44:19 PMFriday, November 01, 2019 5:44:19 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, November 01, 2019 5:58:37 PMFriday, November 01, 2019 5:58:37 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:14:1800:14:18
IP Address:IP Address:   92.123.142.17292.123.142.172

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

139 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

217



Q6 Any other comments?

I *don't* like option 3, but feel strongly that either option 1 or 2 are good ideas - but I don't have enough evidence to split them. I 
definietely feel strongly that there needs to be a facility in the village (not Kendal or Windermere) that allows older people to stay living in 
the community, acknowledging the value of existing social networks - which become increasingly important as people get older. Farming
people out to unfamiliar places is cruel.
As part of the local SENS group, I put together ideas for "Retirement Rebooted" - a community-permeable residential and care 
development for the cricket field site, but functionally linked to the Abbey Home. I looked to what is good practice overseas and applied it
to here.
This emereged in 2012, was updated for the LDNPA Land Allocations call for sites consultation in 2017 - but cannot develop due to the 
allocation fo the cricket field site (for employent, not residential). If you gove me an email address, I can send you the document 
(alistair.kirkbride@gmail.com)

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

140 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

218



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

Q1 is hard to answer because one of your options is to retain care on the site, so it isn't clear if this is a proposal 'to close The Abbey' or 
not.  Staveley is a unique village anyway, but it is unusual in that it has 'cradle to grave' facilities & services (this was not so unusual in 
the past), e.g. nursery, school, pharmacy, GP, undertaker, care home, church!  I recognise that the existing building as is, is not fit for 
purpose but the ability to care for people in their own village is a service which should be fiercely retained.  Once gone, it's unlikely to 
come back.  Allowing villagers the peace of mind knowing that they can end their later years surrounded by friends and family, in their 
own village (their home environment) is phenomenal.  We are extremely lucky.  Why on earth would we want this facility taken away 
from us?  The Council should work very hard & in a clever way to make it work for us.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

I think Staveley is well served at present (i.e. with the Abbey Home in full operation).  WIthout the Abbey Home, there would need to be 
further care provided to fill the gap.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

My preference would be a mixture of options 1 & 2.  If managed cleverly, the Abbey Home could be sold for a cheaper, more affordable 
version of McCarthy & Stone style supported flats, or even independent flats, to help fund a mixed development on the cricket field of 
care housing, mixed social housing (all ages) and perhaps 'care ready' homes on the cricket field.  The nursery could be moved here, 
with shared green spaces for all ages (Scandinavian model).

#105#105
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Friday, November 01, 2019 8:53:14 PMFriday, November 01, 2019 8:53:14 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Friday, November 01, 2019 9:12:31 PMFriday, November 01, 2019 9:12:31 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:19:1700:19:17
IP Address:IP Address:   88.221.222.13088.221.222.130

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

141 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

219



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

142 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

220



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

david brocklebank 

As  my letter and placed 24 september addressed to council

we must have a small care home and have care beside it. 
knock abbey down and build above in its place.
the abbey is in a terrible state it would be foolish to try do it up, much more expense than building new.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

the place as signed by davis brckebank letter on the 24th sept to counilman p.bell

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

none of the abve! - i would suport m sons prosal (david brockebank)

#106#106
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 1:59:16 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 1:59:16 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:15:31 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:15:31 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:16:1500:16:15
IP Address:IP Address:   184.27.140.172184.27.140.172

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

143 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

221



Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

144 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

222



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

- the current facilities require upgrading with local residential care for local people, particularly for denentia care and reavlement.
- although the demand is low at the moment this may change to reflect the needs of the population and changes to goverment policy in 
the future. 
the curret trend towards home carers travelling long distances in thier ownvehicles, using petrol & deisel, and an over-reliance on 
assistire technology may be policies that quicky become unpopuar and the need for residential care will rise.

once the abbey is gone, its gone.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

residential care for dementia patients 
reablement care for those requiring support after an accident, surgery or illness.
extra care housing for those unable to live in thier own homes but with a local occupancy clause to prevent people shapping them up as 
' retirement hoiday homes '

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

#107#107
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:16:40 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:16:40 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:27:35 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:27:35 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:10:5500:10:55
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.153.12792.122.153.127

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

145 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

223



Q6 Any other comments?

the priorit should be for local residential and elderly care, particularly because of village loacation.

developers will be keen to sell residential hms or 'retirement flats' but, even witha vocal occupancy clause, these will be snapped up by 
the wealthy or eople rom outside stavey learning the needy or localresidents unable to complete

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

146 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

224



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

there is alot of old people who need t live in a hme permanently
there is demand for respite care - 
it seems criminate to me that you as a counci have nt invested in this sendi buiding of udated of kept it fit for porse - private homes 
would be closed down or made t act to rectify any problems

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 3

Q6 Any other comments?

how come u can up with the money for any of these options?

ou are not fit to run these council homes so sell it to someone who will accomodate ederl people

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#108#108
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:28:42 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:28:42 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:33:58 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:33:58 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:1500:05:15
IP Address:IP Address:   23.46.211.8423.46.211.84

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

147 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

225



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

148 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

226



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

the abbey home and a number of bungalows, sheltered housing

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

it is unture t say there is no demandfor places on the abbey home, and only 7 residents 
the hoe has been deliberatly 'run down' 
i know, many,many peope over the last few years that have been refused a place in the abbey and forced to go to places miles awayf 
from staveley , away from thier families and elderly friends.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

staveley is so highly populated now, more of a sma town. a ot of edery peole live here, please make sure there is some kind of provision 
for us, have in staveley please. we do not want to move out of the area

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#109#109
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:34:27 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:34:27 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:41:05 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:41:05 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:06:3800:06:38
IP Address:IP Address:   23.46.211.4723.46.211.47

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

149 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

227



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

150 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

228



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

the abbey has been in such deman fr years.
local people were able to get the care needed and still see friends and family. they could with the hel f staff go to ocal events on in the 
village they knew and loved.
many people over the years have been turned away when trying to get loved ones into the abbey.
the reason? they arnet taking anyone else in we are to busy

28 beds and ony 7 being used??????

you have done this becayse you had plans years ag t close he abbey. shady! shame on you!

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

a drop in centre so people who need he can ask for it!

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#110#110
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:41:32 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:41:32 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:46:08 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:46:08 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:04:3500:04:35
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.153.10392.122.153.103

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

151 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

229



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

152 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

230



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

the residentsthat ive here are very hapy and well cared for.

i have sent 17 years here at the abbey and to close the place down is disgraceful why cant they put money into the abbey to come up to 
date with a modern building istead of putting money into something that hardl gets used.

the residents here most of them will go out to the shop them selfs, and can come and go as they want, they have their friends here

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

more affordable counci houses or flats to get a lace where staveley young people can afford to live.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of staff currently working in a The
Abbey

#111#111
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:46:33 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:46:33 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:52:26 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:52:26 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:5300:05:53
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.153.12792.122.153.127

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

153 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

231



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

154 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

232



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

concern about older people in he community who are living indeendantly but who have dementia. exampes given of 2 ladies found 
wandering in the village, they were distressed and no one in comm can help or know where to get help.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#112#112
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:53:12 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:53:12 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:59:53 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:59:53 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:06:4100:06:41
IP Address:IP Address:   173.223.52.109173.223.52.109

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

155 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

233



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

i believe it is nessecery for the comm at the moment. need fr peope to be educated in the comm and learn ows to ok after people wih 
dementia

woud ike the abbey to provide ops, for wider comm and experience and volenteer in the lowe

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

social workers - consistent pepol as people an get to know thier patenients 

community spirit - lookinh out for oters

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

Q6 Any other comments?

colected to indeendant living 'good idea'

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#113#113
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:11:36 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:11:36 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:18:33 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:18:33 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:06:5600:06:56
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.153.10392.122.153.103

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

156 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

234



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

157 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

235



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

staveley is a strong communit. people live and work/ commute from here. (rather than it being a honey potholiday vilage) 

i believe we have the demand within our community for;

 + nursing care for the medicaly unstable/ dependant. 
 + intermediate care to support rehab on hosital ischarge to prevent hospital re-adrissions.
 + warden controlled living for the more able but who need more support to remain safe and independant.
 + residential care for those more physically able but dependant for certain aspects of care.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

see 2

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

we have suport currently 

pre school age
primary age
adulthood 

please protect elderl care support for the less able

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 2

#114#114
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:59:50 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 2:59:50 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:18:42 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:18:42 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:18:5200:18:52
IP Address:IP Address:   23.46.211.8423.46.211.84

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

158 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

236



Q6 Any other comments?

sounds the most diverse optuon. 
meet more needs.
coud joint funing be considered
re introduction of intermediate care beds

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

159 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

237



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

the abbey is a vital part of the community and has been for years. anyone who went in there could have regular visitors all the time, also 
on sat mornings they coud go accross the coffe mrning and see friends.

the staff would bring people to the vilage hall from the abbey to the over 65s tea and entertainment party which was always we attended  
people have tried to get into the abbey but were told they were not raking anymre eople in even though its not full, why??

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

brining ore people int the village hal like; singing groups, dementia groups, etc.
through the week, bringing people tgether and not sat at hme alone.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#115#115
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:18:51 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:18:51 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:24:15 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:24:15 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:2300:05:23
IP Address:IP Address:   23.46.211.4723.46.211.47

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

160 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

238



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

161 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

239



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

1 - there is a need for the abbey t remain as it is. we need the abbey in staveley for current and future residents.

2 - the abbey has been a hugfe part of this village since 1959, providing care, suport and jobs for ocal eople.

3 - school children and church goers come to the abbey entertain at christmas and easter etc.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

24 hour care services availabe to local people

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

i do not believe that doing the abbey is in  anybodys best interest. 
the abbey is a vital service i the village and entirley essential as support for local people. both for residents and for te staff wh work there

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

i believe that 1 is the best otion out of the 3 however non of them are good or necessary

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#116#116
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:24:20 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:24:20 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:31:24 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:31:24 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:07:0300:07:03
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.153.10392.122.153.103

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

162 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

240



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

163 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

241



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

the home been here since 1959 that prove there a need why have you not acted till befre now staveley wil fight to keep itpeople need 24 
hour care with good staff re oen rest bite side

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

abbey re open fully

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

do th abbey up and get it reopen to 28 beck

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#117#117
INCOMPLETEINCOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:31:29 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:31:29 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:34:54 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:34:54 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:03:2500:03:25
IP Address:IP Address:   23.46.211.8423.46.211.84

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

164 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

242



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Agree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of
this consultation please provide them in the space
below.

Respondent skipped this question

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

Respondent skipped this question

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#118#118
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:35:11 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:35:11 PM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Tuesday, November 05, 2019 3:35:33 PMTuesday, November 05, 2019 3:35:33 PM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:00:2200:00:22
IP Address:IP Address:   23.52.0.9523.52.0.95

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

165 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

243



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

the onl reason you have 7 residents now is because you have not taken any new residents in. 9 personaly know of 4 families who 
wanted tojoin the abbey nut were just told no - no further explination. one person actually worked at the abbey before their retirement so 
hows that for loyalty . my farther was a resident arounf the time 1997/ 98 you thought you might close it down becauseit needed 
updating

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

you keep saying people want to stay in their own homes, which is true. however when this is no longer possible then the facility provided
by a residential care home is nessessary

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

i could not attend the public consultation meeting on 23/9 but  my mother and neighbour did and came away annoyed at the format of 
the meeting. no question and answer sessions just council staff mingerling between the public. they felt it was just arranged so ou could 
say we have let the public have thier say.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments? Respondent skipped this question

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#119#119
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, November 06, 2019 9:14:21 AMWednesday, November 06, 2019 9:14:21 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, November 06, 2019 9:25:42 AMWednesday, November 06, 2019 9:25:42 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:11:2000:11:20
IP Address:IP Address:   23.45.12.2223.45.12.22

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

166 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

244



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

167 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

245



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your
response

Respondent skipped this question

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit
you and your community in the future?

Respondent skipped this question

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

thankyou fr he opertunity to discuss issues realting  the future of he abbey in staveley. to lose this facility would be a huge and 
significiant loss to our vilage community.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Option 1 

Q6 Any other comments?

a) care issues sadly are progressive on the prectickle of need at this stage in life 

b) it is profenable for the well being of residents that they can remain in thier own community and keep abbey home surroundings for as 
long as possible without any uplevel or relocation.

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

#120#120
INCOMPLETEINCOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, November 06, 2019 9:26:01 AMWednesday, November 06, 2019 9:26:01 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, November 06, 2019 9:31:56 AMWednesday, November 06, 2019 9:31:56 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:05:5400:05:54
IP Address:IP Address:   23.46.211.4723.46.211.47

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

168 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

246



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Neither/nor

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

i cannot form a view on the insight provided. it apears that the abbey has been allowed to decline me on a number of times.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

i believe it is important in atempt are survice to be provided  and meet the needs of our community and the new should be avialble 
locally like the abbey has rovided inthe past.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

as a resident of staveley which you rightly say is " a unique and vibrant part of the lake district" and is a hub for local ebterprise and 
businesses. i am suprised that "the village" has a high second home occupancy as it doesnt feel so living there, even if correct then this 
is a metter to be dealt with b the local occupancy riules than being dealt roughly chosing a home that has been allowed to destroyed.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

NONE! 

I belive that the options have been chosen to facilitate a articuar play and are not such to go

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#121#121
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, November 06, 2019 9:34:15 AMWednesday, November 06, 2019 9:34:15 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, November 06, 2019 9:51:11 AMWednesday, November 06, 2019 9:51:11 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:16:5500:16:55
IP Address:IP Address:   184.84.242.103184.84.242.103

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

169 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

247



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

170 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

248



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

i understand that the present faciity is not suitable for tdays requirements  and the costs involved in updating it are immense but it 
provides a vital need for the community - not just in staveley. we hear enlessly that acute hospita. beds are blocked by elderly / ill / reedt 
people as care homes are closing and when care assisstants visit people in thier hoes they dont have enough time to spend with them. 
consinquencingly their stress levels rise and they leave these jobs. its a good theory to the local people in thier own homes - and a lot 
woud probaby prefer it - but who needs them?  maks sure they are warm, washed, their loundry is done and thier bins are put out? 
communial living has a huge amount to ffer. being alone and lonely in ones own home is now way to live for anyone.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

warden supervised accomodation could be suitable for certain needs. day care with activites woul be good, though i expect volounteers 
would ne needed for transportation and possibl hep in the sessions

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

in m opinion selling the site to a private developer would be a total los of any care fr people in staveey r beynd. the focus would be n 
profit for the developer - or why would we want to develop a site?

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

i ont feel any of the optiuons offered are expained in sufficiant detail in this document to make a choice

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#122#122
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, November 06, 2019 9:51:15 AMWednesday, November 06, 2019 9:51:15 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, November 06, 2019 10:08:06 AMWednesday, November 06, 2019 10:08:06 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:16:5100:16:51
IP Address:IP Address:   23.46.211.8423.46.211.84

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

171 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

249



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

172 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

250



Q1 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the
proposals to close The Abbey Residential home ?
(Please tick one)

Strongly
disagree

Q2 Please provide additional information to explain your response

the abbeyhas been an important asrt of staveley for many years. a lace where any elerly people exect to end up. in contract to what if 
reported there have been both resident in need of abbey care and career wiling to wor at the abbey. the drop in  made it clear a desision 
has already been mae. please listen to the local boiler who know the factor.

Q3 What other care services do you feel would benefit you and your community in the future?

or offered by the wonderfu abbey home running as it should be there is nothing equal the care given.

Q4 If you have any further comments on any aspect of this consultation please provide them in the space below.

the abbey has been 'run down' by cumbrian to the enrent now of few residents an staff.
i am aware of residents kept in hsptal who wished to be in the abbey. 
my daughter - a trained carer -applied for a job at the abbey and was left waiting for months for an interview and months more for a 
responce by which she had employment esewhere.

Q5 Which of the options would be your preference for the
future use of the site if the home were to close?

Respondent skipped this question

Q6 Any other comments?

prefer a home as at present 

option 1 poorly offers similar limited to ony 10

Q7 Which best describes you (the person completing
this questionnaire)? (Please tick one)

A member of the public (Cumbria
resident)

#123#123
COMPLETECOMPLETE

Collector:Collector:   Web Link 1 Web Link 1 (Web Link)(Web Link)
Started:Started:   Wednesday, November 06, 2019 10:08:19 AMWednesday, November 06, 2019 10:08:19 AM
Last Modified:Last Modified:   Wednesday, November 06, 2019 10:16:10 AMWednesday, November 06, 2019 10:16:10 AM
Time Spent:Time Spent:   00:07:5100:07:51
IP Address:IP Address:   92.122.153.10392.122.153.103

Page 1: Section 1 - About the proposals 

Page 2: Section 2: Potential options for future use of site

173 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

251



Q8 If you are responding as a representative of an
organisation please state which organisation you
represent:

Respondent skipped this question

174 / 174

Proposed closure of The Abbey Residential Care Home and options for the future

252



AGENDA ITEM NO 5 (d) (vi)

CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL
CUMBRIA CARE

FIRE RISK ASSESSMENT
REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005

The Abbey
Main Street

Staveley, Kendal LA8 9LU

253



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 2

Responsible person: Corporate Director – Health and Care Services
Cumbria County Council

Person with designated responsibility 
for fire safety:

Linda Walker – Registered Manager

Assessor: Ian Skillen – Fire Safety Assessor
Cumbria County Council

Date of original fire risk assessment: 2nd March  2017

Recommended date for next review: 1) March 2020

Date of previous reviews: 3rd April 2018 Ian Skillen – Fire Safety Assessor
Cumbria County Council

26th March 2019 Ian Skillen – Fire Safety Assessor
Cumbria County Council

1) This fire risk assessment should be reviewed by a competent person by the date indicated above or at such 
earlier time as there is reason to suspect that it is no longer valid, or if there has been a significant change in the 
matters to which it relates, or if a fire occurs.

254



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 3

GENERAL INFORMATION
1. THE PREMISES

1.1 Number of floors: 3 
Floor area - 1400m2 (aggregate of all floors)

1.2 Brief details of construction

The Abbey is a three storey property that was formerly a hotel and has been converted to a 
residential care home providing accommodation for Older Adults.                                                                                                                                                     

Ground Floor: 13 Bedrooms, laundry facilities, resident’s smoking room, offices, staff room and 
main catering kitchen. 
First Floor: 17 bedrooms for elderly and mentally infirm dementia care
There is also a mid-floor level where an Office and Store are located.
There are bathrooms, toilets, linen storage, lounge, dining area and small kitchen facilities.  

Second Floor: Unoccupied area - access restricted to authorised persons used only for storage.

There is a passenger lift serving each floor of the building (note that the second first floor is on 
two levels).
There is internal access to the large basement and boiler room. 

1.3 Use of premises:

Residential Care Home offering short stays respite care and permanent residency.                                                                                                                                           

2. Associated times/hours of occupation:

Residential care home occupied 24 hours per day.

2. THE OCCUPANTS

2.1 Maximum Number of Residents 28 (currently 7)

2.2 Maximum number of employees at any one time: 11

2.3 Maximum number of Day Care service users NA

2.4 Maximum number of members of public at any one 
time:

25 (Public events)

255



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 4

3. OCCUPANTS ESPECIALLY AT RISK FROM FIRE

3.1 Sleeping occupants: 7 (Residents)

3.2 Disabled occupants: All residents have some degree 
of age related disability.

3.3 Occupants in remote areas and lone workers: Contractors

3.4 Young persons: When accompanied by visitors

3.5 Others: NA

4. FIRE LOSS EXPERIENCE

None recorded.

5. OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION

NA

6. RELEVANT FIRE SAFETY LEGISLATION

6.1 The following fire safety legislation applies to 
these premises:

Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 
2013

6.2 The above legislation is enforced by: Cumbria Fire and Rescue Service

6.3 Other legislation that makes significant 
requirements for fire precautions in these premises 
(other than the Building Regulations 2010):

Dangerous Substances and Explosive 
Atmospheres Regulations 2002

6.4 The legislation to which 6.3 makes reference is 
enforced by:

HSE

256



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 5

Using this document.

This fire safety risk assessment has been devised to reflect the recommended methodology 
provided in Public Available Standard 79:2012 (PAS79). 

Each section identifies recognised areas of fire risk and the control measures that could be 
reasonably expected. The comments in each section record the assessor’s opinions in respect of 
the adequacy of the current control measures and where necessary, what additional measures 
should be implemented or considered. 

An Action Plan at the end of the document summarises the remedial measures required to attain 
a satisfactory standard of fire safety. Each item will be prioritised.

The member of staff who has been designated to manage the fire safety within the building will 
be responsible for ensuring that the required remedial actions have been implemented.

Fire Risk Assessment – Risk Level 

Taking into account the fire prevention measures observed at the time of this risk assessment, 
and assuming that all hazards and deficiencies identified in this report are addressed by 
implementing all recommendations contained in the following action plan, it is considered that 
the likelihood of fire at these premises is:

Medium: Normal fire hazards (e.g. potential ignition sources) for this type of occupancy, with fire 
hazards generally subject to proper controls (other than minor shortcomings). 

Taking into account the nature of the building and the occupants, as well as the fire protection 
and procedural arrangements observed at the time of this fire risk assessment, it is considered 
that the consequences for life safety in the event of fire would be:

Slight harm: Outbreak of fire unlikely to result in serious injury or death of any occupant (other 
than an occupant sleeping in a room in which a fire occurs). 

Accordingly, it is considered that the risk to life from fire at these premises is: Tolerable

257



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 6

FIRE HAZARDS AND THEIR ELIMINATION OR CONTROL

7. ELECTRICAL SOURCES OF IGNITION

Reasonable measures taken to prevent fires of electrical origin? Yes


No

See comments below for control measures.

Fixed installation subject to test and inspection every five years? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The fixed electrical wiring installation is inspected to meet the requirements of the IEE Wiring 
Regulations (British Standard BS 7671: 2008).

Portable appliance testing (where appropriate) carried out, including items used 
by residents?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The Council’s policy is to ensure portable electrical equipment is inspected and tested in 
accordance with HSE Guidance, “Maintaining portable electrical equipment”, (HSG107 (Third 
edition) Published 2013). Portable electrical appliance testing was completed in June 2015.

All resident's electrical equipment is subject to a thorough visual inspection before being 
allowed into the home and will be included in the scheduled Portable Appliance testing.

Suitable policy regarding the use of personal electrical appliances? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Resident’s equipment is inspected and tested as required.

Staff are not permitted to use personal electrical equipment in the building. Any personal IT 
equipment, e.g. laptops, required is provided by the County Council and tested and inspected.

Suitable limitation of trailing leads and adapters? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The use of electrical extension leads/electrical adaptors is avoided wherever possible and they 
are only used where there are insufficient fixed electrical outlets.

258



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 7

7. ELECTRICAL SOURCES OF IGNITION (continued)

Battery Charging
Is it carried out in a suitable location and carried out away from combustible 
materials?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Batteries for hoists are charged in a spare bedroom. 

Staff have been instructed to keep battery chargers clear of any combustible material.

Are staff familiar with the location of the electrical isolation facilities (e.g. fuse 
boards, maim electrical intake for the building)?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Information detailing the location of the electric isolation points is displayed adjacent to the fire 
alarm panel and also in the supervisor’s office.

Is there a suitable management system for reporting damaged electrical 
equipment and its subsequent repair or replacement?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

A Defect Reporting system is in place; defects are reported and recorded and ‘signed off’ once 
repairs or replacement have been completed.

Additional Note:

Several bedrooms are now unoccupied. It is recommended that all electrical equipment in 
unused bedrooms is disconnected from the power supply.

259



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 8

8. SMOKING

Reasonable measures taken to prevent fires as a result of smoking? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

All County Council premises operate a No Smoking policy that complies with the Health Act 
2006.

More specifically:
Smoking restricted to designated areas only?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Only residents are permitted to smoke and this must be done either outside or in the 
designated smoking room (AG025) on the ground floor.

The smoking room has a laminate floor and combustible items are kept to a minimum. The 
room is checked regularly for unnecessary combustible material.

Staff and visitors must leave the site to smoke.

This policy appeared to be observed at time of inspection? Yes


No

Control of service user’s smoking materials where necessary? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Procedures are in place to assess the risk posed by individual clients that wish to smoke - when 
deemed to be appropriate lighters and matches are retained by staff.

9. ARSON

9.1 Does basic security against arson by outsiders appear reasonable? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The site can be accessed by the public at any time. The building is occupied 24 hours per day 
and this acts as a deterrent against unauthorised access.
There have been no incidents of antisocial behaviour or malicious ignition.

260



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 9

9. ARSON (continued)

9.2 Is there an absence of unnecessary fire load in close proximity to the 
premises?
For example:

 Waste / recycling stored in a lidded skip away from the building?
Unwanted items to be disposed of correctly?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Wheelie bins are located at the edge of the car park and are several meters away from the 
building. 

Are regular visual checks undertaken to ensure that the perimeter fencing is 
maintained, external lighting is adequate and housekeeping procedures are 
adhered to.

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Checks are included in the regular inspections carried out by the Manager or Senior Supervisor.

10. PORTABLE HEATERS AND HEATING INSTALLATIONS 

10.1 Is the use of portable heaters avoided as far as practicable? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The use of portable heaters is avoided as far as possible.
At the time of the inspection there were no portable heaters used in the care Home.

10.2 If portable heaters are used:
Is the use of the more hazardous type (e.g. radiant bar fires or LPG appliances) 
avoided?

Yes


No

Are suitable measures taken to minimize the hazard of ignition of combustible 
materials? (with respect to heating appliances)

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Should portable heating appliances be required, staff are aware of the need to keep the 
appliances clear of any combustible material.

261



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

10

10. PORTABLE HEATERS AND HEATING INSTALLATIONS (continued)

10.3 Are fixed heating installations subject to regular maintenance? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The gas powered boilers (located in the cellar) are inspected by a Gas Safe registered engineer 
on an annual basis.

Is the gas isolation valve for the central heating boiler(s) readily accessible and 
staff understand how it operates?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Information detailing the location of the gas isolation points is displayed adjacent to the fire 
alarm panel and also in the supervisor’s office.

11. COOKING

11.1 Are reasonable measures taken to prevent fires as a result of cooking? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Cooking appliances in the main catering kitchen and the kitchenettes are kept clear of 
combustible items.

Catering equipment is used and serviced in accordance with the manufacturer’s 
instructions.

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Staff are trained in their correct use of catering equipment and all appliances are inspected at 
regular intervals.

11.2 More specifically:
Filters changed and ductwork cleaned regularly?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Ventilation ductwork and filters are cleaned by an approved contractor at regular intervals 
conforming to the recommendations of the Heating and Ventilating Contractors' Association, 
Guidance DW172.

11. COOKING (continued)

262



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

11

Is a schedule in place to ensure cooking oil in the deep fat fryer is changed 
regularly?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The condition of the cooking oil in the deep fat fryer is monitored and is changed at least once 
per month.
Oil changes are recorded in the kitchen food hygiene records. 

Is the gas isolation switch readily accessible and staff understand how it 
operates?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Gas powered catering appliances are linked to an emergency shut off in the kitchen; staff are 
trained in its use.

Are toasters located away from combustible materials? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

At the time of the inspection all toasters were clear of combustible materials. 

Staff have also been instructed not to use toasters underneath wall cupboards.

Suitable extinguishing appliances available? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

A carbon dioxide extinguisher and a fire a fire blanket are available in the main catering kitchen 
and a wet chemical extinguisher is located in the kitchen exit corridor.

Suitable extinguishers and a fire blanket can be reached within a short distance of the small 
kitchenettes in the resident lounges.

263



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

12

12. LAUNDRY

Are tumble dryers directly vented to the outside of the building? Yes


No

Filter in tumble dryer cleaned prior to each use. Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The filter is checked regularly throughout the day and these checks are recorded.

Irons are not left unattended and stored safely until cool. Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Compliance monitored by Manager / Senior Supervisor

Is the mechanical ventilation/ extraction in the laundry room free of excessive 
fluff, dust etc.?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Extraction is cleaned (when necessary) by an external contractor.

13. LIGHTNING 

Does the premises have a lightning protection system? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The building has a lightning protection system installed.

264



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

13

14. HOUSEKEEPING / SOURCES OF FUEL

Was the general standard of housekeeping adequate at the time of the 
inspection?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

At the time of the inspection the standards of housekeeping were very good.

In general, are combustible materials separated from potential ignition sources 
as far as practicable?

Yes


No

Are waste materials carefully controlled? E.g. Internal waste bins emptied daily
Waste not allowed to accumulate internally or externally?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Internal waste bins emptied daily by cleaning staff.

Are visual inspections carried out to ensure that excessive amounts of 
combustible materials do not accumulate?

Yes No


Comments and hazards observed:

Regular inspections are carried out by the Manager and/or senior Supervisor.

Is the storage of combustible items e.g. linen, office supplies, etc., carefully 
managed;

 Stored items kept clear of sources of ignition such as electrical consumer 
units and light fittings.

 Stored items not encroaching on automatic fire detection. 

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Note that some bedrooms are now used for storage. This is acceptable as all bedrooms are 
fitted with a fire door and automatic fire detection.

265



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

14

14. HOUSEKEEPING / SOURCES OF FUEL (continued)

Store Cupboards
Are store cupboards kept locked when access is not required?

Yes


No

Noticeboards
Sited away from heat sources / Display only what is necessary / ensure that large 
amounts of paper are not allowed to accumulate.

Yes


No

Soft Furnishings
Upholstered furniture and curtains are constructed from fire and flame retardant 
materials?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

All furniture and soft furnishings are sourced centrally from the County Council and must meet 
current flame and fire retardant standards.

Appropriate storage of hazardous materials? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The only hazardous materials are cleaning chemicals – see below.

Note that a metal cabinet in a Sluice Room/Cleaning Store has a metal cabinet marked with a 
Hazardous Substances sign, however this contains only cleaning chemicals.

Cleaning chemicals
Adequate storage provided for cleaning materials including aerosols?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Cleaning chemicals kept in a locked, restricted access store with a fire protected door. All items 
have been assessed under the COSHH regulations.

266



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

15

15. HAIRDRESSING 

Is hairdressing confined to a designated room? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Hairdressing is carried out in a bathroom and hairdryers are used in a lounge.

Are suitable fire extinguishers within the prescribed distance from the 
hairdressing area?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Suitable extinguishers are available within a short distance of areas where hairdressing takes 
place. 

Is the activity continuously supervised and equipment not left unattended when 
not in use?

Yes


No

16. HAZARDS INTRODUCED BY OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS AND BUILDING WORKS

Are fire safety conditions imposed on outside contractors? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Outside contractors are appointed by the County Council and must adhere to the Councils 
Health and Safety and Fire Safety policies and procedures.
There is a County Council procedure for the management of outside contractors. All contractors 
must sign in.

Is there satisfactory control over works carried out on the premises by outside 
contractors (including “hot work” permits)?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The County Council operates a Hot Work policy. Where any hot work such as welding, soldering 
or grinding is to be carried out, the contractor should seek prior authorisation.

267



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

16

17. DANGEROUS SUBSTANCES

Are the general fire precautions adequate to address the hazards associated with 
dangerous substances used or stored within the premises?

Yes
NA

No
NA

If dangerous substances are present, has a specific risk assessment been carried 
out, as required by the Dangerous Substances and Explosive Atmospheres 
Regulations 2002?

Yes
NA

No
NA

18. MEDICAL OXYGEN 

Conservers used when deemed to be suitable.
Staff trained in safety procedures

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

No residents currently require medical oxygen.

Designated area to store oxygen cylinders restricted access, away from heat 
source and signed.

Yes
NA

No
NA

Is appropriate signage displayed to indicate Oxygen In Use, No Smoking No Naked 
Flames

Yes
NA

No
NA

Staff trained in safety procedures Yes
NA

No
NA

Comments and hazards observed:

Service users have required oxygen equipment in the past and staff are aware of the safety 
procedures. The procedures are documented and can be accessed from the County Council 
intranet.

268



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

17

FIRE PROTECTION MEASURES

19. MEANS OF ESCAPE FROM FIRE

It is considered that the premises are provided with reasonable means of escape 
in case of fire.

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

There are adequate escape routes from the building.

More specifically:
Adequate design of escape routes?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The Care Home is compartmented to support both progressive horizontal evacuation.

Adequate provision of exits? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

There are several final exit doors at ground floor level and alternative escape routes from the 
first floor (three stairwells).

Can fire exits be opened immediately and easily where necessary? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Note: Final exit doors can be opened using either a push bar, push pad or thumb-turn.
Thumb-turn locks are employed to provide an acceptable balance between security for 
residents and ease of operation in an emergency.  

Fire exits open in direction of escape where necessary? Yes


No

Avoidance of sliding or revolving doors as fire exits where necessary? Yes


No

External doors are linked to the fire alarm system Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Electronically secured doors along exit routes are interlinked with the fire warning system and 
will unlock on activation of the fire alarm. Note that at the time of the inspection the 
installation of additional electronic locks was in progress but these were not operational, i.e. the 
doors were not locked. 

269



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

18

19. MEANS OF ESCAPE FROM FIRE (continued)

Satisfactory means for securing exits? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Note: Bedroom doors have been fitted with locks to comply with CQC requirements; staff 
require a key to enter a locked resident room. 

Keys are carried by night staff and keys are available during the day. See also Section 28. 
Training and Drills.

Travel distances comply with the fire safety guidance ( 9m one direction / 18m 
two directions)

Yes No


Comments and hazards observed:

There is only a single escape route room the second floor and the distance to the next fire 
compartment (place of relative safety) exceeds the recommended maximum distance (9 meters 
in Residential Care) from the furthest point. However, this floor will be accessed by able bodied 
staff and contractors only and there is extensive automatic fire detection – it is therefore 
deemed to be acceptable in this instance.

Are there alternative means of escape where required? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Alternative escape routes are available throughout the building (but see comments above 
regarding the second floor). 

Suitable protection of escape routes? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Escape routes are protected by FD30s fire doors and fire compartmentation.
Where necessary additional smoke seals have been installed to improve the fire doors 
performance.

Suitable fire precautions for all inner rooms? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Fire detection is installed to Category L1 standard.

270



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

19

19. MEANS OF ESCAPE FROM FIRE (continued)

Escape routes unobstructed and free from slip/trip hazards? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

At the time of the inspection all escape routes were free from obstructions.

Has suitable provision has been made for those occupants with a physical 
disability and or sensory impairment?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The building is designed for progressive horizontal evacuation.
Personal emergency evacuation plans are in place for all residents and rescue aids i.e. 
ResQmats, are provided for vertical evacuation should it be necessary.

Have Personal Emergency Evacuation Plans been devised and documented? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:
Personal emergency evacuation plans are in place for all residents and reviewed regularly.

There are adequate staffing levels to assist with the evacuation at all times? Yes


No

There are adequate numbers of protected stairways to enable safe evacuation. Yes


No

Fire evacuation assembly areas are in a safe location, clear of the building and 
away from the fire and rescue service access.

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Assembly point for visitors, contractors is to the rear car park area of the building. Residents will 
be evacuated progressively through the building and only in case of an extreme fire will they be 
evacuated outside.

271



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

20

20. MEASURES TO LIMIT FIRE SPREAD AND DEVELOPMENT

Are fire resisting walls and ceilings well maintained with any openings for pipes, 
ducts etc. protected by a fire resisting materials.  

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

In most areas fire compartment boundaries are in good order and openings for pipes etc. are 
adequately fire stopped. However, there are some areas that require attention.

There is a small hole in the true ceiling above corridor BG008. It is believed that this is due to 
issues of accessibility (compartmentation in this area was greatly improved in the last 12 
months). The small hole is unlikely to cause any significant impact on life safety and is deemed 
to be acceptable.

There is a small hole in the ceiling of the first floor pipe cupboard (B1011) (see photo at end of 
document). It is recommended that any holes in the floors/ceilings of this cupboard and the 
cupboard directly below are appropriately fire stopped to avoid creating a continuous shaft 
running between each storey of the building). 

The wall of the basement store BLG004 has ventilation brick fitted (see photo at end of 
document); this has been provided to reduce problems caused by damp. The room is also fitted 
with a fire door suggesting that the vent should either be sealed or fitted with intumescent 
material. However, there are only minor ignition sources and only very small amounts of stored 
material in this room. Therefore, provided ignition sources and combustible material continues 
to be limited, the presence of the ventilation brick is considered not to present a significant risk.

Lifts

The lift installation does not comply with current guidance as the lift car discharges directly onto 
a resident bedroom corridor.

Cumbria Care is currently investigating the preferred solution to address this issue, e.g. 
installation of a vent at the head of the lift shaft.

Roof voids are adequately compartmented. Yes


No

Reasonable limitation of linings that might promote fire spread? Yes


No

As far as can reasonably be ascertained, fire dampers are provided as necessary 
to protect critical means of escape against passage of fire, smoke and combustion 
products in the early stages of a fire?

Yes
NA

No
NA

272



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

21

20. MEASURES TO LIMIT FIRE SPREAD AND DEVELOPMENT (continued)

Internal Fire resisting and smoke stop doors in good condition, with fully 
operating self-closing devices?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Kitchen Door
It was noted that when the kitchen extractor is operating the kitchen door leading into the 
corridor (BG016) will not close completely. Increasing the closing force of the self-closer to 
overcome this would make the door unmanageable when the extractor was not operating.

It is recommended that a vent is provided in an external wall to provide an air inlet for the 
kitchen extraction system. This should hopefully reduce the tendency for the extractor to stop 
the internal door from closing.

In the interim it must be ensured that if the fire alarm sounds when the kitchen is occupied 
catering staff will close this door, assuming it is safe to do so, prior to exiting the kitchen.

Are all fire doors that are held open linked to the fire alarm system? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

All resident bedrooms are fitted with a swing-free hold-open device and corridor and lounge 
doors are fitted with hold-open devices. In each instance the device will close the door on 
activation of the fire alarm.

Fire doors free from obstruction e.g. not wedged open. Yes No


Comments and hazards observed:

The supervisor’s office on the ground floor has the door wedged open routinely to assist with 
supervision of residents. 

It is recommended that the office door is provided with an approved ‘hold-open’ device linked 
to the fire alarm that will allow the door to close on operation of the fire alarm.

The ground floor lounge (BG006) is subdivided with fire doors because the lounge opens onto 
two separate fire compartments. The preferred arrangement is for the internal doors of the 
lounge to be propped open to allow residents free movement. Ideally the doors should be held 
open by a device linked to the fire detection and alarm system that will allow the doors to close 
on activation of the fire alarm; however, taking into account the low numbers of residents and 
the fact that the corridors serving the lounge do not directly access sleeping accommodation, 
holding the doors open by the current means is acceptable provided the doors are closed 
whenever the room is unoccupied and on activation of the fire alarm.

273



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

22

20. MEASURES TO LIMIT FIRE SPREAD AND DEVELOPMENT (continued)

Bathrooms containing electrically powered Rise and Fall Baths

Some bathrooms have electrically powered rise and fall baths; this equipment has been 
identified as a potential fire risk. Control measures are in place, e.g. minimising the amount of 
combustible material in the bathroom but the door to the bathroom should remain closed at all 
times.

The use of a self-closing device is not suitable because residents must be able to access the 
toilet facilities in these rooms. Therefore staff should be reminded that the door to the 
bathroom should be closed manually and kept closed at all times, as far as practicable.

21. EMERGENCY ESCAPE LIGHTING

Reasonable standard of emergency escape lighting system provided? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

There is adequate provision of emergency lighting throughout the building. 

A combined emergency light and exit route sign has been installed in the basement (see photo 
at end of document). The exit route sign is not required and presumably limits the amount of 
light emitted by the luminaire. The emergency light should be replaced with a standard type 
unit.

274



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

23

22. FIRE SAFETY SIGNS AND NOTICES

Are all escape routes provided with adequate signage to clearly indicate the 
direction of escape, including alternative routes?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Escape route signage is adequate for the layout and occupancy of the building.

Are all fire extinguishers provided with a sign indicating the type of extinguisher 
and its designated use?

Yes


No

Are all fire alarm manual call points provided with a Fire Action Notice? Yes


No

Are fire doors provided with an appropriate sign? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Note that there is no requirement to provide fire door signs on resident bedroom doors.

Are other warning signs provided where required, e.g. oxygen storage? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Some external doors are fitted with a thumb-turn mechanism; a sign should be provided to 
indicate the method of operation.

275



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

24

23. MEANS OF GIVING WARNING IN CASE OF FIRE

Is automatic fire detection provided to an appropriate standard? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Automatic fire detection is installed to Category L1 standard.

Is the fire alarm panel readily accessible and provided with a zone plan? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The fire alarm panel is located in the foyer. A plan of the building is displayed adjacent to the 
panel.

Is the fire alarm panel addressable? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Fire alarm system has been upgraded to meet this standard.

Are fire alarm manual call points provided at each exit and storey exit? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Fire alarm call points are installed and positioned as recommended in BS5839. Part 1.

Are alarm call points readily accessible? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

All call points were unobstructed at the time of the inspection.

Is the fire warning sound clearly audible throughout the building? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Checked every week with the fire alarm test.

Is the fire alarm linked to an Alarm Receiving Centre? Yes


No

276



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

25

24. MANUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHING APPLIANCES

Is there adequate provision of portable fire extinguishers that are suitable types 
for the fire risk?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Water and carbon dioxide extinguishers are provided at strategic points throughout the 
building. Fire blankets are also provided in areas where cooking appliances are located.

Are all fire extinguishing appliances readily accessible? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:
At the time of the inspection all fire extinguishers were readily accessible.

25. RELEVANT AUTOMATIC FIRE EXTINGUISHING SYSTEMS

Type of system: Yes
NA

No
NA

Comments and hazards observed:

NA

26. OTHER RELEVANT FIXED SYSTEMS AND EQUIPMENT

Type of fixed system:

Comments and hazards observed:
NA

277



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

26

MANAGEMENT OF FIRE SAFETY

27. PROCEDURES AND ARRANGEMENTS

Competent person(s) appointed to assist in undertaking the preventive and 
protective measures (i.e. relevant general fire precautions)?   

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Several staff, including all night staff have attended fire warden training.

Is there a suitable record of the fire safety arrangements? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The record of programmed maintenance dates, and training and instruction intervals for 
members of staff provides an adequate record of the Fire Safety Arrangements. It demonstrates 
that relevant preventive and protective measures are in place and that there is an 
understanding of the importance of those measures and the part they play in providing for the 
safety of relevant persons.

Appropriate fire procedures in place and documented? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Emergency evacuation procedures are documented. (F5 fire procedures)
Fire action notices for the general public are displayed at exit points. Staff fire action notices for 
staff are displayed in staff rooms, manager's office etc.

Are there suitable arrangements for ensuring that the premises have been 
evacuated?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The evacuation strategy is based upon Progressive Horizontal movement of residents; exiting 
the building will only be necessary if a major fire occurred.

Evacuation procedure includes arrangements for  those working on site G.P's 
district nurses etc.

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

G.Ps, District Nurses, etc. can be working in the building. They are given information and 
instruction and are aware of procedures to follow in an emergency situation. 
All visitors adhere to the signing in and out procedure and compliance is monitored.

278



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

27

27. PROCEDURES AND ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

Has suitable provision has been made for those occupants with a physical 
disability and or sensory impairment?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

All clients are assessed for the levels of assistance required. 
ResQmats are provided to assist in the evacuation of residents with sever mobility impairment.

Persons nominated and trained to assist with evacuation, including evacuation of 
disabled people?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

All care staff are trained to assist in the evacuation of residents

Persons nominated and trained to use fire extinguishing appliances? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The majority of staff have received practical training in the use of fire extinguishers.

Are there suitable arrangements for summoning the fire and rescue service? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The fire alarm is linked to an Alarm Receiving Centre that will automatically alert the fire and 
rescue service. In addition, if a fire is confirmed by staff the Senior member of staff will alert the 
fire and rescue service.

Are there suitable arrangements to meet the fire and rescue service on arrival 
and provide relevant information, including that relating to hazards to fire-
fighters?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Information indicating the location of gas and electricity isolators available in Fire File. An 
Asbestos register is available where necessary.

Are routine in-house inspections of fire precautions (e.g. in the course of health 
and safety inspections) carried out?

Yes


No

If the premises is in multiple occupation are there suitable arrangements for co-
ordination and co-operation between the different occupiers.

Yes
NA

No
NA

279



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

28

28. TRAINING AND DRILLS

Have staff been trained to an adequate standard to ensure that the prevention 
and protective measures are effectively operated, managed and maintained?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The manager, supervisors and night staff have all attended fire warden training.

Have all staff including temporary and agency staff have completed Day One 
Induction (this covers fire prevention and evacuation arrangements)?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

All Cumbria Care staff receive appropriate training at the commencement of their employment.

All staff have attended emergency action training. Yes


No

Are staff made aware of the fire risks particular to the premises? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed: 

If residents lock their doors from the inside of the room staff will require a key to gain access. It 
should be determined through appropriate fire drills that this will not create an undue delay in 
reaching a resident in their room in an emergency.

Are staff familiar with the fire safety measures on the premises? Yes


No

Staff understand the role of self-closing and other fire resisting doors Yes


No

Location and use of fire extinguishers? Yes


No

Adequate number of staff are trained in the use of fire extinguishers Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The majority of staff have received practical training in the use of fire extinguishers.

280



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

29

28. TRAINING AND DRILLS (continued)

Are fire drills and simulated exercises are conducted at regular intervals. Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Fire drills and simulated evacuations are carried out at regular intervals. 
Drills include various evacuation scenarios and the simulated use of evacuation aids, 
e.g.ResQmats. It also includes consideration of the options for evacuating each fire 
compartment taking into consideration the PEEPs for residents.

This is further supplemented with question and answer sessions testing staff knowledge of the 
fire precautions.  

Are staff instructed in the means for summoning the fire and rescue service? Yes


No

Are staff with special responsibilities (e.g. fire wardens) given additional training? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Fire Wardens attend specialist training. This is repeated at three yearly intervals.

Is staff training repeated at suitable intervals to maintain competence? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed: 

Fire drills are carried out at six monthly intervals (three monthly for night staff). 
Fire Wardens have their training updated every three years.

When the employees of another employer work in the premises:

Yes


No Is their employer given appropriate information (e.g. on fire risks and 
general fire precautions)?

 Is it ensured that the employees are provided with adequate instructions 
and information?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Only contractors approved by the County Council are allowed to carry out work and they are 
provided with the necessary information prior to work commencing.

Contractors on site are given a fire briefing prior to commencing work.

281



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

30

29. TESTING AND MAINTENANCE

Weekly testing and periodic servicing (at least every six months) of fire detection 
and alarm system?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Weekly test carried out by staff and six monthly inspections carried out by Arthur MacKay.

Monthly and annual testing routines for emergency escape lighting? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

The monthly function test and annual full discharge test is carried out by Arthur Mackay Ltd.

Annual maintenance of fire extinguishing appliances and monthly visual 
inspection?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Staff complete a monthly visual inspection of fire extinguishers and they are serviced annually 
by Orian Ltd.

Routine checks of final exit doors and/or security fastenings? Yes


No

Routine checks of fire doors and associated equipment, e.g. intumescent strips, 
cold smoke seals, automatic hold-open devices?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Although routine fire door inspections are completed, a number of fire doors were found to be 
defective (see comments in Section 20. Measures to Limit Fire Spread and Development).

All fire doors must be checked on a regular basis to ensure that the cold smoke seals and 
intumescent strips are intact. The door should be close fitting within the door frame and the 
self-closing device, where fitted, must be capable of closing the door completely into the door 
frame and the door should latch so that it is closed securely.

Periodic inspection of external escape staircases, gangways and paths? Yes


No

Maintenance and testing of other fire precautions and fire protection systems? Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed: 

The Lightning Protection system has been inspected within the last 12 months. The 
documentation to confirm this is held by Facilities Management. 

282



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

31

29. TESTING AND MAINTENANCE (continued)

Are suitable systems in place for reporting and subsequent restoration of safety 
measures that have fallen below standard?

Yes


No

Comments and hazards observed:

Fire safety equipment is inspected regularly and this is supplemented by the Managers regular 
property inspections.

30. RECORDS

Are up-to-date records of the following routine tests maintained in the fire safety file or log 
book?

Fire alarm tests Yes


No

Emergency escape lighting tests Yes


No

Comments:

The emergency lighting monthly function test and full discharge test are undertaken by 
Servest Ltd – records of these tests are held by Capital Programmes and Property and can be 
accessed electronically.

Fire extinguisher inspections Yes


No

Fire Door checks including automatic door release units. Yes


No

Fire drills Yes


No

Fire training Yes


No

Suitable records of maintenance and testing of other fire precautions and fire 
protection systems?

Yes


No

Photos

283



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

32

Vent in wall of cellar store room BLG004 Holes in Pipe Cupboard ceiling (B1011)

Incorrect type of emergency light luminaire fitted in basement.

ACTION PLAN

284



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

33

The remedial actions identified in the Action Plan are prioritised. The following time scales are 
suggested for the remedial actions to be implemented.

PRIORITY MEANING 

High Immediate priority to be actioned within 24 hours to 8 weeks 
Breaches of legal requirements, which could cause injury and require immediate 
short term action. Also includes matters that can be resolved at minimal cost 

Medium Medium priority to be actioned within 2-6 months 
Breaches in legislation that may require medium/long term action to resolve 

Low Low priority to be actioned within 6 months-1year 
Items of non-urgent priority or for future consideration 

Se
ct

io
n 

Re
fe

re
nc

e

Remedial Action Priority By Whom
Date 

action 
completed

7. Electrical sources of ignition.

It is recommended that all electrical equipment 
in unoccupied bedrooms is disconnected from 
the power supply.

High Manager/ Senior 
Supervisor

3/4/19
Discon. 

and 
vacant 
rooms 
locked

20. Measures to limit fire spread and 
development

There is a small hole in the ceiling of the first 
floor pipe cupboard (B1011). It is 
recommended that any holes in the 
floors/ceilings of this cupboard and the 
cupboard directly below are appropriately fire 
stopped to avoid creating a continuous shaft 
running between each storey of the building. 

Med Capital 
Programmes and 

Property

9/4/19

285



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

34

Se
ct

io
n 

Re
fe

re
nc

e

Remedial Action Priority By Whom
Date action 
completed

20. Measures to limit fire spread and 
development (continued)

Kitchen Door
It is recommended that a vent is provided in an 
external wall to provide an air inlet for the 
kitchen extraction system. This should 
hopefully reduce the tendency for the extractor 
to stop the internal door from closing.

In the interim it must be ensured that if the fire 
alarm sounds when the kitchen is occupied 
catering staff will close this door, assuming it is 
safe to do so, prior to exiting the kitchen.

The supervisor’s office on the ground floor has 
the door wedged open routinely to assist with 
supervision of residents. 

It is recommended that the office door is 
provided with an approved ‘hold-open’ device 
linked to the fire alarm that will allow the door 
to close on operation of the fire alarm.

The ground floor lounge (BG006) is subdivided 
with fire doors because the lounge opens onto 
two separate fire compartments. The doors 
must be closed whenever the room is 
unoccupied or if the fire alarm activates.

Bathrooms containing electrically powered Rise 
and Fall Baths

Therefore staff should be reminded that the 
door to these bathroom should be closed 
manually and kept closed at all times, as far as 
practicable.

Med

High

Med

High

High

Capital 
Programmes 
and Property

Manager / 
Senior 

Supervisor 

Capital 
Programmes 
and Property

Manager / 
Senior 

Supervisor 

Manager / 
Senior 

Supervisor 

Visited 
work not 
complete 
chased up 

4/7/19

3/4/19
Reminded 

on 
handover 

sheets 
daily

16/5/19

3/4/19
Reminded 

on 
handover 

sheets 
daily

3/4/19
Reminded 

on 
handover 

sheets 
daily

286



Cumbria County Council Health, Care & Community Services 
Care Home Fire Safety Risk Assessment 

35

Se
ct

io
n 

Re
fe

re
nc

e

Remedial Action Priority By Whom
Date action 
completed

21. Emergency Escape Lighting

A combined emergency light and exit route sign 
has been installed on the ceiling of the 
basement. The exit route sign is not required 
and presumably limits the amount of light 
emitted by the luminaire.

The emergency light should be replaced with a 
standard type unit.

Med Capital 
Programmes 
and Property

30/5/19

287



This page is intentionally left blank



Lancaster • Kendal • Windermere • Ambleside • Keswick
WiFi

USB charging Bus & boat route

Next stop announcements

Mondays to Saturdays excluding public holidays

Lancaster bus station stand 15    0715 1415 1515 1615 1715 1750 1850 1940 2040

Beaumont College              0721 1421 1526 1626 1726 1756 1856 1946 2046

Bolton le Sands St Michaels Lane 0727 1427 1532 1632 1732 1802 1902 1952 2052

Carnforth Haws Hill    0735 1435 1540 1640 1740 1810 1910 2000 2100

Pine Lake                    0742 1442 1547 1647 1747 1817 1917 2007 2107

Burton Square                 0750 1450 1555 1655 1755 1825 1925 2015 2115

Holme Smithy Inn              0657 0757 1457 1602 1702 1802 1832 1932 2022 2122

Milnthorpe The Square         0705 0805 1505 1610 1710 1810 1840 1940 2030 2130

Levens Hall                   0713 0813 1513 1618 1718 1818 1848 1948 2038 2138

Helsington Lumley Road       0720 0820 1520 1625 1725 1825 1855 1955 2045 2145

Kendal bus station stand C arrive   0729 0829 1529 1634 1734 1834 1904 2004 2054 2154

Connection

Kendal bus station stand C depart 0540 0630 0730 0800 0840 1540 1640 1710 1740 1850 2010 2210

  

Staveley Abbey Square         0552 0642 0742 0812 0852 1552 1652 1722 1752 1902 2020 2220

Windermere rail station arrive 0604 0654 0754 0824 0904 1604 1704 1734 1804 1914 2030 2230

Windermere rail station depart 0606 0659 0759 0829 0909 1609 1709 1739 1809 1916 2031 2231

Bowness Pier           0707 0807 1924 2039 2239

Windermere rail station 2250

Brockhole Visitor Centre              0612 0715 0815 0835 0915 1615 1715 1745 1815 1932 2046 2256

Ambleside Waterhead Hotel      0617 0720 0820 0840 0920 1620 1720 1750 1820 1937 2051 2301

Ambleside Kelsick Road arrive 0621 0724 0824 0844 0924 1624 1724 1754 1824 1941 2055 2305

Ambleside Kelsick Road depart 0623 0626 0729 0829 0929 1629 1729 1829 1942 2056 2306

Rydal Church                  0628 0631 0734 0834 0934 1634 1734 1834 1947 2101 2311

Grasmere Centre arrive        0636 0641 0743 0843 0943 1643 1743 1843 1955 2109 2320

Grasmere Centre depart                  0637 0745 0845 0945 1645 1745 1845

Thirlspot Kings Head          0651 0759 0859 0959 1659 1759 1859

Keswick bus station           0703 0814 0914 1014 1714 1814 1914

Key

This connection 
is guaranteed 
and through 
fares are 
available but 
you will need to 
change bus.

To comply with 
driver’s hours 
regulations, 
these buses 
connect at 
Kendal. The 
connection is 
guaranteed, 
through fares 
are available and 
passengers can 
stay on the bus 
which operates 
through.

P&E

555

C

P&E

Rail station

Park & explore 
location

P&E

P&E

Then 
every 

60 
mins 
until

Then 
every 

60 
mins 
until

C C

C

Journeys run 
Monday to 
Friday only, 
except public 
holidays.

Journeys run 
Friday and 
Saturday only

Agenda Item No 5 (d) (vii)

289



Lancaster • Kendal • Windermere • Ambleside • Keswick
WiFi

USB charging Bus & boat route

Next stop announcements

Sundays and Boxing Day

Lancaster bus station stand 15    1020 1220 1420 1620 1820

Beaumont College              1026 1226 1426 1626 1826

Bolton le Sands St Michaels Lane 1032 1232 1432 1632 1832

Carnforth Haws Hill    1040 1240 1440 1640 1840

Pine Lake                    1045 1245 1445 1645 1845

Burton Square                 1052 1252 1452 1652 1852

Holme Smithy Inn              1058 1258 1458 1658 1858

Milnthorpe The Square         1106 1306 1506 1706 1906

Levens Hall                   1113 1313 1513 1713 1913

Helsington Lumley Road       1120 1320 1520 1720 1920

Kendal bus station stand C    1129 1329 1529 1729 1929

Same bus - no need to change

Kendal bus station stand C    0840 0940 1140 1340 1540 1740

Staveley Abbey Square         0852 0952 1152 1352 1552 1752

Windermere rail station arrive 0904 1004 1204 1404 1604 1804

Windermere rail station depart 0909 1009 1209 1409 1609 1809

Brockhole Visitor Centre              0915 1015 1215 1415 1615 1815

Ambleside Waterhead Hotel      0920 1020 1220 1420 1620 1820

Ambleside Kelsick Road arrive 0924 1024 1224 1424 1624 1824

Ambleside Kelsick Road depart 0929 1029 1229 1429 1629 1829

Rydal Church                  0934 1034 1234 1434 1634 1834

Grasmere Centre arrive        0943 1043 1243 1443 1643 1843

Grasmere Centre depart                  0945 1045 1245 1445 1645 1845

Thirlspot Kings Head          0959 1059 1259 1459 1659 1859

Keswick bus station           1014 1114 1314 1514 1714 1914

Key
Rail station

Park & Explore location

To comply with driver’s hours regulations, 
these buses connect at Kendal. The 
connection is guaranteed, through fares are 
available and passengers can stay on the bus 
which operates through.

P&E

555

P&E

P&E

P&E

Get your tickets:

on the 
app

on the 
bus

contactless
payment

290



Keswick • Ambleside • Windermere • Kendal • Lancaster
WiFi

USB charging Bus & boat route

Next stop announcements

Mondays to Saturdays excluding public holidays

Keswick bus station stand 2       0710 0830 1230 1330 1430 1530 1630 1730 1830 1930

Thirlspot Kings Head          0725 0845 1245 1345 1445 1545 1645 1745 1845 1945

Grasmere Centre           0642 0739 0900 1300 1400 1500 1600 1700 1800 1900 2000 2110 2321

Rydal Church                  0650 0747 0908 1308 1408 1508 1608 1708 1808 1908 2008 2118 2329

Ambleside Kelsick Road arrive 0657 0754 0915 1315 1415 1515 1615 1715 1815 1915 2015 2124 2335

Ambleside Kelsick Road depart 0640 0659 0756 0849 0919 1319 1419 1519 1619 1719 1819 1919 2019 2125 2336

Ambleside Waterhead Hotel      0643 0702 0759 0852 0922 1322 1422 1522 1622 1722 1822 1922 2022 2128 2339

Brockhole Visitor Centre              0647 0706 0803 0856 0926 1326 1426 1526 1626 1726 1826 1926 2026 2132 2343

Bowness Pier           0714   1934 2034 2140 2351

Windermere rail station arrive 0654 0724 0810 0903 0933 1333 1433 1533 1633 1733 1833 1943 2043 2149 0000

Windermere rail station depart 0659 0727 0812 0908 0938 1338 1438 1538 1638 1738 1838 1944 2044 2150 0001

Staveley Abbey Square         0708 0736 0821 0917 0947 1347 1447 1547 1647 1747 1847 1953 2053 2158 0009

Kendal opp bus station Stand F arrive   0720 0748 0836 0930 1002 1402 1502 1602 1702 1802 1900 2003 2103 2208 0019

Same bus - no need to change

Kendal opp bus station Stand F depart     0555 0625 0655 0750 0845 0935 1015 1415 1515 1615 1715 1815 1915

Helsington Lumley Road       0601 0631 0701 0756 0851 0941 1021 1421 1521 1621 1721 1821 1921

Levens Hall                   0608 0638 0708 0803 0858 0948 1028 1428 1528 1628 1728 1828 1928

Milnthorpe The Square         0615 0645 0715 0810 0905 0955 1035 1435 1535 1635 1735 1835 1935

Holme Smithy Inn              0624 0654 0724 0819 0914 1004 1044 1444 1544 1644 1744 1844 1944

Burton Square                 0630 0730 0825 0920 1010 1050 1450 1550 1650 1750 1850 1950

Pine Lake                   0636 0736 0833 0928 1018 1058 1458 1558 1658 1758 1858 1958

Carnforth New Street 0641 0741 0840 0935 1025 1105 1505 1605 1705 1805 1905 2005

Bolton le Sands St Michaels Lane 0649 0749 0848 0943 1033 1113 1513 1613 1713 1813 1913 2013

Beaumont College              0654 0754 0855 0950 1040 1120 1520 1620 1720 1820 1920 2020

Lancaster bus station stand 15    0709 0809 0910 1005 1055 1135 1535 1635 1735 1835 1935 2035

Key

To comply with driver’s hours regulations, these 
buses connect at Kendal. The connection is 
guaranteed, through fares are available and 
passengers can stay on the bus which operates 
through.

P&E

555

P&E

Rail station

Park & explore 
location

Then 
every 

60 
mins 
until

Journeys run Monday to Friday 
only, except public holidays.

Journeys run Friday and 
Saturday only

P&E

Then 
every 

60 
mins 
until

On school days journeys can run 
up to 10 min late from Helsington 
Lumley Road

Journeys start at The Swan at 
0639am, 2107pm and  2318pm.

291



Keswick • Ambleside • Windermere • Kendal • Lancaster
WiFi

USB charging Bus & boat route

Next stop announcements

Sundays and Boxing Day

555

P&E

P&E

Keswick bus station stand 2       1030 1130 1330 1530 1730 1930

Thirlspot Kings Head          1045 1145 1345 1545 1745 1945

Grasmere Centre arrive        1058 1158 1358 1558 1758 1958

Grasmere Centre depart                  1100 1200 1400 1600 1800 2000

Rydal Church                  1108 1208 1408 1608 1808 2008

Ambleside Kelsick Road arrive 1115 1215 1415 1615 1815 2015

Ambleside Kelsick Road depart 0911 1119 1219 1419 1619 1819 2019

Ambleside Waterhead Hotel      0914 1122 1222 1422 1622 1822 2022

Brockhole Visitor Centre              0918 1126 1226 1426 1626 1826 2026

Bowness Pier           2034

Windermere rail station arrive 0925 1133 1233 1433 1633 1833 2043

Windermere rail station depart 0928 1038 1138 1238 1438 1638 1838 2044

Staveley Abbey Square         0937 1047 1147 1247 1447 1647 1847 2053

Kendal opp bus station Stand F arrive      0950 1102 1202 1302 1502 1702 1900 2103

Same bus - no need to change

Kendal opp bus station Stand F depart     0905 1105 1305 1505 1705

Helsington Lumley Road       0911 1111 1311 1511 1711

Levens Hall                   0918 1118 1318 1518 1718

Milnthorpe The Square         0925 1125 1325 1525 1725

Holme Smithy Inn              0934 1134 1334 1534 1734

Burton Square                 0940 1140 1340 1540 1740

Pine Lake                    0946 1146 1346 1546 1746

Carnforth New Street 0951 1151 1351 1551 1751

Bolton le Sands St Michaels Lane 0959 1159 1359 1559 1759

Beaumont College              1006 1206 1406 1606 1806

Lancaster bus station stand 15    1017 1217 1417 1617 1817

P&E

Key
Rail station

Park & Explore location

To comply with driver’s hours regulations, 
these buses connect at Kendal. The 
connection is guaranteed, through fares are 
available and passengers can stay on the bus 
which operates through.

P&E

Get your tickets:

on the 
app

on the 
bus

contactless
payment

292



    
   

    

   

 

    
 

 
 

    
  

 

   
  

   
 

    

 

 

  

    
    

 

  

     
 

   

 

              

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

     

Carlisle to Preston and Manchester
via Cumbrian Coast and 

Windermere - Manchester Airport

15 December  2019 – 16 May 2020

Seascale

Ravenglass (for Ravenglass & Eskdale Railway)

Bootle

Silecroft

Foxfield

Millom

Green Road

As
ka

m

Ki
rk

by
-in

-F
ur

ne
ss

Sellafield

Drigg

Braystones

Pa
rto

n
Ha

rri
ng

to
n

W
or

ki
ng

to
n

Fli
m

by
M

ar
yp

or
t

As
pa

tri
a

W
ig

to
n

Da
lst

onWhitehaven

Carlisle

Corkickle

St Bees

Nethertown

Ba
rr

ow
-in

-F
ur

ne
ss

Ro
os

e
Da

lto
n

Ul
ve

rs
to

n
Ca

rk
Ke

nt
s B

an
k

Gr
an

ge
 o

ve
r S

an
ds

Ar
ns

id
e

Si
lve

rd
al

e

Carnforth

La
nc

as
te

r

Preston

Parking available

Staff in attendance

Bicycle store facility

Disabled assistance
available

Windermere
Staveley

Burneside

Oxenholme Lake District

Kendal

Manchester Oxford Road

Manchester Piccadilly

Manchester Airport

TT 6 Winter 2019/20.qxp_Layout 1  18/09/2019  15:29  Page 2

Agenda Item No 5 (d) (viii)

293



       
    

   
     

    
      

   

  Services between N   
    

    

         
         

           
        
         

         
         

           
          

   

   

          
            

         
    

        
          

        
         

         
             

       

          
           

            
y  

           
  

   

          
    

        
       
        

        
  

     
  

         
            

     

    

 

         
a            

          

  

  
           

        
c        

          
d           
l       

  

       
       

  

     
N          

   

  

          
         

s         
         

        
  

      
   

 

  

           
          

p        
          

F      

            
          

t         
d        

    

           
          

         
        

   

         
y            
I        
n

  

           
       

   

    

         
           

W           
i    

  

         
5        

 

     
  

         
S        

       
C    

      
  

            

            

          

             

  

  

          
         

s         
         

        
  

      
   

 

  

           
          

p        
          

F      

            
          

t         
d        

    

           
          

         
        

   

         
y            
I        
n

  

           
       

   

    

         
           

W           
i    

  

         
5        

 

     
  

         
S        

       
C    

      
  

            

            

          

             

  

www.communityrailcumbria.co.uk

This timetable shows the complete train
service between Carlisle and Barrow/
Preston via the Cumbrian Coast and through
trains to Manchester Airport. Trains between
Windermere and Manchester Airport are
also featured in this timetable.

TT 6 Winter 2019/20.qxp_Layout 1  18/09/2019  15:29  Page 3

       
    

   
     

    
      

   

  Services between N   
    

    

         
         

           
        
         

         
         

           
          

   

   

          
            

         
    

        
          

        
         

         
             

       

          
           

            
y  

           
  

   

          
    

        
       
        

        
  

     
  

         
            

     

    

 

         
a            

          

  

  
           

        
c        

          
d           
l       

  

       
       

  

     
N          

   

       
    

   
     

    
      

   

  Services between N   
    

    

         
         

           
        
         

         
         

           
          

   

   

          
            

         
    

        
          

        
         

         
             

       

          
           

            
y  

           
  

   

          
    

        
       
        

        
  

     
  

         
            

     

    

 

         
a            

          

  

  
           

        
c        

          
d           
l       

  

       
       

  

     
N          

   

Delay Repay

You can claim Delay Repay if one of our trains is late or
cancelled and as a result you get to your destination
station later than scheduled, whether it is our fault or
not. 
Visit northernrailway.co.uk/delayrepay for more
information.

TT 6 Winter 2019/20.qxp_Layout 1  18/09/2019  15:29  Page 4

294



       
    

   
     

    
      

   

  Services between N   
    

    

         
         

           
        
         

         
         

           
          

   

   

          
            

         
    

        
          

        
         

         
             

       

          
           

            
y  

           
  

   

          
    

        
       
        

        
  

     
  

         
            

     

    

 

         
a            

          

  

  
           

        
c        

          
d           
l       

  

       
       

  

     
N          

   

  

          
         

s         
         

        
  

      
   

 

  

           
          

p        
          

F      

            
          

t         
d        

    

           
          

         
        

   

         
y            
I        
n

  

           
       

   

    

         
           

W           
i    

  

         
5        

 

     
  

         
S        

       
C    

      
  

            

            

          

             

  

  

          
         

s         
         

        
  

      
   

 

  

           
          

p        
          

F      

            
          

t         
d        

    

           
          

         
        

   

         
y            
I        
n

  

           
       

   

    

         
           

W           
i    

  

         
5        

 

     
  

         
S        

       
C    

      
  

            

            

          

             

  

www.communityrailcumbria.co.uk

This timetable shows the complete train
service between Carlisle and Barrow/
Preston via the Cumbrian Coast and through
trains to Manchester Airport. Trains between
Windermere and Manchester Airport are
also featured in this timetable.

TT 6 Winter 2019/20.qxp_Layout 1  18/09/2019  15:29  Page 3

       
    

   
     

    
      

   

  Services between N   
    

    

         
         

           
        
         

         
         

           
          

   

   

          
            

         
    

        
          

        
         

         
             

       

          
           

            
y  

           
  

   

          
    

        
       
        

        
  

     
  

         
            

     

    

 

         
a            

          

  

  
           

        
c        

          
d           
l       

  

       
       

  

     
N          

   

       
    

   
     

    
      

   

  Services between N   
    

    

         
         

           
        
         

         
         

           
          

   

   

          
            

         
    

        
          

        
         

         
             

       

          
           

            
y  

           
  

   

          
    

        
       
        

        
  

     
  

         
            

     

    

 

         
a            

          

  

  
           

        
c        

          
d           
l       

  

       
       

  

     
N          

   

Delay Repay

You can claim Delay Repay if one of our trains is late or
cancelled and as a result you get to your destination
station later than scheduled, whether it is our fault or
not. 
Visit northernrailway.co.uk/delayrepay for more
information.

TT 6 Winter 2019/20.qxp_Layout 1  18/09/2019  15:29  Page 4

295



4

Mondays to Saturdays
   SO  SX  SX  SO        
             
 Carlisle d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Dalston  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Wigton  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Aspatria  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Maryport  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Flimby  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Workington  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Harrington  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Parton  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Seascale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Drigg  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Bootle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Silecroft  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Millom a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Millom d - - - - - - 0610 - - - 
 Green Road  - - - - - - 06x14 - - - 
 Foxfield  - - - - - - 0618 - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - - - - 06x22 - - - 
 Askam  - - - - - - 0627 - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - - - - - 0641 - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d 0453 0453 0548 0548 - 0611 - 0647 - 0708 
 Roose  - - 0552 0552 - 0615 - 0651 - 0712 
 Dalton  - - 0558 0558 - 0621 - 0657 - 0718 
 Ulverston  0509 0509 0606 0606 - 0630 - 0705 - 0727 
 Cark  - - 0614 0614 - 0637 - 0713 - 0734 
 Kents Bank  - - 0618 0618 - 0641 - - - 0738 
 Grange-over-Sands  0521 0521 0622 0622 - 0645 - 0720 - 0742 
 Arnside  0527 0527 0627 0627 - 0651 - 0725 - 0749 
 Silverdale  - - 0632 0632 - 0656 - 0730 - 0754 
 Carnforth  0537 0537 0640 0641 - 0703 - 0737 - 0801 
 Windermere  - - - - 0643 - - - 0755 - 
 Staveley  - - - - 0649 - - - 0801 - 
 Burneside  - - - - 0654 - - - 0806 - 
 Kendal  - - - - 0658 - - - 0810 - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - - 0703 - - - 0815 - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - - 0708 - - - 0823 - 
 Lancaster a 0545 0545 0650 0650 0722 0715 - 0745 0838 0812 
 Lancaster d 0546 0546 0650 0650 0723 0723 - 0746 0838 0828 
 Preston a 0604 0606 0708 0711 0740 0740 - 0806 0857 0846 
 Wigan North Western a 0623 0623 0725 0726 - - - 0823 0910 - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a 0652 0652 0756 0757 0820 0820 - 0855 - 0920 
 Manchester Piccadilly a 0657 0657 0800 0801 0824 0824 - 0859 - 0924 
 Manchester Airport a 0718 0718 0820 0821 0847 0847 - 0918 - 0949 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 296



5

Mondays to Saturdays
        SO  SX  SX  SO   
             
 Carlisle d - - 0553 - - 0616 0619 - - 0710 
 Dalston  - - 0602 - - 0624 0627 - - 0719 
 Wigton  - - 0611 - - 0635 0636 - - 0731 
 Aspatria  - - 0622 - - 0646 0648 - - 0742 
 Maryport  0548 - 0633 - - 0659 0659 - - 0755 
 Flimby  05x51 - 06x36 - - 07x02 07x02 - - 07x58 
 Workington  0558 - 0644 - - 0710 0710 - - 0806 
 Harrington  0602 - 0648 - - 0714 0714 - - 0810 
 Parton  06x11 - 06x57 - - 07x24 07x24 - - 08x18 
 Whitehaven a 0616 - 0702 - - 0729 0729 - - 0824 
 Whitehaven d 0618 - 0704 - - 0730 0730 - - 0825 
 Corkickle  0620 - 0706 - - 0733 0733 - - 0828 
 St Bees  0626 - 0712 - - 0739 0739 - - 0834 
 Nethertown  06x30 - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  06x33 - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  0639 - 0724 - - 0750 0750 - - 0844 
 Seascale  0643 - 0728 - - 0754 0754 - - 0848 
 Drigg  06x46 - 07x31 - - 07x57 07x57 - - 08x51 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  0650 - 0734 - - 0801 0801 - - 0854 
 Bootle  06x55 - 07x40 - - 08x07 08x07 - - 09x00 
 Silecroft  07x02 - 07x46 - - 08x13 08x13 - - 09x06 
 Millom a 0708 - 0753 - - 0820 0820 - - 0913 
 Millom d 0709 - 0753 - - 0820 0820 - - 0914 
 Green Road  07x13 - 07x57 - - 08x24 08x24 - - 09x18 
 Foxfield  0717 - 0801 - - 0828 0828 - - 0922 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  07x21 - 08x05 - - 08x32 08x32 - - 09x26 
 Askam  0726 - 0811 - - 0838 0838 - - 0931 
 Barrow-in-Furness a 0741 - 0826 - - 0853 0853 - - 0947 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - 0746 - - 0846 - - - - 0958 
 Roose  - 0750 - - 0850 - - - - 1002 
 Dalton  - 0756 - - 0856 - - - - 1008 
 Ulverston  - 0805 - - 0904 - - - - 1017 
 Cark  - 0812 - - 0912 - - - - 1024 
 Kents Bank  - - - - 0916 - - - - 1028 
 Grange-over-Sands  - 0819 - - 0920 - - - - 1032 
 Arnside  - 0825 - - 0925 - - - - 1039 
 Silverdale  - 0830 - - 0930 - - - - 1043 
 Carnforth  - 0837 - - 0939 - - - - 1056 
 Windermere  - - - 0851 - - - 0956 1008 - 
 Staveley  - - - - - - - 1002 1014 - 
 Burneside  - - - - - - - 1007 1019 - 
 Kendal  - - - 0903 - - - 1010 1022 - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - 0908 - - - 1015 1027 - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - 0923 - - - 1017 1029 - 
 Lancaster a - 0845 - 0938 0947 - - - - 1107 
 Lancaster d - 0846 - 0938 0947 - - - - 1128 
 Preston a - 0906 - 0957 1008 - - 1052 1104 1146 
 Wigan North Western a - 0923 - 1010 1024 - - 1115 1123 - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a - 0954 - - 1054 - - 1154 1154 1220 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - 0958 - - 1058 - - 1158 1158 1224 
 Manchester Airport  - 1018 - - 1118 - - 1217 1218 1246 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 297



6

Mondays to Saturdays
    SX  SO   SX  SO    SX  SO  
             
 Carlisle d - 0808 0813 - 0902 0908 - - - - 
 Dalston  - 0816 0821 - 0910 0916 - - - - 
 Wigton  - 0826 0831 - 0920 0926 - - - - 
 Aspatria  - 0836 0841 - 0930 0936 - - - - 
 Maryport  - 0848 0852 - 0941 0947 - - - - 
 Flimby  - 08x51 - - 09x44 09x50 - - - - 
 Workington  - 0858 0902 - 0952 0958 - - - - 
 Harrington  - 0902 0906 - 0956 1002 - - - - 
 Parton  - 09x11 09x14 - 10x05 10x10 - - - - 
 Whitehaven a - 0916 0920 - 1010 1016 - - - - 
 Whitehaven d - 0918 0921 - 1012 1017 - - - - 
 Corkickle  - 0920 0924 - 1014 1020 - - - - 
 St Bees  - 0928 0932 - 1020 1026 - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  - 0939 0942 - 1031 1037 - - - - 
 Seascale  - 0942 0945 - 1035 1041 - - - - 
 Drigg  - 09x45 09x48 - 10x38 10x44 - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - 0949 0952 - 1042 1048 - - - - 
 Bootle  - 09x54 09x57 - 10x47 10x53 - - - - 
 Silecroft  - 10x01 10x04 - 10x54 11x00 - - - - 
 Millom a - 1007 1010 - 1100 1106 - - - - 
 Millom d - 1008 1010 - 1101 1107 - - - - 
 Green Road  - 10x12 - - 11x05 11x11 - - - - 
 Foxfield  - 1016 1018 - 1109 1115 - - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - 10x20 10x22 - 11x13 11x19 - - - - 
 Askam  - 1025 1027 - 1118 1124 - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - 1040 1041 - 1135 1139 - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - - 1046 - - - 1146 - - 
 Roose  - - - 1050 - - - 1150 - - 
 Dalton  - - - 1056 - - - 1156 - - 
 Ulverston  - - - 1104 - - - 1204 - - 
 Cark  - - - 1112 - - - 1212 - - 
 Kents Bank  - - - 1116 - - - 1216 - - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - - 1120 - - - 1220 - - 
 Arnside  - - - 1125 - - - 1225 - - 
 Silverdale  - - - 1130 - - - 1230 - - 
 Carnforth  - - - 1137 - - - 1237 - - 
 Windermere  1057 - - - - - 1147 - 1306 1306 
 Staveley  1103 - - - - - 1153 - 1312 1312 
 Burneside  1108 - - - - - 1158 - 1317 1317 
 Kendal  1112 - - - - - 1202 - 1321 1321 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 1117 - - - - - 1207 - 1326 1326 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 1123 - - - - - 1214 - 1327 1328 
 Lancaster a 1137 - - 1145 - - 1228 1245 1344 1344 
 Lancaster d 1138 - - 1146 - - 1229 1246 1345 1345 
 Preston a 1156 - - 1206 - - 1246 1306 1406 1405 
 Wigan North Western a 1210 - - 1224 - - - - 1424 1424 
 Manchester Oxford Road a - - - 1254 - - 1320 1354 1454 1454 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - - - 1258 - - 1324 1358 1458 1458 
 Manchester Airport  - - - 1318 - - 1346 1418 1518 1518 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 298



7

Mondays to Saturdays
    SX  SO   SX  SO     SO  
             
 Carlisle d 1013 1107 1107 - - - 1210 - - - 
 Dalston  1022 1115 1115 - - - 1218 - - - 
 Wigton  1031 1125 1125 - - - 1227 - - - 
 Aspatria  1042 1135 1135 - - - 1238 - - - 
 Maryport  1053 1146 1146 - - - 1249 - - - 
 Flimby  10x56 11x49 11x49 - - - 12x52 - - - 
 Workington  1103 1157 1157 - - - 1259 - - - 
 Harrington  1107 1201 1201 - - - 1303 - - - 
 Parton  11x16 12x09 12x09 - - - 13x12 - - - 
 Whitehaven a 1121 1215 1215 - - - 1317 - - - 
 Whitehaven d 1123 1216 1216 - - - 1319 - - - 
 Corkickle  1125 1219 1219 - - - 1321 - - - 
 St Bees  1133 1228 1228 - - - 1329 - - - 
 Nethertown  11x37 - 12x32 - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  11x40 - 12x34 - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  1145 1238 1240 - - - 1340 - - - 
 Seascale  1149 1242 1244 - - - 1343 - - - 
 Drigg  11x52 12x45 12x47 - - - 13x46 - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  1155 1248 1250 - - - 1350 - - - 
 Bootle  12x01 12x54 12x56 - - - 13x56 - - - 
 Silecroft  12x07 13x00 13x02 - - - 14x02 - - - 
 Millom a 1214 1307 1309 - - - 1409 - - - 
 Millom d 1214 1307 1309 - - - 1409 - - - 
 Green Road  12x18 13x11 13x13 - - - 14x13 - - - 
 Foxfield  1222 1315 1317 - - - 1417 - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  12x26 13x19 13x21 - - - 14x21 - - - 
 Askam  1231 1324 1326 - - - 1426 - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a 1246 1339 1341 - - - 1441 - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d 1250 - - - 1353 1353 - - 1446 - 
 Roose  1254 - - - - - - - 1450 - 
 Dalton  1300 - - - - - - - 1456 - 
 Ulverston  1308 - - - 1409 1409 - - 1504 - 
 Cark  1316 - - - - - - - 1512 - 
 Kents Bank  1320 - - - - - - - 1516 - 
 Grange-over-Sands  1324 - - - 1421 1421 - - 1520 - 
 Arnside  1330 - - - 1427 1427 - - 1525 - 
 Silverdale  1335 - - - - - - - 1530 - 
 Carnforth  1342 - - - 1437 1437 - - 1537 - 
 Windermere  - - - 1358 - - - 1459 - 1600 
 Staveley  - - - 1404 - - - 1505 - 1606 
 Burneside  - - - 1409 - - - 1510 - 1611 
 Kendal  - - - 1413 - - - 1514 - 1614 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - 1418 - - - 1519 - 1619 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - 1424 - - - 1524 - 1627 
 Lancaster a 1353 - - 1437 1446 1446 - 1537 1545 1643 
 Lancaster d 1428 - - 1439 1447 1447 - 1539 1546 1645 
 Preston a 1445 - - 1456 1507 1508 - 1556 1606 1706 
 Wigan North Western a - - - 1510 1524 1524 - 1610 1623 1723 
 Manchester Oxford Road a 1519 - - - 1554 1554 - - 1654 1755 
 Manchester Piccadilly  1524 - - - 1558 1558 - - 1658 1759 
 Manchester Airport  1546 - - - 1617 1618 - - 1717 1818 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 299



8

Mondays to Saturdays
   SX       SO  SX    
             
 Carlisle d - 1307 1408 - - 1441 - - - 1512 
 Dalston  - 1315 1416 - - 1449 - - - 1520 
 Wigton  - 1325 1426 - - 1458 - - - 1530 
 Aspatria  - 1335 1436 - - 1509 - - - 1540 
 Maryport  - 1346 1447 - - 1520 - - - 1551 
 Flimby  - 13x49 14x50 - - 15x23 - - - 15x54 
 Workington  - 1357 1458 - - 1530 - - - 1602 
 Harrington  - 1401 1502 - - 1534 - - - 1606 
 Parton  - 14x09 15x10 - - 15x43 - - - 16x14 
 Whitehaven a - 1415 1516 - - 1548 - - - 1620 
 Whitehaven d - 1416 1517 - - 1550 - - - 1621 
 Corkickle  - 1419 1520 - - 1553 - - - 1624 
 St Bees  - 1430 1526 - - 1559 - - - 1630 
 Nethertown  - - - - - 16x03 - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - 16x05 - - - - 
 Sellafield  - 1441 1537 - - 1611 - - - 1641 
 Seascale  - 1444 1541 - - 1615 - - - 1644 
 Drigg  - 14x47 15x44 - - 16x18 - - - 16x48 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - 1451 1548 - - 1622 - - - 1651 
 Bootle  - 14x56 15x53 - - 16x28 - - - 16x57 
 Silecroft  - 15x03 16x00 - - 16x35 - - - 17x04 
 Millom a - 1509 1606 - - 1641 - - - 1711 
 Millom d - 1511 1607 - - 1642 - - - 1712 
 Green Road  - 15x15 16x11 - - 16x46 - - - 17x16 
 Foxfield  - 1519 1615 - - 1650 - - - 1720 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - 15x23 16x19 - - 16x55 - - - 17x25 
 Askam  - 1528 1624 - - 1700 - - - 1730 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - 1543 1639 - - 1714 - - - 1745 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - 1550 - - 1645 - - - 1719 - 
 Roose  - 1554 - - 1649 - - - 1723 - 
 Dalton  - 1600 - - 1656 - - - 1729 - 
 Ulverston  - 1608 - - 1704 - - - 1737 - 
 Cark  - 1616 - - 1712 - - - 1745 - 
 Kents Bank  - 1620 - - 1716 - - - - - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - 1624 - - 1720 - - - 1752 - 
 Arnside  - 1630 - - 1725 - - - 1758 - 
 Silverdale  - 1635 - - 1730 - - - 1803 - 
 Carnforth  - 1642 - - 1737 - - - 1810 - 
 Windermere  1600 - - 1706 - - 1801 1807 - - 
 Staveley  1606 - - 1712 - - 1807 - - - 
 Burneside  1611 - - 1717 - - 1812 - - - 
 Kendal  1614 - - 1721 - - 1816 1819 - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 1619 - - 1726 - - 1821 1824 - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 1628 - - 1745 - - 1826 1830 - - 
 Lancaster a - 1652 - - 1745 - 1841 1844 1820 - 
 Lancaster d - 1658 - - 1746 - 1841 1844 1829 - 
 Preston a 1702 1715 - 1815 1806 - 1900 1903 1847 - 
 Wigan North Western a - 1728 - 1828 1823 - 1913 1916 - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a 1754 - - - 1854 - - - 1922 - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  1758 - - - 1858 - - - 1927 - 
 Manchester Airport  1817 - - - 1917 - - - 1950 - 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 300



9

Mondays to Saturdays
   SX  SO   SX  SX  SX   SO  SO  SO  
             
 Carlisle d - - - 1559 - - - 1626 - - 
 Dalston  - - - 1607 - - - 1634 - - 
 Wigton  - - - 1617 - - - 1644 - - 
 Aspatria  - - - 1627 - - - 1654 - - 
 Maryport  - - - 1638 - - - 1705 - - 
 Flimby  - - - 16x41 - - - 17x08 - - 
 Workington  - - - 1648 - - - 1715 - - 
 Harrington  - - - 1652 - - - 1720 - - 
 Parton  - - - 17x01 - - - 17x29 - - 
 Whitehaven a - - - 1708 - - - 1735 - - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - - - 1736 - - 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - - 1739 - - 
 St Bees  - - - - - - - 1744 - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  - - - - 1725 - - 1755 - - 
 Seascale  - - - - 1728 - - 1758 - - 
 Drigg  - - - - 17x31 - - 18x01 - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - 1735 - - 1805 - - 
 Bootle  - - - - 17x41 - - 18x11 - - 
 Silecroft  - - - - 17x47 - - 18x17 - - 
 Millom a - - - - 1754 - - 1824 - - 
 Millom d - - - - 1754 - - 1825 - - 
 Green Road  - - - - 17x58 - - 18x29 - - 
 Foxfield  - - - - 1802 - - 1833 - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - - 18x06 - - 18x37 - - 
 Askam  - - - - 1811 - - 1842 - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - - - 1826 - - 1857 - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - 1804 - - 1855 - - 1903 1934 
 Roose  - - 1808 - - 1859 - - 1907 1938 
 Dalton  - - 1814 - - 1905 - - 1913 1944 
 Ulverston  - - 1823 - - 1913 - - 1921 1953 
 Cark  - - 1830 - - 1921 - - 1929 2000 
 Kents Bank  - - 1834 - - 1925 - - 1933 2004 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - 1838 - - 1929 - - 1937 2008 
 Arnside  - - 1844 - - 1935 - - 1943 2014 
 Silverdale  - - 1849 - - 1940 - - 1947 2019 
 Carnforth  - - 1856 - - 1947 - - 1955 2026 
 Windermere  1855 1855 - - - - 1948 - - - 
 Staveley  1901 1901 - - - - 1954 - - - 
 Burneside  1906 1906 - - - - 1959 - - - 
 Kendal  1910 1910 - - - - 2003 - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 1915 1915 - - - - 2008 - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 1916 1917 - - - - 2013 - - - 
 Lancaster a 1933 1933 1906 - - 1955 2027 - 2003 2034 
 Lancaster d 1933 1934 1929 - - 1956 2029 - 2003 2035 
 Preston a 1954 1955 1946 - - 2019 2046 - 2026 2056 
 Wigan North Western a 2027 2024 - - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a 2055 2055 2020 - - 2120 2120 - 2120 2142 
 Manchester Piccadilly  2059 2059 2024 - - 2124 2124 - 2124 2148 
 Manchester Airport  2120 2120 2048 - - 2141 2141 - 2147 2204 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 301



10

Mondays to Saturdays
    SX   SO Y SO X SX  SX  SO X SO Y SX  
             
 Carlisle d 1707 - 1754 - - - - - - - 
 Dalston  1715 - 1802 - - - - - - - 
 Wigton  1725 - 1812 - - - - - - - 
 Aspatria  1735 - 1822 - - - - - - - 
 Maryport  1746 - 1833 - - - - - - - 
 Flimby  17x49 - 18x36 - - - - - - - 
 Workington  1757 - 1844 - - - - - - - 
 Harrington  1801 - 1848 - - - - - - - 
 Parton  18x09 - 18x56 - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven a 1816 - 1902 - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven d 1818 - 1903 - - - - - - - 
 Corkickle  1820 - 1906 - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  1827 - 1914 - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  18x31 - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  18x34 - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  1840 - 1927 - - - - - - - 
 Seascale  1843 - 1932 - - - - - - - 
 Drigg  - - 19x35 - - - - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  1849 - 1939 - - - - - - - 
 Bootle  - - 19x45 - - - - - - - 
 Silecroft  - - 19x51 - - - - - - - 
 Millom a 1905 - 1958 - - - - - - - 
 Millom d 1905 - 2001 - - - - - - 2029 
 Green Road  19x09 - 20x05 - - - - - - 20x33 
 Foxfield  1913 - 2009 - - - - - - 2037 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  19x17 - 20x13 - - - - - - 20x41 
 Askam  1922 - 2019 - - - - - - 2046 
 Barrow-in-Furness a 1937 - 2036 - - - - - - 2101 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - 1943 - - - - 2042 2042 2042 - 
 Roose  - 1947 - - - - 2046 2046 2046 - 
 Dalton  - 1953 - - - - 2052 2052 2052 - 
 Ulverston  - 2002 - - - - 2101 2101 2101 - 
 Cark  - 2009 - - - - 2108 2108 2108 - 
 Kents Bank  - 2013 - - - - 2112 2112 2112 - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - 2017 - - - - 2116 2116 2116 - 
 Arnside  - 2023 - - - - 2122 2122 2122 - 
 Silverdale  - 2028 - - - - 2127 2127 2127 - 
 Carnforth  - 2035 - - - - 2134 2134 2134 - 
 Windermere  - - - 2043 2044 2044 - - - - 
 Staveley  - - - - 2050 2050 - - - - 
 Burneside  - - - - 2055 2055 - - - - 
 Kendal  - - - 2055 2059 2059 - - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - 2100 2104 2104 - - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - 2102 - 2109 - - - - 
 Lancaster a - 2043 - 2126 - 2123 2146 2142 2146 - 
 Lancaster d - 2044 - - - 2124 2219 2143 - - 
 Preston a - 2104 - - - 2141 2237 2205 - - 
 Wigan North Western a - - - - - - 2252 - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a - 2142 - - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - 2147 - - - 2223 - - - - 
 Manchester Airport  - 2203 - - - 2245 - - - - 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 
X Until 4 January and from 22 February until 28 March.
Y From 11 January until 15 February; then from 4 April.
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 302



11

Mondays to Saturdays
   SO  SO Y SO X SX  SO  SO Y SO X SX  SO  SO X 
    G     G      
 Carlisle d - - - - 1846 - - 1909 1909 - 
 Dalston  - - - - 1854 - - 1917 1917 - 
 Wigton  - - - - 1904 - - 1927 1927 - 
 Aspatria  - - - - 1914 - - 1937 1937 - 
 Maryport  - - - - 1925 - - 1948 1948 - 
 Flimby  - - - - 19x28 - - 19x51 19x51 - 
 Workington  - - - - 1936 - - 1959 1959 - 
 Harrington  - - - - 1940 - - 2003 2003 - 
 Parton  - - - - 19x49 - - 20x11 20x11 - 
 Whitehaven a - - - - 1956 - - 2016 2019 - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - - - 2018 2020 - 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - - 2020 2023 - 
 St Bees  - - - - - - - 2028 2028 - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - 20x32 20x32 - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - 20x34 20x35 - 
 Sellafield  - - - - - - - 2040 2040 - 
 Seascale  - - - - - - - 2044 2044 - 
 Drigg  - - - - - - - 20x47 20x47 - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - - - - 2050 2050 - 
 Bootle  - - - - - - - 20x56 20x56 - 
 Silecroft  - - - - - - - 21x02 21x02 - 
 Millom a - - - - - - - 2109 2109 - 
 Millom d 2059 - - - - - - 2109 2109 - 
 Green Road  - - - - - - - 21x13 21x13 - 
 Foxfield  2106 - - - - - - 2117 2117 - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - - - - - 21x21 21x21 - 
 Askam  2115 - - - - - - 2126 2126 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a 2129 - - - - - - 2142 2141 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - - - - - - 2145 - 2146 
 Roose  - - - - - - - 2149 - 2150 
 Dalton  - - - - - - - 2155 - 2156 
 Ulverston  - - - - - - - 2204 - 2204 
 Cark  - - - - - - - 2211 - 2212 
 Kents Bank  - - - - - - - 2215 - 2216 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - - - - - - 2219 - 2220 
 Arnside  - - - - - - - 2226 - 2226 
 Silverdale  - - - - - - - 2230 - 2230 
 Carnforth  - - - - - - - 2238 - 2238 
 Windermere  - 2140 2140 2146 - 2225 2226 - - - 
 Staveley  - 2150 - 2152 - 2235 2232 - - - 
 Burneside  - 2200 - 2157 - 2245 2237 - - - 
 Kendal  - 2210 2152 2201 - 2255 2240 - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - 2225 2157 2206 - 2310 2245 - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - 2211 - 2310 2247 - - - 
 Lancaster a - - - 2225 - 2355 2305 2246 - 2246 
 Lancaster d - - - 2226 - 2355 2306 2246 - 2246 
 Preston a - - - 2244 - 0035 2329 2309 - 2309 
 Wigan North Western a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a - - - 2319 - - - - - - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - - - 2324 - - - - - - 
 Manchester Airport  - - - 2346 - - - - - - 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 
X Until 4 January and from 22 February until 28 March.
Y From 11 January until 15 February; then from 4 April.
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only.
G Bus service - dogs, heavy luggage, prams, bicycles and wheelchairs may not be carried.303



12

Mondays to Saturdays
   SO Y SX    SX  SO  SO  SX    
              
 Carlisle d - - - 2000 2055 2106 2149 2201 - - 
 Dalston  - - - 2008 2103 2114 2157 2209 - - 
 Wigton  - - - 2018 2113 2124 2206 2219 - - 
 Aspatria  - - - 2028 2123 2134 2217 2229 - - 
 Maryport  - - - 2039 2134 2145 2227 2241 - - 
 Flimby  - - - 20x42 21x37 21x48 22x31 22x44 - - 
 Workington  - - - 2050 2145 2156 2237 2251 - - 
 Harrington  - - - 2054 2149 2200 2241 2255 - - 
 Parton  - - - 21x02 21x57 22x08 22x51 23x04 - - 
 Whitehaven a - - - 2109 2204 2215 2257 2310 - - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Seascale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Drigg  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Bootle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Silecroft  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Millom a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Millom d - - 2200 - - - - - - - 
 Green Road  - - 22x04 - - - - - - - 
 Foxfield  - - 2208 - - - - - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - 22x12 - - - - - - - 
 Askam  - - 2217 - - - - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - 2231 - - - - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d 2146 - - - - - - - - - 
 Roose  2150 - - - - - - - - - 
 Dalton  2156 - - - - - - - - - 
 Ulverston  2204 - - - - - - - - - 
 Cark  2212 - - - - - - - - - 
 Kents Bank  2216 - - - - - - - - - 
 Grange-over-Sands  2220 - - - - - - - - - 
 Arnside  2226 - - - - - - - - - 
 Silverdale  2230 - - - - - - - - - 
 Carnforth  2238 - - - - - - - - - 
 Windermere  - 2245 - - - - - - - - 
 Staveley  - 2251 - - - - - - - - 
 Burneside  - 2256 - - - - - - - - 
 Kendal  - 2259 - - - - - - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - 2304 - - - - - - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - 2306 - - - - - - - - 
 Lancaster a 2249 2323 - - - - - - - - 
 Lancaster d 2255z 2324 - - - - - - - - 
 Preston a 2335z 2350 - - - - - - - - 
 Wigan North Western a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Airport  - - - - - - - - - - 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request.
z Connection by bus.
Y From 11 January until 15 February; then from 4 April.
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 304



13

Sundays
   V V W W  V     
      G        
 Carlisle d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Dalston  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Wigton  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Aspatria  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Maryport  - - - - - - - - - 0917 
 Flimby  - - - - - - - - - 09x20 
 Workington  - - - - - - - - - 0927 
 Harrington  - - - - - - - - - 0931 
 Parton  - - - - - - - - - 09x40 
 Whitehaven a - - - - - - - - - 0945 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - - - - - 0947 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - - - - 0949 
 St Bees  - - - - - - - - - 0955 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - 09x59 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - 10x01 
 Sellafield  - - - - - - - - - 1007 
 Seascale  - - - - - - - - - 1011 
 Drigg  - - - - - - - - - 10x14 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - - - - - - 1017 
 Bootle  - - - - - - - - - 10x23 
 Silecroft  - - - - - - - - - 10x29 
 Millom a - - - - - - - - - 1036 
 Millom d - - - - - - 0950 - - 1036 
 Green Road  - - - - - - 09x54 - - 10x40 
 Foxfield  - - - - - - 0958 - - 1044 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - - - - 10x02 - - 10x48 
 Askam  - - - - - - 1007 - - 1053 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - - - - - 1021 - - 1108 
 Barrow-in-Furness d 0840 0905 0905 - 0947 - - 1047 - - 
 Roose  0844 - 0909 - 0951 - - 1051 - - 
 Dalton  0850 - 0915 - 0957 - - 1057 - - 
 Ulverston  0858 0922 0924 - 1005 - - 1106 - - 
 Cark  0906 - 0931 - 1013 - - 1113 - - 
 Kents Bank  0910 - 0935 - 1017 - - 1117 - - 
 Grange-over-Sands  0914 0934 0939 - 1021 - - 1121 - - 
 Arnside  0920 0940 0945 - 1027 - - 1127 - - 
 Silverdale  0924 - 0950 - 1031 - - 1132 - - 
 Carnforth  0932 0951 0957a - 1039 - - 1140 - - 
 Windermere  - - - 1030 - 1055 - - 1140 - 
 Staveley  - - - 1040 - 1101 - - - - 
 Burneside  - - - 1050 - 1106 - - - - 
 Kendal  - - - 1100 - 1109 - - 1152 - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - 1115 - 1114 - - 1157 - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - 1128 - 1128 - - 1213 - 
 Lancaster a 0940 1001 - 1142 1047 1142 - 1148 1227 - 
 Lancaster d 0940 - - 1143 1047 1143 - 1149 1228 - 
 Preston a 1002 - - 1201 1108 1201 - 1209 1245 - 
 Wigan North Western a 1024 - - 1215 1123 1215 - - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a 1055 - - - 1156 - - 1252 1321 - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - - - - 1201 - - 1256 1325 - 
 Manchester Airport  - - - - 1220 - - 1317 1342 - 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
a Arrival time.
x Stops on request. 
V Until 5 January and then from 23 February until 29 March.
W From 12 January until 16 February and then from 5 April.
G Bus service - dogs, heavy luggage, prams, bicycles and wheelchairs may not be carried.305



14

Sundays
     V W  V  W   
             
 Carlisle d - - 0945 - - 1023 - 1041 1106 - 
 Dalston  - - 0953 - - 1032 - 1049 1114 - 
 Wigton  - - 1002 - - 1041 - 1058 1124 - 
 Aspatria  - - 1013 - - 1052 - 1109 1134 - 
 Maryport  - - 1024 1024 - 1103 - 1120 1145 - 
 Flimby  - - - - - 11x06 - 11x23 11x48 - 
 Workington  - - 1033 1033 - 1113 - 1130 1156 - 
 Harrington  - - - - - 1117 - 1134 1200 - 
 Parton  - - 10x45 10x45 - 11x26 - 11x43 12x08 - 
 Whitehaven a - - 1050 1050 - 1131 - 1148 1214 - 
 Whitehaven d - - 1051 1051 - 1133 - 1150 1215 - 
 Corkickle  - - 1054 1054 - 1135 - 1152 1218 - 
 St Bees  - - 1059 1059 - 1141 - 1158 1224 - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - 12x28 - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - 12x30 - 
 Sellafield  - - 1109 1109 - 1151 - 1208 1236 - 
 Seascale  - - 1113 1113 - 1154 - 1211 1240 - 
 Drigg  - - 11x16 11x16 - 11x57 - 12x14 12x43 - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - 1119 1119 - 1201 - 1218 1246 - 
 Bootle  - - 11x25 11x25 - 12x06 - 12x23 12x52 - 
 Silecroft  - - 11x31 11x31 - 12x13 - 12x30 12x58 - 
 Millom a - - 1137 1137 - 1219 - 1236 1305 - 
 Millom d - - 1137 1137 - 1219 - 1236 1305 - 
 Green Road  - - 11x41 11x41 - 12x23 - 12x40 13x09 - 
 Foxfield  - - 1145 1145 - 1227 - 1244 1313 - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - 11x49 11x49 - 12x31 - 12x48 13x17 - 
 Askam  - - 1154 1154 - 1236 - 1253 1322 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - 1209 1209 - 1251 - 1308 1337 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - 1137 - - - 1253 - 1317 - 1347 
 Roose  - 1141 - - - 1257 - 1321 - 1351 
 Dalton  - 1147 - - - 1303 - 1327 - 1357 
 Ulverston  - 1156 - - - 1311 - 1335 - 1405 
 Cark  - 1203 - - - - - - - 1413 
 Kents Bank  - 1207 - - - - - - - 1417 
 Grange-over-Sands  - 1211 - - - 1324 - 1348 - 1421 
 Arnside  - 1217 - - - 1330 - 1354 - 1427 
 Silverdale  - 1222 - - - 1335 - 1359 - 1431 
 Carnforth  - 1230 - - - 1342 - 1406 - 1439 
 Windermere  1223 - - - 1308 - 1358 - - - 
 Staveley  1229 - - - - - 1404 - - - 
 Burneside  1234 - - - - - 1409 - - - 
 Kendal  1238 - - - 1320 - 1413 - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 1243 - - - 1325 - 1418 - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 1312 - - - 1328 - 1423 - - - 
 Lancaster a 1326 1238 - - 1345 1352 1437 1421 - 1447 
 Lancaster d 1327 1239 - - 1346 1357 1438 1438 - 1447 
 Preston a 1344 1300 - - 1407 1415 1456 1456 - 1508 
 Wigan North Western a - 1323 - - 1423 - - - - 1523 
 Manchester Oxford Road a 1422 1356 - - 1457 1429 1510 - - 1554 
 Manchester Piccadilly  1426 1400 - - 1501 - - - - 1601 
 Manchester Airport  1443 1418 - - 1519 - - - - 1619 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 
V Until 5 January and then from 23 February until 29 March.
W From 12 January until 16 February and then from 5 April.306



15

Sundays
             
             
 Carlisle d - 1207 - - 1324 1401 - - - 1510 
 Dalston  - 1215 - - 1332 1409 - - - 1518 
 Wigton  - 1225 - - 1342 1419 - - - 1528 
 Aspatria  - 1235 - - 1352 1429 - - - 1538 
 Maryport  - 1246 - - 1403 1440 - - - 1549 
 Flimby  - 12x49 - - 14x06 14x43 - - - 15x52 
 Workington  - 1258 - - 1414 1451 - - - 1600 
 Harrington  - 1302 - - 1418 1455 - - - 1604 
 Parton  - 1310 - - 14x26 15x03 - - - 16x12 
 Whitehaven a - 1316 - - 1432 1508 - - - 1617 
 Whitehaven d - 1318 - - 1433 1510 - - - 1619 
 Corkickle  - 1321 - - 1436 1512 - - - 1622 
 St Bees  - 1327 - - 1441 1518 - - - 1629 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - 16x33 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - 16x35 
 Sellafield  - 1337 - - 1451 1528 - - - 1642 
 Seascale  - 1340 - - 1455 1532 - - - 1646 
 Drigg  - 13x43 - - - 15x35 - - - 16x49 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - 1347 - - 1501 1539 - - - 1652 
 Bootle  - 13x52 - - - 1544 - - - 16x58 
 Silecroft  - 13x59 - - - 15x51 - - - 17x04 
 Millom a - 1405 - - 1516 1556 - - - 1711 
 Millom d - 1406 - - 1517 1556 - - - 1711 
 Green Road  - 14x10 - - - 16x00 - - - 17x15 
 Foxfield  - 1414 - - 1524 1604 - - - 1719 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - 14x18 - - 15x28 16x08 - - - 17x23 
 Askam  - 1423 - - 1533 1613 - - - 1728 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - 1438 - - 1548 1628 - - - 1743 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - 1444 - 1550 - - 1644 - 1746 
 Roose  - - 1448 - 1554 - - 1648 - 1750 
 Dalton  - - 1454 - 1600 - - 1654 - 1756 
 Ulverston  - - 1502 - 1608 - - 1702 - 1805 
 Cark  - - 1510 - 1616 - - 1710 - 1812 
 Kents Bank  - - 1514 - 1620 - - 1714 - 1816 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - 1518 - 1624 - - 1718 - 1820 
 Arnside  - - 1524 - 1630 - - 1724 - 1827 
 Silverdale  - - 1528 - 1635 - - 1728 - 1832 
 Carnforth  - - 1536 - 1642 - - 1736 - 1841 
 Windermere  1449 - - 1553 - - 1709 - 1800 - 
 Staveley  1455 - - 1559 - - 1715 - 1806 - 
 Burneside  1500 - - 1604 - - 1720 - 1811 - 
 Kendal  1504 - - 1608 - - 1724 - 1815 - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 1509 - - 1613 - - 1729 - 1820 - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 1514 - - 1615 - - 1744 - 1828 - 
 Lancaster a 1528 - 1544 1633 1652 - - 1744 1842 1850 
 Lancaster d 1529 - 1547 1646 - - - 1747 1843 1928 
 Preston a 1546 - 1608 1706 - - 1813 1808 1901 1946 
 Wigan North Western a - - 1623 1723 - - 1828 1823 1915 - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a 1620 - 1654 1758 - - - 1854 - 2020 
 Manchester Piccadilly  1624 - 1701 1801 - - - 1901 - 2024 
 Manchester Airport  1642 - 1719 1819 - - - 1919 - 2044 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 307



16

Sundays
             
             
 Carlisle d - 1616 - - 1710 - - - - 1810 
 Dalston  - 1624 - - 1718 - - - - 1818 
 Wigton  - 1634 - - 1728 - - - - 1828 
 Aspatria  - 1644 - - 1738 - - - - 1838 
 Maryport  - 1655 - - 1749 - - - - 1849 
 Flimby  - 16x58 - - 17x52 - - - - 18x52 
 Workington  - 1706 - - 1800 - - - - 1900 
 Harrington  - 1710 - - 1804 - - - - 1904 
 Parton  - 17x18 - - 18x12 - - - - 19x12 
 Whitehaven a - 1724 - - 1818 - - - - 1919 
 Whitehaven d - 1725 - - 1819 - - - - - 
 Corkickle  - 1728 - - 1822 - - - - - 
 St Bees  - 1733 - - 1828 - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - 18x32 - - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - 18x34 - - - - - 
 Sellafield  - 1744 - - 1840 - - - - - 
 Seascale  - 1748 - - 1844 - - - - - 
 Drigg  - 17x51 - - 18x47 - - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - 1754 - - 1850 - - - - - 
 Bootle  - 18x00 - - 18x56 - - - - - 
 Silecroft  - 18x06 - - 19x02 - - - - - 
 Millom a - 1813 - - 1909 - - - - - 
 Millom d - 1814 - - 1909 - - 1925 - - 
 Green Road  - 18x18 - - 19x13 - - 19x29 - - 
 Foxfield  - 1822 - - 1917 - - 1933 - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - 18x26 - - 19x21 - - 19x37 - - 
 Askam  - 1831 - - 1926 - - 1942 - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - 1846 - - 1941 - - 1957 - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - 1851 - - 1947 - - 2046 - 
 Roose  - - 1855 - - 1951 - - 2050 - 
 Dalton  - - 1901 - - 1957 - - 2056 - 
 Ulverston  - - 1909 - - 2005 - - 2105 - 
 Cark  - - 1917 - - 2013 - - 2112 - 
 Kents Bank  - - 1921 - - 2017 - - 2116 - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - 1925 - - 2021 - - 2120 - 
 Arnside  - - 1931 - - 2027 - - 2126 - 
 Silverdale  - - 1935 - - 2031 - - 2131 - 
 Carnforth  - - 1943 - - 2039 - - 2138 - 
 Windermere  1901 - - 2006 - - 2053 - - - 
 Staveley  1907 - - - - - 2059 - - - 
 Burneside  1912 - - - - - 2104 - - - 
 Kendal  1916 - - 2018 - - 2108 - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 1921 - - 2023 - - 2113 - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 1923 - - 2052 - - 2117 - - - 
 Lancaster a - - 1951 2111 - 2047 2131 - 2148 - 
 Lancaster d - - 1951 2112 - 2047 2132 - 2220 - 
 Preston a 1959 - 2014 2130 - 2108 2150 - 2238 - 
 Wigan North Western a 2023 - - 2144 - 2123 - - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a 2055 - 2120 - - 2151 2223 - 2252 - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  2059 - 2123 - - 2155 2227 - - - 
 Manchester Airport  2117 - 2142 - - 2213 2243 - - - 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 308



17

Sundays
   T S         
             
 Carlisle d - - 1910 2010 2110 - - - - - 
 Dalston  - - 1918 2018 2118 - - - - - 
 Wigton  - - 1928 2028 2128 - - - - - 
 Aspatria  - - 1938 2038 2138 - - - - - 
 Maryport  - - 1949 2049 2149 - - - - - 
 Flimby  - - 19x52 20x52 21x52 - - - - - 
 Workington  - - 2000 2100 2200 - - - - - 
 Harrington  - - 2004 2104 2204 - - - - - 
 Parton  - - 20x12 21x12 22x12 - - - - - 
 Whitehaven a - - 2019 2119 2219 - - - - - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Seascale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Drigg  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Bootle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Silecroft  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Millom a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Millom d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Green Road  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Foxfield  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Askam  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Roose  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Dalton  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Ulverston  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Cark  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Kents Bank  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Arnside  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Silverdale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Carnforth  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Windermere  2138 2144 - - - - - - - - 
 Staveley  - 2150 - - - - - - - - 
 Burneside  - 2155 - - - - - - - - 
 Kendal  2150 2159 - - - - - - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 2155 2204 - - - - - - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 2157 2216 - - - - - - - - 
 Lancaster a - 2234 - - - - - - - - 
 Lancaster d - 2235 - - - - - - - - 
 Preston a 2235 2257 - - - - - - - - 
 Wigan North Western a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road a 2319 - - - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  2323 - - - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Airport  2340 - - - - - - - - - 

Carlisle - Barrow - Lancaster, 
including Windermere 

Notes
x Stops on request. 
S Until 29 March.
T From 5 April. 309



18

Mondays to Saturdays
   SO  SX        SX  SO  
             
 Manchester Airport d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - - - - - 0457 - - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Wigan North Western d - - - - - - - 0625 - - 
 Preston d - - - - 0519 0536 - 0641 - - 
 Lancaster a - - - - 0539 0551 - 0654 - - 
 Lancaster d - - - - 0539 0559 - 0655 - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - - - 0618 - 0708 - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - - - 0619 - 0728 - - 
 Kendal  - - - - - 0623 - 0732 - - 
 Burneside  - - - - - 0627 - 0736 - - 
 Staveley  - - - - - 0633 - 0743 - - 
 Windermere a - - - - - 0639 - 0749 - - 
 Carnforth d - - - - 0549 - - - - - 
 Silverdale  - - - - 0554 - - - - - 
 Arnside  - - - - 0559 - - - - - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - - - 0605 - - - - - 
 Kents Bank  - - - - 0608 - - - - - 
 Cark  - - - - 0612 - - - - - 
 Ulverston  - - - - 0621 - - - - - 
 Dalton  - - - - 0629 - - - - - 
 Roose  - - - - 0635 - - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - - - 0642 - - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - - 0558 - - 0651 - 0750 0754 
 Askam  - - - 0608 - - 0701 - 0800 0804 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - 06x12 - - 07x05 - 08x04 08x08 
 Foxfield  - - - 0616 - - 0709 - 0808 0812 
 Green Road  - - - 06x20 - - 07x13 - 08x11 08x15 
 Millom a - - - 0626 - - 0719 - 0817 0821 
 Millom d - - - 0627 - - 0719 - 0818 0822 
 Silecroft  - - - 06x32 - - 07x24 - 08x23 08x27 
 Bootle  - - - 06x39 - - 07x31 - 08x29 08x33 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - 0645 - - 0737 - 0835 0839 
 Drigg  - - - 06x49 - - 07x41 - 08x38 08x42 
 Seascale  - - - 0653 - - 0745 - 0842 0846 
 Sellafield  - - - 0700 - - 0753 - 0849 0852 
 Braystones  - - - - - - 07x57 - - 08x55 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - 07x59 - - 08x58 
 St Bees  - - - 0713 - - 0805 - 0900 0904 
 Corkickle  - - - 0719 - - 0811 - 0905 0909 
 Whitehaven a - - - 0722 - - 0814 - 0908 0913 
 Whitehaven d - - 0630 0723 - - 0816 - 0909 0914 
 Parton  - - 06x33 07x27 - - 08x20 - 09x13 09x18 
 Harrington  - - 0642 0736 - - 0828 - 0921 0927 
 Workington  0548 0552 0648 0742 - - 0834 - 0927 0933 
 Flimby  05x52 05x56 06x52 07x46 - - 08x39 - 09x32 09x37 
 Maryport  0556 0600 0656 0750 - - 0843 - 0936 0941 
 Aspatria  0606 0610 0706 0800 - - 0853 - 0946 0951 
 Wigton  0618 0622 0718 0812 - - 0904 - 0957 1003 
 Dalston  0627 0631 0727 0821 - - 0913 - 1006 1012 
 Carlisle a 0638 0642 0738 0832 - - 0924 - 1017 1023 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 310



19

Mondays to Saturdays
   SO  SX    SO  SX  SO  SX   SX  
             
 Manchester Airport d 0522 0524 0607 - - 0707 0707 - 0725 - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  0542 0544 0626 - - 0726 0726 - 0743 - 
 Manchester Oxford Road  0545 0547 0629 - - 0730 0730 - 0747 - 
 Wigan North Western d 0615 0615 - 0738 - - - - 0816 0823 
 Preston d 0647 0647 0703 0753 - 0802 0802 - 0842 0838 
 Lancaster a 0704 0704 0718 0807 - 0817 0817 - 0859 0852 
 Lancaster d 0706 0706 0736 0808 - 0823 0823 - 0900 0853 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - 0821 - - - - - 0906 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - 0827 - - - - - 0930 
 Kendal  - - - 0831 - - - - - 0934 
 Burneside  - - - 0835 - - - - - 0938 
 Staveley  - - - 0841 - - - - - 0945 
 Windermere a - - - 0847 - - - - - 0951 
 Carnforth d 0716 0716 0745 - - 0832 0832 - 0910 - 
 Silverdale  0721 0721 0751 - - 0838 0838 - 0916 - 
 Arnside  0726 0726 0755 - - 0842 0842 - 0920 - 
 Grange-over-Sands  0732 0732 0801 - - 0848 0848 - 0926 - 
 Kents Bank  0735 0735 0805 - - - 0852 - 0930 - 
 Cark  0739 0739 0809 - - 0854 0856 - 0934 - 
 Ulverston  0747 0747 0817 - - 0902 0904 - 0942 - 
 Dalton  0755 0755 0826 - - 0910 0913 - 0950 - 
 Roose  0801 0801 0832 - - - 0919 - 0956 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a 0809 0809 0839 - - 0922 0926 - 1003 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - - - 0917 - - 0927 - - 
 Askam  - - - - 0927 - - 0937 - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - - 09x31 - - 09x41 - - 
 Foxfield  - - - - 0935 - - 0945 - - 
 Green Road  - - - - 09x38 - - 09x48 - - 
 Millom a - - - - 0943 - - 0954 - - 
 Millom d - - - - 0944 - - 0955 - - 
 Silecroft  - - - - 09x48 - - 09x59 - - 
 Bootle  - - - - 09x55 - - 10x06 - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - 1001 - - 1012 - - 
 Drigg  - - - - 10x04 - - 10x15 - - 
 Seascale  - - - - 1008 - - 1019 - - 
 Sellafield  - - - - 1014 - - 1032 - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  - - - - 1027 - - 1042 - - 
 Corkickle  - - - - 1033 - - 1047 - - 
 Whitehaven a - - - - 1035 - - 1050 - - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - 1037 - - 1051 - - 
 Parton  - - - - 10x40 - - 10x55 - - 
 Harrington  - - - - 1049 - - 1103 - - 
 Workington  - - - - 1055 - - 1109 - - 
 Flimby  - - - - 10x59 - - 11x14 - - 
 Maryport  - - - - 1103 - - 1117 - - 
 Aspatria  - - - - 1113 - - 1127 - - 
 Wigton  - - - - 1124 - - 1138 - - 
 Dalston  - - - - 1133 - - 1147 - - 
 Carlisle a - - - - 1144 - - 1158 - - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 311



20

Mondays to Saturdays
   SO    SX  SO       
             
 Manchester Airport d 0807 - - 0827 0827 0928 - - 1028 1107 
 Manchester Piccadilly  0827 - - 0847 0847 0947 - - 1047 1126 
 Manchester Oxford Road  0830 - - 0851 0851 0951 - - 1050 1130 
 Wigan North Western d - - 0938 0919 0919 1020 1025 - 1121 - 
 Preston d 0904 - 0953 0944 0944 1044 1041 - 1144 1203 
 Lancaster a 0919 - 1008 - - 1102 1055 - 1202 1218 
 Lancaster d 0920 - 1013 - - 1102 1055 - 1202 1219 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 0933 - - 1020 1032 - 1108 - - 1232 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 0940 - - 1027 1033 - 1121 - - 1239 
 Kendal  0944 - - 1031 1038 - 1125 - - 1243 
 Burneside  0948 - - 1035 - - 1129 - - 1247 
 Staveley  0955 - - 1042 - - 1136 - - 1254 
 Windermere a 1001 - - 1049 1052 - 1142 - - 1300 
 Carnforth d - - 1022 - - 1112 - - 1212 - 
 Silverdale  - - 1028 - - - - - 1218 - 
 Arnside  - - 1032 - - 1121 - - 1222 - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - 1038 - - 1127 - - 1228 - 
 Kents Bank  - - 1042 - - - - - 1232 - 
 Cark  - - 1046 - - 1133 - - 1236 - 
 Ulverston  - - 1054 - - 1141 - - 1244 - 
 Dalton  - - 1102 - - - - - 1252 - 
 Roose  - - 1108 - - - - - 1258 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - 1116 - - 1200 - - 1305 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - 1022 1118 - - - - 1206 - - 
 Askam  - 1032 1128 - - - - 1216 - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - 10x36 11x32 - - - - 12x20 - - 
 Foxfield  - 1040 1136 - - - - 1224 - - 
 Green Road  - 10x43 11x40 - - - - 12x27 - - 
 Millom a - 1049 1146 - - - - 1233 - - 
 Millom d - 1050 1146 - - - - 1234 - - 
 Silecroft  - 10x54 11x51 - - - - 12x38 - - 
 Bootle  - 11x01 11x57 - - - - 12x45 - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - 1107 1203 - - - - 1251 - - 
 Drigg  - 11x10 12x06 - - - - 12x54 - - 
 Seascale  - 1114 1210 - - - - 1257 - - 
 Sellafield  - 1122 1217 - - - - 1303 - - 
 Braystones  - 11x26 - - - - - 13x07 - - 
 Nethertown  - 11x28 - - - - - 13x09 - - 
 St Bees  - 1134 1227 - - - - 1328 - - 
 Corkickle  - 1140 1232 - - - - 1334 - - 
 Whitehaven a - 1143 1235 - - - - 1336 - - 
 Whitehaven d - 1145 1236 - - - - 1338 - - 
 Parton  - 11x48 - - - - - 13x41 - - 
 Harrington  - 1157 - - - - - 1350 - - 
 Workington  - 1203 1253 - - - - 1356 - - 
 Flimby  - 12x07 - - - - - 14x00 - - 
 Maryport  - 1211 1301 - - - - 1404 - - 
 Aspatria  - 1221 - - - - - 1414 - - 
 Wigton  - 1233 1322 - - - - 1426 - - 
 Dalston  - 1242 - - - - - 1435 - - 
 Carlisle a - 1253 1340 - - - - 1447 - - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 312



21

Mondays to Saturdays
   SO  SX  SO  SX  SO  SX   SX  SO   
             
 Manchester Airport d - - - - 1128 1128 - 1228 1228 1307 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - - - - 1147 1147 - 1247 1247 1326 
 Manchester Oxford Road  - - - - 1151 1151 - 1250 1250 1330 
 Wigan North Western d - - 1225 1238 1218 1218 - 1318 1319 - 
 Preston d - - 1241 1253 1245 1246 - 1344 1344 1405 
 Lancaster a - - 1255 1308 1304 - - 1402 1402 1420 
 Lancaster d - - 1301 1313 1312 - - 1402 1402 1421 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - - 1331 1331 - - - 1433 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - - 1332 1332 - - - 1438 
 Kendal  - - - - 1337 1336 - - - 1442 
 Burneside  - - - - 1341 1340 - - - - 
 Staveley  - - - - 1347 1347 - - - - 
 Windermere a - - - - 1354 1353 - - - 1455 
 Carnforth d - - 1310 1322 - - - 1412 1412 - 
 Silverdale  - - 1316 1328 - - - 1417 1417 - 
 Arnside  - - 1320 1332 - - - 1422 1422 - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - 1326 1338 - - - 1428 1428 - 
 Kents Bank  - - 1330 1342 - - - 1431 1431 - 
 Cark  - - 1334 1346 - - - 1435 1435 - 
 Ulverston  - - 1342 1354 - - - 1443 1443 - 
 Dalton  - - 1351 1402 - - - 1451 1451 - 
 Roose  - - 1357 1408 - - - 1457 1457 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - 1404 1416 - - - 1505 1505 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d 1316 1316 1414 1417 - - 1449 - - - 
 Askam  1326 1326 1424 1427 - - 1459 - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  1330 13x30 14x28 14x31 - - 15x03 - - - 
 Foxfield  1334 1334 1432 1435 - - 1507 - - - 
 Green Road  1337 13x37 14x35 14x39 - - 15x10 - - - 
 Millom a 1343 1343 1441 1445 - - 1516 - - - 
 Millom d 1344 1344 1442 1445 - - 1517 - - - 
 Silecroft  1348 13x48 14x46 14x49 - - 15x21 - - - 
 Bootle  1355 13x55 14x53 14x56 - - 15x28 - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  1401 1401 1459 1502 - - 1534 - - - 
 Drigg  1404 14x04 15x02 15x05 - - 15x37 - - - 
 Seascale  1407 1407 1506 1508 - - 1541 - - - 
 Sellafield  1413 1413 1512 1514 - - 1547 - - - 
 Braystones  - 14x16 15x15 - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - 14x19 15x18 - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  1426 1427 1527 1527 - - 1600 - - - 
 Corkickle  1432 1433 1533 1533 - - 1606 - - - 
 Whitehaven a 1434 1436 1536 1536 - - 1608 - - - 
 Whitehaven d 1438 1438 1539 1540 - - 1612 - - - 
 Parton  14x41 14x41 15x44 15x45 - - 16x15 - - - 
 Harrington  1450 1450 1552 1553 - - 1624 - - - 
 Workington  1456 1456 1558 1559 - - 1633 - - - 
 Flimby  15x00 15x00 16x03 16x04 - - 16x37 - - - 
 Maryport  1505 1505 1607 1608 - - 1643 - - - 
 Aspatria  1515 1515 1617 1618 - - 1653 - - - 
 Wigton  1526 1526 1628 1629 - - 1705 - - - 
 Dalston  1535 1535 1637 1638 - - 1714 - - - 
 Carlisle a 1546 1546 1648 1651 - - 1725 - - - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 313



22

Mondays to Saturdays
    SO  SX   SO  SX   SX    
             
 Manchester Airport d - 1328 1328 - - - 1428 - 1407 1528 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - 1347 1347 - - - 1447 - 1427 1547 
 Manchester Oxford Road  - 1350 1351 - - - 1451 - 1430 1550 
 Wigan North Western d - 1418 1418 1438 - - 1520 - - 1618 
 Preston d - 1445 1445 1453 - - 1545 - 1532 1645 
 Lancaster a - 1502 1502 1508 - - - - 1552 1702 
 Lancaster d - 1503 1503 1509 - - - - 1613 1702 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - 1522 - - 1630 - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - 1532 - - 1631 - - - 
 Kendal  - - - 1537 - - 1636 - - - 
 Burneside  - - - 1541 - - 1640 - - - 
 Staveley  - - - 1548 - - 1646 - - - 
 Windermere a - - - 1554 - - 1653 - - - 
 Carnforth d - 1512 1512 - - - - - 1622 1712 
 Silverdale  - 1518 1518 - - - - - 1628 1717 
 Arnside  - 1522 1522 - - - - - 1632 1721 
 Grange-over-Sands  - 1528 1528 - - - - - 1638 1727 
 Kents Bank  - 1532 1532 - - - - - 1642 1730 
 Cark  - 1536 1536 - - - - - 1646 1734 
 Ulverston  - 1544 1544 - - - - - 1654 1742 
 Dalton  - 1552 1552 - - - - - 1702 1750 
 Roose  - 1558 1558 - - - - - 1708 1756 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - 1605 1605 - - - - - 1716 1802 
 Barrow-in-Furness d 1544 - - - 1611 1615 - - 1717 - 
 Askam  1554 - - - 1621 1625 - - 1728 - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  15x58 - - - 16x25 16x29 - - 17x32 - 
 Foxfield  1602 - - - 1629 1634 - - 1736 - 
 Green Road  16x05 - - - 16x32 16x37 - - 17x39 - 
 Millom a 1611 - - - 1638 1643 - - 1745 - 
 Millom d 1612 - - - 1639 1644 - - 1745 - 
 Silecroft  16x16 - - - 16x43 16x48 - - 17x50 - 
 Bootle  16x23 - - - 16x50 16x55 - - 17x56 - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  1629 - - - 1656 1701 - - 1802 - 
 Drigg  16x32 - - - 16x59 17x04 - - 18x05 - 
 Seascale  1635 - - - 1702 1708 - - 1809 - 
 Sellafield  1641 - - - 1708 1712a - - 1814 - 
 Braystones  - - - - 17x11 - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - 17x14 - - - - - 
 St Bees  1652 - - - 1719 - - - 1826 - 
 Corkickle  1657 - - - 1724 - - - 1832 - 
 Whitehaven a 1700 - - - 1728 - - - 1834 - 
 Whitehaven d 1701 - - - 1729 - - 1749 1835 - 
 Parton  17x05 - - - 17x33 - - 17x52 18x39 - 
 Harrington  1713 - - - 1741 - - 1801 1847 - 
 Workington  1719 - - - 1747 - - 1807 1853 - 
 Flimby  17x24 - - - 17x52 - - 18x11 18x58 - 
 Maryport  1728 - - - 1756 - - 1816 1902 - 
 Aspatria  1738 - - - 1806 - - 1826 1912 - 
 Wigton  1749 - - - 1817 - - 1837 1923 - 
 Dalston  1759 - - - 1826 - - 1846 1932 - 
 Carlisle a 1810 - - - 1841 - - 1857 1943 - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
a Arrival time.
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 314



23

Mondays to Saturdays
   SO  SX     SO  SO  SX  SX   
             
 Manchester Airport d - - - 1607 - - 1628 1629 - 1707 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - - - 1626 - - 1647 1654 - 1727 
 Manchester Oxford Road  - - - 1630 - - 1651 1659 - 1730 
 Wigan North Western d 1638 1638 - - 1738 - 1720 - - - 
 Preston d 1653 1653 - 1705 1753 - 1745 1745 - 1804 
 Lancaster a 1708 1708 - 1721 1809 - 1802 1802 - 1819 
 Lancaster d 1709 1709 - 1738 1809 - 1803 1803 - 1835 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 1722 1722 - - 1822 - - - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 1736 1742 - - 1829 - - - - - 
 Kendal  1740 1746 - - 1833 - - - - - 
 Burneside  1744 1750 - - 1837 - - - - - 
 Staveley  1751 1757 - - 1844 - - - - - 
 Windermere a 1757 1803 - - 1850 - - - - - 
 Carnforth d - - - 1747 - - 1812 1812 - 1844 
 Silverdale  - - - 1752 - - 1818 1818 - 1850 
 Arnside  - - - 1757 - - 1822 1822 - 1854 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - - 1803 - - 1828 1828 - 1900 
 Kents Bank  - - - 1806 - - 1832 1832 - 1904 
 Cark  - - - 1810 - - 1836 1836 - 1908 
 Ulverston  - - - 1818 - - 1844 1844 - 1916 
 Dalton  - - - 1826 - - 1852 1852 - 1924 
 Roose  - - - 1832 - - 1858 1858 - 1930 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - - 1840 - - 1905 1905 - 1938 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - 1807 - - 1857 - - 1912 - 
 Askam  - - 1817 - - 1907 - - 1922 - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - 18x21 - - 19x11 - - 19x26 - 
 Foxfield  - - 1825 - - 1915 - - 1930 - 
 Green Road  - - 18x28 - - 19x19 - - 19x33 - 
 Millom a - - 1834 - - 1925 - - 1939 - 
 Millom d - - 1834 - - 1925 - - 1940 - 
 Silecroft  - - - - - 19x29 - - 19x44 - 
 Bootle  - - - - - 19x36 - - 19x51 - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - 1849 - - 1942 - - 1957 - 
 Drigg  - - 18x52 - - 19x45 - - 20x00 - 
 Seascale  - - 1856 - - 1948 - - 2003 - 
 Sellafield  - - 1900 - - 1953 - - 2012 - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - 20x15 - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - 20x18 - 
 St Bees  - - 1912 - - 2003 - - 2027 - 
 Corkickle  - - 1917 - - 2008 - - 2032 - 
 Whitehaven a - - 1920 - - 2012 - - 2036 - 
 Whitehaven d - - 1921 - - 2013 - - 2037 - 
 Parton  - - 19x25 - - 20x17 - - 20x41 - 
 Harrington  - - 1933 - - 2025 - - 2049 - 
 Workington  - - 1943 - - 2035 - - 2055 - 
 Flimby  - - 19x47 - - 20x40 - - 21x00 - 
 Maryport  - - 1953 - - 2044 - - 2104 - 
 Aspatria  - - 2003 - - 2054 - - 2114 - 
 Wigton  - - 2014 - - 2105 - - 2125 - 
 Dalston  - - 2023 - - 2114 - - 2134 - 
 Carlisle a - - 2034 - - 2125 - - 2145 - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 315



24

Mondays to Saturdays
   SX  SO  SO  SX  SO  SX  SX  SO    
             
 Manchester Airport d 1727 1728 - - - - - - 1828 - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  1747 1747 - - - - - - 1847 - 
 Manchester Oxford Road  1751 1751 - - - - - - 1851 - 
 Wigan North Western d 1820 1820 - - 1838 1838 - - 1920 1925 
 Preston d 1845 1844 - - 1853 1853 - - 1944 1941 
 Lancaster a - - - - 1908 1908 - - 2002e 1955 
 Lancaster d - - - - 1913 1913 - - 2003e 1955 
   Oxenholme Lake District a 1921 1920 - - - - - - - 2008 
   Oxenholme Lake District d 1922 1921 - - - - - - - 2018 
   Kendal  1927 1926 - - - - - - - 2022 
   Burneside  1931 1930 - - - - - - - 2026 
   Staveley  1937 1936 - - - - - - - 2033 
   Windermere a 1943 1942 - - - - - - - 2039 
 Carnforth d - - - - 1922 1922 - - 2012e - 
 Silverdale  - - - - 1928 1928 - - 2018e - 
 Arnside  - - - - 1932 1932 - - 2022e - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - - - 1938 1938 - - 2028e - 
 Kents Bank  - - - - 1942 1942 - - 2032e - 
 Cark  - - - - 1946 1946 - - 2036e - 
 Ulverston  - - - - 1954 1954 - - 2044e - 
 Dalton  - - - - 2002 2002 - - 2052e - 
 Roose  - - - - 2008 2008 - - 2058e - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - - - 2016 2016 - - 2105e - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - 1944 1944 2018 2019 - - - - 
 Askam  - - 1954 1954 2028 2029 - - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - 19x58 19x58 20x32 20x33 - - - - 
 Foxfield  - - 2002 2002 2036 2037 - - - - 
 Green Road  - - 20x05 20x05 20x39 20x40 - - - - 
 Millom a - - 2011 2012 2046 2046 - - - - 
 Millom d - - 2011 - - 2046 - - - - 
 Silecroft  - - 20x16 - - 20x51 - - - - 
 Bootle  - - 20x22 - - 20x57 - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - 2028 - - 2103 - - - - 
 Drigg  - - 20x31 - - 21x06 - - - - 
 Seascale  - - 2035 - - 2110 - - - - 
 Sellafield  - - 2041 - - 2116 - - - - 
 Braystones  - - 20x44 - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - 20x47 - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  - - 2052 - - 2125 - - - - 
 Corkickle  - - 2057 - - 2131 - - - - 
 Whitehaven a - - 2101 - - 2133 - - - - 
 Whitehaven d - - 2102 - - 2135 2209 2209 - - 
 Parton  - - 21x06 - - 21x38 22x12 22x12 - - 
 Harrington  - - 2114 - - 2147 2221 2221 - - 
 Workington  - - 2120 - - 2153 2227 2227 - - 
 Flimby  - - 21x25 - - 21x57 22x32 22x32 - - 
 Maryport  - - 2128a - - 2201 2236 2236a - - 
 Aspatria  - - - - - 2211 2246 - - - 
 Wigton  - - - - - 2222 2257 - - - 
 Dalston  - - - - - 2231 2306 - - - 
 Carlisle a - - - - - 2242 2317 - - - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
a Arrival time.
e 1 minute later Mondays to Fridays.
x Stops on request. 
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only. 316



25

Mondays to Saturdays
    SX  SO  SO X SX  SO Y  SX  SO X SO Y 
        G      
 Manchester Airport d - 1928 1928 - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - 1947 1947 - - - - - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road  - 1951 1951 - - - - - - - 
 Wigan North Western d - 2018 2018 2025 2025 2025 - 2127 - - 
 Preston d - 2044 2044 2041 2041 2041 - 2143 - 2125z 
 Lancaster a - 2101 2102 2055 2055 2055 - 2158 - 2215z 
 Lancaster d - 2102 2102 2055 2055 2055 - 2209 - 2226 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - 2108 2108 2108 - - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - - - 2116 2120 2115 - - 2201 - 
 Kendal  - - - 2120 2124 2125 - - 2205 - 
 Burneside  - - - 2124 2128 2135 - - 2209 - 
 Staveley  - - - 2130 2135 2145 - - 2216 - 
 Windermere a - - - 2136 2141 2155 - - 2222 - 
 Carnforth d - 2111 2112 - - - - 2218 - 2235 
 Silverdale  - 2116 2117 - - - - 2224 - 2241 
 Arnside  - 2120 2122 - - - - 2228 - 2245 
 Grange-over-Sands  - 2125 2128 - - - - 2234 - 2251 
 Kents Bank  - 2129 2131 - - - - 2238 - 2255 
 Cark  - 2133 2135 - - - - 2242 - 2259 
 Ulverston  - 2140 2143 - - - - 2250 - 2307 
 Dalton  - 2148 2151 - - - - 2258 - 2315 
 Roose  - 2154 2157 - - - - 2304 - 2321 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - 2201 2205 - - - - 2312 - 2329 
 Barrow-in-Furness d 2110 - - - - - 2211 - - - 
 Askam  2120 - - - - - 2221 - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  21x24 - - - - - 22x25 - - - 
 Foxfield  2128 - - - - - 2229 - - - 
 Green Road  21x32 - - - - - 22x33 - - - 
 Millom a 2138 - - - - - 2239 - - - 
 Millom d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Silecroft  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Bootle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Drigg  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Seascale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Parton  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Harrington  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Workington  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Flimby  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Maryport  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Aspatria  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Wigton  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Dalston  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Carlisle a - - - - - - - - - - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
x Stops on request. 
z Connection by bus.
X Until 4 January and from 22 February until 28 March.
Y From 11 January until 15 February; then from 4 April.
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only.
G Bus service - dogs, heavy luggage, prams, bicycles and wheelchairs may not be carried.317



26

Mondays to Saturdays
   SO X SO Y SX  SO Y SO X SX      
    G          
 Manchester Airport d - - - - 2210 2210 - - - - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - - - - 2226 2226 - - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road  - - 2127 - 2229 - - - - - 
 Wigan North Western d - - - - - 2258 - - - - 
 Preston d 2211 - 2143 2230z 2310 2315 - - - - 
 Lancaster a 2231 - 2155 2320z 2328 2333 - - - - 
 Lancaster d 2232 - 2158 2328 2328 2333 - - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - 2210 - - - - - - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d - 2200 2219 - - - - - - - 
 Kendal  - 2210 2223 - - - - - - - 
 Burneside  - 2220 2227 - - - - - - - 
 Staveley  - 2230 2234 - - - - - - - 
 Windermere a - 2240 2240 - - - - - - - 
 Carnforth d 2241 - - 2337 2338 2343 - - - - 
 Silverdale  2247 - - 2343 2343 2348 - - - - 
 Arnside  2251 - - 2348 2348 2353 - - - - 
 Grange-over-Sands  2257 - - 2354 2354 2359 - - - - 
 Kents Bank  2301 - - 2357 2358 0004 - - - - 
 Cark  2305 - - 0002 0002 0008 - - - - 
 Ulverston  2313 - - 0010 0010 0016 - - - - 
 Dalton  2321 - - 0018 0019 0024 - - - - 
 Roose  2327 - - 0024 0025 0030 - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a 2335 - - 0032 0033 0037 - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Askam  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Foxfield  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Green Road  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Millom a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Millom d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Silecroft  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Bootle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Drigg  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Seascale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Parton  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Harrington  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Workington  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Flimby  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Maryport  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Aspatria  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Wigton  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Dalston  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Carlisle a - - - - - - - - - - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
z Connection by bus.
X Until 4 January and from 22 February until 28 March.
Y From 11 January until 15 February; then from 4 April.
SO Saturdays only.
SX Mondays to Fridays only.
G Bus service - dogs, heavy luggage, prams, bicycles and wheelchairs may not be carried.318



27

Sundays
   W V  V W   V W P 
   G           
 Manchester Airport d - - - - - - - - - 0833 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - - - - - - - 0843 - 0853 
 Manchester Oxford Road  - - - - - - - - - 0856 
 Wigan North Western d - - - - - - - - - 0922 
 Preston d - - - - - - - 0924 - 0948 
 Lancaster a - - - - - - - 0939 - 1005 
 Lancaster d - - - - - - - 1011 0945z 1006 
 Oxenholme Lake District a - - - - - - - - - 1023 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 0945 - - - - - - - - 1030 
 Kendal  0955 - - - - - - - - 1034 
 Burneside  1005 - - - - - - - - 1038 
 Staveley  1015 - - - - - - - - 1044 
 Windermere a 1025 - - - - - - - - 1051 
 Carnforth d - - - - - - - 1020 1020 - 
 Silverdale  - - - - - - - 1026 1026 - 
 Arnside  - - - - - - - 1030 1030 - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - - - - - - 1036 1036 - 
 Kents Bank  - - - - - - - 1040 1040 - 
 Cark  - - - - - - - 1044 1044 - 
 Ulverston  - - - - - - - 1052 1052 - 
 Dalton  - - - - - - - 1100 1100 - 
 Roose  - - - - - - - 1106 1106 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - - - - - - 1114 1114 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - 0905 - - - 0950 1115 1115 - 
 Askam  - - 0915 - - - 1000 1125 1125 - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - 09x19 - - - 10x04 11x29 11x29 - 
 Foxfield  - - 0923 - - - 1008 1133 1133 - 
 Green Road  - - 09x26 - - - 10x11 11x37 11x37 - 
 Millom a - - 0933 - - - 1017 1143 1143 - 
 Millom d - - - - - - 1017 1143 1143 - 
 Silecroft  - - - - - - 10x22 11x47 11x47 - 
 Bootle  - - - - - - 10x28 11x54 11x54 - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - - - 1034 1200 1200 - 
 Drigg  - - - - - - 10x37 12x03 12x03 - 
 Seascale  - - - - - - 1041 1206 1206 - 
 Sellafield  - - - - - - 1046 1212 1212 - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - 10x50 - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - 10x52 - - - 
 St Bees  - - - - - - 1100 1225 1225 - 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - 1106 1230 1230 - 
 Whitehaven a - - - - - - 1109 1233 1233 - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - 1016 1111 1234 1234 - 
 Parton  - - - - - 10x20 11x14 12x38 12x38 - 
 Harrington  - - - - - 1028 1123 1246 1246 - 
 Workington  - 0855 - 0940 0957 1034 1129 1252 1252 - 
 Flimby  - 09x00 - 09x45 10x02 10x39 11x33 12x57 12x57 - 
 Maryport  - 0904 - 0949 1006 1043 1137 1301 1301 - 
 Aspatria  - 0914 - 0959 1016 1053 1147 1311 1311 - 
 Wigton  - 0925 - 1010 1027 1104 1159 1322 1322 - 
 Dalston  - 0934 - 1019 1036 1113 1208 1331 1331 - 
 Carlisle a - 0945 - 1030 1047 1124 1219 1342 1342 - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
x Stops on request. 
z Connection by bus.
P Runs until 5 January.
V Until 5 January and from 23 February to 29 March.
W From 12 January to 16 February and from 5 April.
G Bus service - dogs, heavy luggage, prams, bicycles and wheelchairs may not be carried.319



28

Sundays
   Q W  V       
             
 Manchester Airport d - - 0935 - - 1032 1010 1110 - - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  0853 - 0952 - - 1054 1026 1125 - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road  0856 - 0957 - - 1059 1030 1129 - - 
 Wigan North Western d 0922 - 1028 - - - - - - 1238 
 Preston d 0948 1030 1046 - - 1147 1109 1205 - 1253 
 Lancaster a 1005 1047 1103 - - 1204 1124 1220 - 1307 
 Lancaster d 1006 1048 1106 - - 1205 1125 1221 - 1313 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 1023 1105 - - - - 1138 1234 - - 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 1030 1107 - 1118 - - 1201 1247 - - 
 Kendal  1034 1111 - 1122 - - 1205 1251 - - 
 Burneside  1038 1115 - - - - - - - - 
 Staveley  1044 1121 - - - - - - - - 
 Windermere a 1051 1128 - 1135 - - 1219 1304 - - 
 Carnforth d - - 1115 - - 1214 - - - 1322 
 Silverdale  - - 1121 - - 1219 - - - 1328 
 Arnside  - - 1125 - - 1224 - - - 1332 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - 1131 - - 1230 - - - 1338 
 Kents Bank  - - 1135 - - - - - - 1342 
 Cark  - - 1139 - - 1236 - - - 1346 
 Ulverston  - - 1147 - - 1244 - - - 1354 
 Dalton  - - 1155 - - 1252 - - - 1402 
 Roose  - - 1201 - - - - - - 1408 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - 1208 - - 1304 - - - 1416 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - - - 1218 - - - 1309 1417 
 Askam  - - - - 1228 - - - 1319 1427 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - - 12x32 - - - 13x23 - 
 Foxfield  - - - - 1236 - - - 1327 - 
 Green Road  - - - - 12x39 - - - 13x30 - 
 Millom a - - - - 1245 - - - 1336 1441 
 Millom d - - - - 1245 - - - 1336 1443 
 Silecroft  - - - - 12x50 - - - 13x41 - 
 Bootle  - - - - 12x56 - - - 13x47 - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - 1302 - - - 1353 1458 
 Drigg  - - - - 13x05 - - - 13x56 - 
 Seascale  - - - - 1309 - - - 1400 - 
 Sellafield  - - - - 1315 - - - 1405 1506 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - 14x09 - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - 14x11 - 
 St Bees  - - - - 1328 - - - 1416 1520 
 Corkickle  - - - - 1333 - - - 1421 1525 
 Whitehaven a - - - - 1337 - - - 1425 1528 
 Whitehaven d - - - - 1338 - - - 1426 1529 
 Parton  - - - - 13x42 - - - 14x30 15x33 
 Harrington  - - - - 1350 - - - 1438 1541 
 Workington  - - - - 1358 - - - 1444 1547 
 Flimby  - - - - 14x03 - - - 14x49 15x52 
 Maryport  - - - - 1408 - - - 1453 1556 
 Aspatria  - - - - 1418 - - - 1503 1606 
 Wigton  - - - - 1430 - - - 1514 1617 
 Dalston  - - - - 1439 - - - 1523 1626 
 Carlisle a - - - - 1450 - - - 1534 1637 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
x Stops on request. 
Q Runs from 23 February to 29 March.
V Until 5 January and from 23 February to 29 March.
W From 12 January to 16 February and from 5 April. 320



29

Sundays
   M N         
             
 Manchester Airport d - 1131 - - 1241 - - 1330 - 1430 
 Manchester Piccadilly  - 1150 - - 1301 - - 1348 - 1448 
 Manchester Oxford Road  1153 1153 - - 1306 - - 1351 - 1451 
 Wigan North Western d 1220 1220 1326 - 1333 1438 - 1421 1527 1518 
 Preston d 1244 1244 1341 - 1359 1453 - 1446 1542 1547 
 Lancaster a - - 1356 - 1416 1509 - 1504 1557 - 
 Lancaster d - - 1356 - 1417 1510 - 1504 1603 - 
 Oxenholme Lake District a 1331 1331 1409 - - 1523 - - - 1629 
 Oxenholme Lake District d 1332 1332 1423 - - 1528 - - - 1631 
 Kendal  1337 1337 1427 - - 1532 - - - 1635 
 Burneside  1341 1341 1431 - - 1536 - - - 1639 
 Staveley  1347 1347 1438 - - 1543 - - - 1645 
 Windermere a 1354 1354 1444 - - 1549 - - - 1653 
 Carnforth d - - - - 1426 - - 1514 1612 - 
 Silverdale  - - - - 1432 - - 1519 1618 - 
 Arnside  - - - - 1437 - - 1524 1622 - 
 Grange-over-Sands  - - - - 1443 - - 1530 1628 - 
 Kents Bank  - - - - 1446 - - 1533 1632 - 
 Cark  - - - - 1450 - - 1537 1636 - 
 Ulverston  - - - - 1458 - - 1545 1644 - 
 Dalton  - - - - 1506 - - 1554 1652 - 
 Roose  - - - - 1512 - - 1600 1658 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a - - - - 1520 - - 1607 1706 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - - 1455 - - 1558 - 1717 - 
 Askam  - - - 1505 - - 1608 - 1728 - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - 15x09 - - 16x12 - 17x32 - 
 Foxfield  - - - 1513 - - 1616 - 1736 - 
 Green Road  - - - 15x16 - - 16x19 - 17x39 - 
 Millom a - - - 1522 - - 1625 - 1745 - 
 Millom d - - - 1523 - - 1625 - 1746 - 
 Silecroft  - - - 15x28 - - 16x30 - 17x50 - 
 Bootle  - - - 15x34 - - 16x36 - 17x57 - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - 1541 - - 1642 - 1803 - 
 Drigg  - - - 15x44 - - 16x45 - 18x06 - 
 Seascale  - - - 1547 - - 1649 - 1809 - 
 Sellafield  - - - 1551 - - 1654 - 1815 - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - 16x58 - 18x18 - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - 17x00 - 18x21 - 
 St Bees  - - - 1601 - - 1705 - 1829 - 
 Corkickle  - - - 1607 - - 1710 - 1834 - 
 Whitehaven a - - - 1609 - - 1714 - 1838 - 
 Whitehaven d - - - 1611 - - 1716 - 1839 - 
 Parton  - - - 16x14 - - 17x20 - 18x43 - 
 Harrington  - - - 1623 - - 1728 - 1851 - 
 Workington  - - - 1629 - - 1734 - 1857 - 
 Flimby  - - - 16x33 - - 17x39 - 19x02 - 
 Maryport  - - - 1637 - - 1743 - 1906 - 
 Aspatria  - - - 1647 - - 1753 - 1916 - 
 Wigton  - - - 1659 - - 1804 - 1927 - 
 Dalston  - - - 1708 - - 1813 - 1936 - 
 Carlisle a - - - 1719 - - 1824 - 1947 - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

Notes
x Stops on request. 
M Runs until 29 March.
N Runs from 5 April. 321



30

Sundays
             
             
 Manchester Airport d 1530 1610 - 1630 - - - - - 1730 
 Manchester Piccadilly  1548 1626 - 1648 - - - - - 1748 
 Manchester Oxford Road  1551 1630 - 1651 - - - - - 1751 
 Wigan North Western d 1622 - - 1719 1738 - - - 1827 1818 
 Preston d 1657 1705 - 1746 1753 - - - 1842 1908 
 Lancaster a 1714 1720 - 1804 1808 - - - 1857 - 
 Lancaster d 1715 1721 - 1804 1809 - - - 1903 - 
   Oxenholme Lake District a - 1734 - - 1822 - - - - 1940 
   Oxenholme Lake District d - 1739 - - 1830 - - - - 1941 
   Kendal  - 1743 - - 1834 - - - - 1945 
   Burneside  - - - - 1838 - - - - 1949 
   Staveley  - - - - 1845 - - - - 1955 
   Windermere a - 1756 - - 1851 - - - - 2002 
 Carnforth d 1724 - - 1813 - - - - 1912 - 
 Silverdale  1729 - - 1819 - - - - 1918 - 
 Arnside  1734 - - 1823 - - - - 1922 - 
 Grange-over-Sands  1740 - - 1829 - - - - 1928 - 
 Kents Bank  1743 - - 1833 - - - - 1932 - 
 Cark  1747 - - 1837 - - - - 1936 - 
 Ulverston  1755 - - 1845 - - - - 1944 - 
 Dalton  1803 - - 1853 - - - - 1952 - 
 Roose  1809 - - 1859 - - - - 1958 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a 1817 - - 1907 - - - - 2006 - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - 1825 - - 1907 - - - - 
 Askam  - - 1835 - - 1917 - - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - 18x39 - - 19x21 - - - - 
 Foxfield  - - 1843 - - 1925 - - - - 
 Green Road  - - 18x46 - - 19x28 - - - - 
 Millom a - - 1853 - - 1935 - - - - 
 Millom d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Silecroft  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Bootle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Drigg  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Seascale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - - 1938 2030 - - 
 Parton  - - - - - - 19x41 20x33 - - 
 Harrington  - - - - - - 1950 2042 - - 
 Workington  - - - - - - 1956 2048 - - 
 Flimby  - - - - - - 20x01 20x53 - - 
 Maryport  - - - - - - 2005 2057 - - 
 Aspatria  - - - - - - 2015 2107 - - 
 Wigton  - - - - - - 2026 2118 - - 
 Dalston  - - - - - - 2035 2127 - - 
 Carlisle a - - - - - - 2046 2138 - - 

Notes
x Stops on request. 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

322



31

Notes
x Stops on request. 
M Runs until 29 March.
N Runs from 5 April.

Sundays
      N M      
             
 Manchester Airport d 1830 - 1930 1910 1910 - - - - - 
 Manchester Piccadilly  1848 - 1948 1926 1926 - - - - - 
 Manchester Oxford Road  1851 - 1951 1929 1929 - - - - - 
 Wigan North Western d 1918 - 2021 - - 2127 - - - - 
 Preston d 1947 - 2046 2007 2007 2142 - - - - 
 Lancaster a 2004 - 2105 2022 2022 2157 - - - - 
 Lancaster d 2005 - 2113 2023 2023 2220 - - - - 
   Oxenholme Lake District a - - - 2038 2038 - - - - - 
   Oxenholme Lake District d - 2028 - 2117 2118 - - - - - 
   Kendal  - 2032 - 2121 2122 - - - - - 
   Burneside  - 2036 - - 2126 - - - - - 
   Staveley  - 2043 - - 2133 - - - - - 
   Windermere a - 2049 - 2134 2139 - - - - - 
 Carnforth d 2014 - 2122 - - 2229 - - - - 
 Silverdale  2019 - 2128 - - 2234 - - - - 
 Arnside  2024 - 2132 - - 2239 - - - - 
 Grange-over-Sands  2030 - 2138 - - 2245 - - - - 
 Kents Bank  2034 - 2142 - - 2248 - - - - 
 Cark  2038 - 2146 - - 2252 - - - - 
 Ulverston  2046 - 2154 - - 2300 - - - - 
 Dalton  2054 - 2202 - - 2308 - - - - 
 Roose  2101 - 2208 - - 2314 - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness a 2108 - 2215 - - 2322 - - - - 
 Barrow-in-Furness d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Askam  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Kirkby-in-Furness  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Foxfield  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Green Road  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Millom a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Millom d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Silecroft  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Bootle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Ravenglass for Eskdale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Drigg  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Seascale  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Sellafield  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Braystones  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Nethertown  - - - - - - - - - - 
 St Bees  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Corkickle  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven a - - - - - - - - - - 
 Whitehaven d - - - - - - - - - - 
 Parton  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Harrington  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Workington  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Flimby  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Maryport  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Aspatria  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Wigton  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Dalston  - - - - - - - - - - 
 Carlisle a - - - - - - - - - - 

Lancaster - Barrow - Carlisle, 
including Windermere

323



    
   

    

   

 

    
 

 
 

    
  

 

   
  

   
 

    

 

 

  

    
    

 

  

     
 

   

 

Arriva Rail North Ltd, Admiral Way, Doxford International Business Park, SR3 3XP, Registered No. 04337712

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

     
    

   

    

   

 

    
 

 
 

    
  

 

   
  

   
 

    

 

 

  

    
    

 

  

     
 

   

 

              

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

     

     

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

 

  

  

 

 

TT 6 Winter 2019/20.qxp_Layout 1  18/09/2019  15:29  Page 1

324



The Call-in Meeting Format

Chair of 
SMB

• The Chair opens the meeting by outlining the call-in meeting procedure and ‘order of play’

Call-In 
Members

• The Lead Call in Member presents the reasons for the Call-in
• The remaining two Call-in members  invited to contribute to the  Lead Member’s argument

Cabinet 
Member

• The Cabinet Member responds to the call-in arguments and offers  their viewpoint
• Any additional appropriate speakers, including the Corporate Director, will be given the opportunity to explain any technical issues/provide 
background to the decision

SMB

• After all appropriate members/officers have spoken, Scrutiny Members may ask call-iners, the Cabinet member and officers questions of 
clarification

• Scrutiny Members may also ask the Legal Services/Democratic Services representatives for any clarification about procedures

Cabinet 
Member

• The Chair will firstly ask the Cabinet member to sum up their position

Call-In 
Members

• The Chair will then ask the lead Call-in Member to briefly sum up their position

SMB

• The Board will then discuss the issues around the call-in generally without interjection by call-in in members, the Cabinet member and 
officers (unless the Board asks for any further clarification)

• SMB will vote on and agree their decision regarding what to do with the call-in

325

A
genda Item

 6



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5a Cabinet report - 14 November - Cumbria Care Reshaping of Services
	Cabinet report - 14 November Appendix 1 Cumbria Care Reshaping Public Consultation doc
	Cabinet Report - 14 November 2019 Appendix2ConsultationFeedbackreportFinal

	5b Cabinet Minutes - 14 November 2019
	5c Call in letter
	5d Supplementary Information
	DavidBrockbankletter
	SCLT letter
	The Abbey - Timeline updated
	All consultation form responses
	INCOMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	INCOMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	INCOMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	INCOMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	INCOMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	INCOMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	INCOMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	INCOMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE
	COMPLETE

	The Abbey Staveley FSRA March 2019 for Pam
	555 Winter 19
	carlisle-to-preston-and-manchester-via-cumbrian-coast-and-windermere-to-manchester-airport-2702

	6 call in flowchart



